HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board  Item # \z\ 3
FROM: ~ Reading

Dr Terri Matteson GHMS PTSO
DATE: September 9, 2014 : Discuss .
SUBJECT:  Approval of Parent Support Organization for - Action

Glassford Hill Middle School
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #3 —~ Tncrease Parent/Community Involvement

SUPPORTING DATA:

Governing Board Policy KJA states “The Superintendent shall develop procedures as
necessary for the annual approval of parent support and booster organizations...”

A procedute is in place by which Parent/Teacher and Parent/Teacher/Staff Organizations
(PTO/PTSO) are to be recognized by the Board. This recognition allows the District’s
liability insurance carrier, The Arizona Risk Retention Trust, to cover the organizations
school related activities.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The Parent Teacher Organization from Glassford Hill Middle School has applied for
Board recognition at this time,

Presented in this packet are their official by-laws and information relating to their legal
and financial compliance.

Tt is recommended that the Governing Board approve the Parent Teacher Organization for
Glassford Hill Middle School for the 2014-2015 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: @A

Dr. Paul H. Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Terri Matteson

387



APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

: : . . f
Name of Ol'sanizationé_[aﬁi&dﬁlﬂ_?ISD___School ,_G_‘QSS_@CQJ_JML

Related Student Organization or Club Taxpayer LD, No,
{ if applicable)

Nam: S&w\w&nmm name: Yooy 3685 €ord

Office Held Office Held: ,S e }‘My
Address: erefgs £ Zl‘)@[flggp Address: @J_Euﬂf_) Dr.

V.82 BLRIS PV AL 86314
Phone(s) 3,2.! 2[,5 5&&2 Phone(s): Qﬂ& 925 Qﬁ ZQ

Brall. _SSKWien._) & waSn.lom  Emeil: mm
Date taking office: _g@_&}l‘! - Date taking office: _Aug_ﬂb '
Name: M_A_“Mngi_ Name: M‘\-ﬁrs

Office Held: T 2.8 C et office Held: YY}ehvioer ek Lacgé
Address: _JIOS £ MQ\ U&IM% Address:  S)lecas VNowdesy SN

| MM@ Y B KeD\d
Phone(s): _ 9&8_838 f& Phone(s): _ '2-553"1\?) A,

Bl JaMecdings @ cableong. net  Bonal _Sheri 86214 © hokrnaal. Com

Date taking office: __, AM!% QQL‘t Date taking office: _ 4‘1‘;5 .20 / '4/
FOR AMDITIONAL OFFICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHED SHEET.

(3 Porma! Non-Profit  Please Attach:
1) Articles of Incorporation 5) Last Fiscal year LR.S. Form 990 Annual Report
2) Current operating by-laws 6) Most recent treasurer*s financial report
3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report 7) Most recent bank statement
4) LR.S, Determination Letter

Informal Non-Prafit Please Attach:

) Current operating by-laws
2} Most recent treasurer’s financial report
3) Most recent bank statement

Bank account established? I}_'(].Yes L] No Two signatures are required

By-laws reviewed annually? lﬁ ves ] No Budget plan must be in place
Member meetings held how ofien? l l)fw‘ “W%\Executive meetings held how often?

As officers, we hereby agree to abide by the By-laws of our organization and follow the district’s Guidelines for
Operation and Financial Responsibility while we strive to improve our children’s educational opportunities where
support Is needed.

Signature

Siggaturei 5 5

Principal’s Approval: Signature




!
i

APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

Name of Organization _&LQ_SS_M "l“l PT&Q School t;[ '_C_S,ngtﬂ !‘H “

Related Student Organization or Club Taxpayer LD. No.
( if applicable)
OFFICERS:

Name: _;,; S Name: _,E_l.LZAb_d:‘)J:IiLL_

Office Held: Office Held:

Address; - Address: -

uscrtt \allan, A1-SR1H

~ Phone(s): - Phone(s): ['QQQ- 5&5 - & ki .

Bmall: | . emal: £2herh @ mgn. comn

Date taking office: " Date taking office: /f

o
Name: ?m (o) :EQ'] Xcas Name:
Office Held: ! Y \2 mj IE[ ﬁ_\\'} P Office Held:

Addross: () _ . Address:
. d 1Al

Phone(s): . " - ' ‘/ Phone(s):

Email: Qgﬁ;ﬁgﬁ ) g: Libin | Emaif:

Date taking office: % Q:Qlft Date taking office:
. POR AUDITIONAL OFPICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHED S8HEET.

[l Pormal Non-Profit  Please Attach:
1) Articles of Incorporation ©°§) LastFiscal year LR.S. Form 990 Arnual Report
2) Current operating by-laws 6) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report 7) Most recent bank statement

% 4) LR.S. Determination Letter

Informal Non-Profit Please Attach:
1) Current operating by-laws
2) Most recent treasurer's financial report
3) Most recent bank statement

Bank account established? ﬁYes £ No Two signatﬁres are required
By-laws reviewed annually? m ves [ No Budget plan ‘must be In place

Mommber meetings held how often? . Bxecutive meetings held how often?

As officers, we hereby agree to abide by the By-laws of our organization and follow the district’s Guidelines for
Operation and Financial Responsibility while we sirive to improve our children's educational opportunities where

Bl Juf

v g’if 'Df\e Sighature Date

M“‘IL/) )

fechas

Signature ' date 5 W%, Date
Prlnéipai’s Approval: Signature - {0 te: qg\ildrll‘—\r
389



Bylaws of

GLASSFORD HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL
PARENT TEACHER STUDENT ORGANIZATION

ARTICLE1
NAME

1.1 NAME: The name of this organization shall be known as Glassford Hill Middle
School Parent Teacher Student Organization.

ARTICLE Il
OBJECTIVES
2.1  OBJECTIVES: The objectives of this organization are:

s To develop between educators, parents and students such united efforts as will
secure for all the highest advantages in physical, social, and moral education;

o To promote the welfare of children and youth in home, school, and

community;

To be actively involved in activities that benefit all students at GHMS;

To involve the surrounding community in the life of our school;

To raise money for the benefit of our school;

To encourage school spirit and pride;

And to honor individuals for their dedication to our students’ education and
welfate,

ARTICLE III
POWERS

3.1 POWERS: The organization shall have all legal powers necessary to fulfill its
objectives, including but not limited to the holding of meetings, issuance of communications to
parents, teachers, administrators and/or community members; to hold or sponsor events or
special projects for the benefit of our school or its students; to study specific areas of interest or
perceived problems and make recommendations to the appropriate party, to forn committees
and/or subcommitiees; and to charge and collect dues.

330




ARTICLE IV
MEMBERSHIP

4.1 MEMBERSHIP: Membership is open to all parents, guardians, businesses and
supports of children envolled at Glassford Hill Middle School, all Glassford Hill Middle School
staff, as well as all students enrolled in Glassford Hill Middle School.

42  VOTING PRIVILEGES: A paid membership due entitles Board members to one
vote in all-general session voting. A quorum for the Board of Directors is three members. All
decisions must have at least a unanimous vote of the quorutn or a majority vote of the full PTSO
Board. Voting may also bé done through electronic meetings (by phone or email).

43  STAFF MEMBER PRIVILEGES: Any staff member that has paid membership
dues can submit requests for funding and is eligible for Staff of the Month nomination.

ARTICLE Y
PTSO BOARD

51 MEMBERS: The governing body of the organization shall be known as the
PTSO Board and shall consist of a site administrator of Glassford Hill Middle School, officers of
the PTSO Board and all Committee Chairs. The PTSO Board shall be responsible for all policy
decisions affecting the organization’s operation and activities and shall review the
implementation of said policy decisions by the officers and committee chairs with the site
administtation. The principal (or his/her designes) shall have the right of veto for all policy
decisions, and in the event of a tie, shall have the right to cast the deciding vote.

52 MEETINGS: Meetings shall be held once a month for the duration of the regular
school year (excluding December and May). A meeting calendar shall be established each year
for the regular meetings and shall be made available to the membership no later than the second
regular meeting. The PTSO Board may call such additional meetings of the genetal
membership, as it deems necessary or appropriate,

53 PROCEDURES FOR MEETINGS: Meetings shall be conducted according to
Robert’s Rules of Order. The agenda outline shall include the following items for each meeting:

Call to order

Roll call/Sign in

Reading/Approval of minutes of previous meeting
Treasuter’s report

Committee reports

Special reports (principal, etc.)

Unfinished business

New business

Open discussion by members of school business
Adjournment

e o @ & @& & & o » 0

391



ARTICLE V]
OFFICERS

6.1  OFFICERS: The officers of the organization shall be president/co-president,
secretary/co-secretaries, treasurer, publicity director, hospitality, membership, and with the
allowance of a “Board Member at Large” (the Board will consist of a minimum of 4 officers).

6.2 QUALIFICATIONS: Each officer must be a paid member of the PTSO Board.
No officer shall serve in the same capacity for more than two consecutive terms.

6.3  DUTIES: The respective duties of 1":he officers shall be as follows:

A) PRESIDENT/CO-PRESIDENT: The president/co-president shall preside at
all meetings. They shall appoint committees and serve as ex officio members of all committees.
At least one president/co-president shall follow District protocol in getting contract agreements
signed by the District Office, official correspondence and other instruments requiring execution
on behalf of the organization. The president/co-presidents shall act as the operating and
directing authority of the organization subject to all policies and resolutions established by the
PTSO Boatd ensuring district protocol is followed for food preparation and sales, and shall be in
charge of maintaining and opening email accounts to all officers. The president/co-president is
also responsible for obtaining Site and District approval for all fundraising activities and
complete facility requests as appropriate to reserve venues. -

B) SECRETARY/CO-SECRETARY: The secretary/co-secretary shall see that
minutes of all meetings are kept. Official distribution shall be made of all minutes and shall
include one copy to the all officers, a site administrator and organization files. Minutes should
be kept for 3 years.

C) TREASURER: The treasurer shall have general custody of all funds and
financial records of the organization and shall prepare a written financial report for each meeting.
The treasurer shall receive and reconcile the bank statements and will maintain a file of these
statements. The treasurer shall submit a monthly statement coinciding with the regularly
scheduled meetings to all officers, principal, and the organization files. Financial records and
bank statements shall be submitted to the District Finance Department on a monthly basis during
the school year.

D) PUBLICITY DIRECTOR: The publicity director shall promote public
relations by submitting articles regarding organizational activity to all proper media sources
within the community. The publicity director shall also have responsibility for intra-school
promotion and communications, specifically, school newsletters, communications to parents,
teachers and administrators.

E) HOSPITALITY: The hospitality person shall adhere to all designated
appreciation dates with purchase (afier vote of approval) of gifts/supplies and then distribution.

332



F) MEMBERSHIP; The membership petson shall be in charge of creating and
distributing of membership enroliment forms to all parents, guardians and supporters of children
enrolled at Glassford Hill Middle School and all staff of Glassford Hill Middle School. He/She
shall be in charge of reporting membership enroliment updates at regularly scheduled meetings.
Membership shall be in chatge of the collection of membership dues and receipt documentation,
All funds coliected must be turned in to Treasurer for deposit.

G) MEMBER AT LARGE: A voted in member of the board who agrees fo
come to regularly scheduled meetings and is allowed to be a voting member.

T1 VIl
ELECTIONS

7.1 ELECTIONS: Nomination and election of PTSO Board members for the next
school year shall take place during the last meeting in the spring or during the first or second
meeting each fall.

72  TERM OF OFFICE: Each PTSO Board member shail be elected for a term of
one year.

173  VACANCIES: In the event a vacancy occurs in any office or on the PTSO
Board, a replacement shall be appointed by the PTSO Board for the remainder of the term.

74 REMOVAL FROM OFFICE: The PTSO Board, by a 2/3 vote, may remove any
elected officer or committee member from his/her position for faiture to perform assigned duties,
impropiety, failure to attend three consecutive regular meeting or for any other just cause. Any
vote of the purpose of removing an elected officiat or director shall occur only after the
individual in question is given written notice of the meeting and the intended business. The
affected individual shall be given the opportunity to address the board of directors before any
vote for removal is conducted,

RTICLE VI
FUNDS

8.1 'DEPOSITS: All organization funds shall be deposited intact in a federally
insured financial institution within one business day of their receipt in an account in the name of
Glassford Hill Middle School Parent Teacher Student Organization. Incoming monies shall be
counted by two PTSO Board members and signed in by the same or by at least one PTSO Board
member and the treasurer, signatures also required, before being released to the treasurer for
deposit. The monthly statements of the account shall be mailed directly to Glassford Hill Middle
School whete the Glassford Hill Middle School principal shall open and review said statement

393



prior to forwarding to the treasurer, Treasurer may not deposit district monies or monies
collected from/by students for school-sponsored events.

82 EXPENDITURES: All expenditures are to be supported by receipts, invoices
and/or other supporting documentation and approved by the president/co-president or PTSO
Board. All funds not spent by the end of the school year will be maintained in the GHMS PTSO
checking account for use during the next school year.

83 DISBURSEMENTS: All checks must be signed by two authorized PTSO Board
members.

84  AUDIT: The financial records of the organization shall be audited annually by a
person who is not a member of the PTSO Board and who has been appointed by the
president/co-president. The audit shall take place directly before a new treasurer takes custody
of the PTSO funds for a new school year.

8.5 ANNUAL REPORT: The annual year-end financial statement shall be published
and made available to all organization members.

ARTICLE IX
AMENDMENTS

9.0 AMENDMENTS: These bylaws may be amended only by a 2/3 vote of the
PTSO Board. The president/co-president may call for an advisory vote of all organization
members present at a meeting at which any amendment may be under consideration or may
request that an advisory poll of the members be conducted in writing, :

ARTICLE X
DISSOLUTION

10.1 DISSOLUTION: The organization may be dissolved only upon a 2/3 vote of the
members present at a meeting called and published for the purpose of dissolution,

10.2 DISTRIBUTION OF FUNDS: In the event of dissolution, any and all remaining
PTSO funds in the treasury and usable supplies belonging to the council shall be turned over to
the Glassford Hill Middle School fund,

President / T

394



GHMS PTSO
Fiscal Yearto-Date

8/15/14 -

Funds Avallable at 08/15/14
Description Income Expense Outstanding Net
Principal/Office Fund $0.00 $0.00 (521.29) {$21.29)
Supplles $0.00 ($100,00) {$100.00}
Membership (Class/Teacher) Incentive $350,00 {$70.00} $280.00
Staff of the month £0,00 {$180.00) ($180.00)
Escrip - Safeway 575.00 $0.00 $75.00
Target - Rebate $25.00 $0,00 §25,00
Albertsons - Rebate $35.00 $0.00 $35.00
Fry's Cool Cash $2,000,00 $0.00 $2,000.00
Staff Request - Misc. 50.00 30.00 $0.00
Hospitality - Teacher Meals $0.00 ($300.00) {5300.00)
Hospitality $0.00 {$200.00) {$200.00}
Familles in Need $0.00 {$250.00) {$250.00)
Restaurant Night $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Concesslons/Games $300.00 {$200.00} $100.00
8th Grade Dance $0.00 (550.00) {$50.00)
Boxtops $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Fleld Trips - $0.00 $0,00 $0.00
Alms Chatlenge Trip-Aug 2014 $0.00 $0,00 - {5400.00) {$400.00)
Stephen Nasser-Spkr. $0.00 {$250.00) {$250.00)
BMHS Alum Scholarship $0.00 {$500.00) {$500.00)
Nurses Holiday $0.00 ($50.00) ($50.00)
Totals $2,785.00 {$2,150.00) (5421.29) §213.1

Funds Available 8/15/14

335

$1,145.57

$427.42

51,145.57



GHMS PTSO
Fiscal Year-to-Date
71113 - 673014

Funds Available at 6/1/14 $2,632.81
Description Income Expense Quistanding Net
Princlpal/Office Fund $23.00 $409.84 $3560.00  ($826.84)
Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Membarship $0.00
GHMS Shirts-Fali $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
WEB Shirts $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Staff of Month $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Escrip - Safeway $4.27 $0.00 $4.27
Target - rabate $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Alberisons - rebate $0.00 ' $0.00 $0.00
Staff Request - Misc $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ARA Teacher Wkshp $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Hos-Teacher Meals $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Hospitality $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
People to People $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Restaurant Might $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Families in Need $0.00 $0.00
8th Grade Dance $0,00 $0.00 $0.00
Candy Grams $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Misc. $0.08 $0.00 $0.06
Fry's Cool Cash $444.26 $0.00 $444.26
Staff Req-Doc Camera $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
GHS Shirts-Spring $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Boxtops $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Honors Dog Tags $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
AVID-NAU Flald Trip . $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Junior Library Gulld $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Spring Carnival $0.00 $0,00 $139.07  ($138.07)
Stephen Nasser-spkr $0.00 $0.00 - $0.00
Wrist-Band . $0.00 $0.00
BMHS Alum Scholarship $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Totals $471.59 $469.84 $489.07  ($517.32) $2,015.49
Quistanding Checks . $489.07 ,-«@N
E__Hl"ﬁ_@unde vallable @ 6/30/14 $2,604.56] |
b.f
AIMS Challenge Trip-Aug 2014 $400.00
PtincipalfOffice Fund ($30.08)
Principal/Office Fund/Nassar $0.00
BMHS Scholarship 2014/2015 $500.00
Familles in Need Fund $0.00
Remaining Funds fo Spend $869.92 $1,145.67

396



QT ¥ EFw

*« L 3

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd. | Mernbber Nurnber: 701027526
Phoenix, AZ 85027-1261 Lo g oaorta
www.azstcil.org
TELEPHONE BANKING
(602) 265-2286
1.800-804.2573

INFORMATION BERVICE CENTER
(602) 4674081

. 1-800-671-1090

]

§$ GLASSFORD HILL PTSO _ CARD SERVICES
lﬂg 6901 PANTHER PATH 1-800-611-5006
EHE PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 86314 :

Lottt s sl Rl ' ‘

i
a0

.-». T £

uhnSRr e
ey

e :

B -gé;‘iﬁ%e‘ﬁa B

Fransaction Datali
Transaation

Additional information about this agcount:

% Y-T-D DIVIDENDS: $0.00

SUF Py b o Hf NG Al
BEGINNING BALANCE  $2,532.81

DEPOSITS 5471.59

DRAFTS $499.84 TOTAL NUMBER ODRAFTS CLEARED 2

MISC DEBITS $0.00 :
i MAXNT/SERVICE CHGS $0.00 YOUR AVG DAILY BALANCE WAS $2,548.76
‘ ENDING BALANCE $2,504.56 YOUR LOW MONTHLY BALANCE WAS $2,504.56
Transaction Datall
Dats Transaclion

Transgctlon Amount Balance
it

Y
ENDING BALANCE

Dale Transaciion Trangacilon Amount ' Balance
‘ 34.27 §27537.08

DRAFTS
NO. EFF DATE AMOUNT NO. EFF DATE AMOUNT NO. EFF DATE AMOUNT
1072 06-27 $459.84 #1075 06-30 $40.00
397

A riwnma Qiota Mradit Einlan Visit us on the wab af www.azsteu.org



STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT
2355 W. Pinnacle Peak Rd. - Momber Number. 703%&3
Bhraniy A7 RRAD7.4 ' eriod-Bagin Date:
Phoenix, AZ 850271261 . Perlod End Date: 06/3014
L LR .
Mew ST . Page 2 of 2
CREDIF UNION www.azstcu.org e
- Continuad from previous page
-: TOTAL: $499.84
" DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY
. DATE  BALANCE DATE  BALANCE DATE  BALANCE
N 06-01 $2,532.81 06-26 $3,004.34 06-27 $2,544.50
- 06-30 $2,504.56

Additional Information about this accotnt:

j Y-T-D DIVIDENDS: £0.59

ﬁ***ﬁ**ﬁ*****#**********ﬁ*ﬁ*ﬂ***#*#w*******ﬁﬁ***#ﬂ***ﬁ*#ﬁﬁ**ﬁ**#*##wﬁ*

FOR 2014
®* IRA YTD * OTHER YTD ¥ TOTAL YTD * TOTAL YTD * TOTAL YTD * TOTAL YTD
DIVIDENDS DIVIDENDS DIVIDENDS FED WHH STATE WHH FORFELTURE
$0.00 $0.59 $0.59 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

w# ‘The balance used to compute interast is the unpaid balance each day after payments and credits
to that balance have been subtracted and any additions to the balance have been made.

398

driznna Siate Creadif Hninn visit us on tha web al www.azslfou.org




GHMS PTSO
Fiscal Year-to-Date
7H13 - 6/30/14

aoo OV

Funds Available at 7/1/14 $2,604.56
Description Ihcome Expense Net
Principai/Office Fund $61.37 $350,00  (5208.63)
Supplies $0.00
Membership $0.00
GHMS Shirts-Fall $0.00
WEB Shirts $0.00
Siaff of Month $0.00
Escrip - Safeway $0.00
Targel - rebate $0.00
Albertsons - rebate $0.00
Staff Request - Misc $0.00
ARA Teacher Wkshp $0.00
Hos-Teacher Meals $0.00
Hospitallty $0.00
People to People $0.00
Restayrant Night $0.00
Families in Nead $0.00
Bth Grade Dance $0.00
Candy Grams $0.00
Misc $0.05 $0.056
Fry's Cool Cash $0.00
Staff Req-Do¢ Camera $0.00
(GHS Shirts-Spring $0.00
Boxtops $0.00
Honors Dog Tags $0.00
AVID-NAU Field Trip $0.00
Junior Library Guild $0.00
Spring Carnival $139.07  ($139.07)
Stephen Nasser-spkr $0.00
Wrist-Band $0.00
BMHS Alum Scholarship + $0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
Totals $51.42 $489.07 ($437.65)
Funds Avallable @ 7/31/14
AIMS Challenge Trip-Aug 2014 $400.00
Principal/Office Fund $21.29
Princlpal/Office Fund/Nassar $0.00
BMHS Scholarship 2014/2016 $500.00
Famllies in Need Fund $0.00
Remaining Funds to Spend $021.29 ($921.29)

399



T o -

E N , STATEMENTOFACCOUNTﬁ
| ATy | 2355 W bfhhaéléﬁeak R MemberNumber: |+ - 701027526
1; R s " PerlodBegin Date:. -~ 07/01/14. -
Phoenix, AZ 86027-1261 .~ . - "~ Pgrtd_q Eijg?u_atg; T oTBiNg
" STATE o : o
CREDIT UNION 2 .‘www.azstcu.org- I S
‘ ' TELEPHONE BANKING
b (602) 285-2255
1-800-804-2573
. INFORMATION SERVICE CENTER
. (802) 467-4081
- 1-800.871-1098
) §§ GLASSFORD HILL PTSO . CARD SERVICES
: er--g 8001 PANTHER PATH 1-500-611-5008
. S PRESCOTTVALLEY AZ 88314

“Transaction Defall
"Date Tranaauﬂo ‘

Teansaction Amount Balance

ENDING BALANCE

Additional Information about this acgount:

I ‘ ¥-T-D DIVIDENDS: $0.00

SURLIX 70 BUS CHE CRING ADY
BEGINNING BALANCE $2,504.56

DEPOSITS $51.42 .

DRAFTS $489,07 TOTAL NUMBER DRAFTS CLEARED 2

MISC DEBITS $0.00

MAINT/SERVICE CHGS $0.00 YOUR AVG DAILY BALANCE WAS $2,060.79

ENDING BALANCE $2,066.91 YOUR LOW MONTHLY BALANCE WAS $2, 015.49
Transaction Datall >

‘aha Tranaaul[on Transaction Amount - Balance

' " NG DAL AnCE

DEPOSITS
Date Teansactlon Transaclion Amount Balanca
U?72171’¢I' Wﬁ‘l’sn‘ CIAL DEFOSIT - e Y5137

DRAFTS
NO. EFF DAYE AMOUNT NO. EFF DATE AMOUNT NO. EFF DATE AMOUNT
1071 07-03 $350.00 *1073 07-02 $139.07
‘ TOTAL: $489.07
Arizona State Credit Unlon 400~

Vislt us on the web at www.azslcu.org



y | STATEWENT OF ACCOUNT -
LT = W B ot el T MemberNumber: .+ 701027638
2355 W. Pinnacle-Poak Rd. . PorlodBeginDate: 0701114 .~ -
Phoenix, AZ 86027-1261 - Poriod End Date: - 071414 "
STATE - ' I - " Page20f2
CREDIT UNION www.azstcu.org P
- Continued from prev!nuﬂe
:  DAILY BALANCE SUMMARY
- DATE BALANCE ) DATE BALANCE DATE BALANCE
. T 07-01 $2,504,56 _07-02 $2,365.49 " 07-03 §2,015.49
o 07-21 $2,066.86 . 07-31 $2,066.91

Additional Information about this account: '

Y-T-D DIVIDENDS: $0.64

'#‘k***w***ﬂ#Hﬂw*'ﬂ“.ﬁ***.ﬁﬂ*'k*#*’iﬂ*\v********ﬁ***ﬁ*wﬁft***\k‘#'k*’**ﬂ"b\'*ﬁkﬁ'**ﬁ*##ﬁ*

FOR 2014 : ‘ :
* TRA YTD % OTHER YTD * TOTAL YTD * TOTAL YTD % TOTAL YTD % TOTAL YTD
DIVIDENDS DIVIDENDS DIVIDENDS FED WHH STATE WHH FORFEITURE
$0.00 $0.64 . $0.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

#* The balance used to compute imtarest is the unpaid balance each day after payments and credits
to that balance have baen subtracted and any additions to the balance have been made.

Arizona State Credit Union 4@1 Visit ts on the wab at www.azslol.org

A ———






HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: | Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board  Item # K L/
FROM: Danette Derickson, Principal-LTS ‘Reading
. ' Discuss
DATE: September 9, 2014
SUBJECT: Approval of Parent Support Organization for ~ Action
Liberty Traditional School — LTS Parent Teacher
Organization (PTO) Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # -I_ncréase parental & community involvement

SUPPORTING DATA:
Governing Board Policy KJA states “The Superintendent shall develop procedures as
necessary for the annual approval of parent suppoit and booster organizations...”

A procedure is in place by which Parent/Teacher and Parent/Teacher/Staff Organizations
(PTO/PTSO) are to be recognized by the Board. This recognition allows the District’s

liability insurance carrier, The Arizona Risk Retention Trust, to cover the organizations
school related activities.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The Patent/Teacher Organization from Liberty Traditional School has applied for Board
recognition at this time.

Presented in this packet are our official by-laws and information relating to their legal
and financial compliance.

It is recommended that the Governing Board move to recognize the Parent/Teacher
Organization for Liberty Traditional School for the 2014-2015 school year,

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: % m A’

Dr. Paul H. Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Danette Derickson, Principal LTS - 759-4505

402



APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

Name of Organization b b? Ii’_:‘(:‘:{.y‘ DqTD School 1,’,_[ T&

Related Student Organization or Club Taxpayer LD. No._% oocfd S
( if applicable)
OFFICERS: . - ' -
Name: m CEU LI CLIAMS Name: H’[L%’(‘m ﬁeme
~/ - f .
Office Held: ‘Dﬁés Office Held: \/I e, ?‘/é’ ‘5(0{ e

Address: IO N (.CJY\\CB Q—(‘F(_ﬂ i Address: | %%56 E. QWM
Dfebc_o‘H*\/qllej Az 8lo31Y/ Dewen, 2. %%Ql

Phone(s): _T8- §AS- &“TSLB Phonesy  AE — % 20—~ 585<%

pmail:  Hsplo@qned). coms Email:  QZCoctusal@g 0 L L)

Date taking office: T- [\’)) ‘/ | Date taking office: ‘7"’ J - 14‘
Name: \30 O R LA' Ve Name:

Office Held: Trdesare Office Held:

Address: 13041 2. Vonce S\, Address:

fD&.we.e:.\). A2 Be3a?

Phone(s): _ 1% 3248-1534 Phone(s):
Email: Sl %Y 5w ednan Cov- Email:
Date taking office: R et Date taking office:

FOR ADDITIONAL OFFICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHED SHEET.

[] Formal Non-Profit Please Attaéh:

1) Articles of Incorporation 5) Last Fiscal year LR.S, Form 990 Annual Report
2) Curent operating by-laws 6) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report 7) Most recent bank statement

_ 4) LR.S. Determination Letter
@ Informal Nop-Profit Please Attach:

1) Current operating by-laws

2) Most recent treasurer’s financial report

3) Most recent bank statement
Bank account established?  [X] Yes [ No Two signatures are required
By-laws reviewed annually? M ves [ No Budget plan must be in place

Member meetings held how often? S eow iy Executive meetings held how often? ~\on blalia

As officers, we hereby agree to abide by the By-laws of our organization and follow the district’s Guidelines Sfor
Operation and Financial Responsibility while we strive to improve our children’s educational opportunities where
Q\:\tr'_zirppo is needed, %
T . . <
\,MO»CMQ(%QQ-O N - 1 m,qum ' %[“{M’

Signature Date Signature Q Date

Pate

o pity
Principal’s Approval: Signature ..,,G‘um T, e Date: J g/ﬂ)t?"‘)// / /‘?L'

7 483 S



T:43 ARt
08/08/14

Accrual Basis -

Liberty Traditional School PTO
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

July 2014
Jul 14
Ordinary IncomelExpense
Income
Fundralsing
Albertson's 100.00
Box Tops
Box Tops 20122013 2,500.00
Total Box Tops 2,500.00
- Chalk the Block 300.00
Eagle Walk-a-thon 8,000.00
Eagle Watk-a-thon Sponsors 0.00
Free Dress Day 1,000.00
Frys 1,500.00
Harkins Summer Tickets 500.00
Liberty Bracelets 20.00
Safeway 200.00
Target Corp. 100.00
Total Fundraising 14,220.00
Other Types of Income
Recorders 0.00
Tofal Other Types of Income 0.00
Prior 8chool Year Adjustment 0.00
PTO Dues Income
Dues-Business 200.00
Dues-Student/Family 2,000.00
Dues-Teacher 500.00
- Total PTO Dues income 2,700.00
Total Income 16,920.00
Gross Profit 16.820.00
Expense
Administration Expenses
Bank Fees 50.00
Box Tops Postage 40.00
Papers, Stamps, etc. 250.00
Software 0.00
Total Administration Expenses 340.00
Box Tops Relmhursement 2,500.00
Education
Art Program - Annual Supplies 400.00
Literacy Night 160.00
Rainbow Words 75.00
Scholastic Juntor Magazine 300.00
Total Education 935.00
Events
Back to School 125.00
Chalk the Block 25.00
Christmas Program 0.00
t.ast Day Popslcles 185.00
SunDogs 50.00
Watk-a-Thon 500.00
Total Events 885.00
Extra-Curricutar Fund T-Shrit $
Art Program-Replenish Supplies 544.49
Other 21200
Total Extra-Curricular Fund T-Shrit $ 756.49

404

Page 1



7:43 AM Liberty Traditional School PTO

08/08/14 Profit & Loss Budget Overview
Accrual Basis July 2014
Jul 14
Misc.-Expense
- Sporis Fees 100.00
Total Misc.-Expense 100.00
Recognition - Students
8th Grade Promotion 22500
Aims Testing 300.00
Geography Bee 250.00
Honor Rotl Lunches 800.00
Prefect Attendance Lunch 100.00
Presidentlal Pins 75.00
Sclence Fair 250.00
Speiling Bee 150.00
Total Recognition - Students ' 2,150.00
Recognifion - Teachers/Staff
Hospitallty Committee 300.00
Morale 45.00
Teacher - Christmas Gifts 250.00
Teacher Appreclation 500.00
Teacher of the Year 350.00
Total Recognition - Teachers/Staft 1,445.00
Recognition - Volunteers
Volunteer Appreciation : 250.00
Total Recognition - Volunteers 250.00
Teacher Relmbursements
Barreft 50.00
Black : 50.00
Breediove 50.00
Brewer 50.00
Cain 50.00
Cassidy 50.00
Cloud 50.00
Cobb ) £0.00
Dawson 50,00
Desjadon 50.00
Gentzen £0.00
Goeke 0.00
Goodman, Bobhby 50.00
Harcey 50.00
Haywood 50.00
Jensen, Viola 50.00
King 50.00
Koll 50.00
Lawton 50.00
Martin 50.00
Office Staff 50.00
Poeppel 50.00
Pritle 80.00
Quesenberry 50.00
Read 50.00
Roberts 50.00
Scharrer 50.00
Stolz 50.00
Stooks - Nurse 50.00
Taghon 50.00
Van Emmerik 50.00
Willis 50.00
Total Teacher Relmbursements 1,550.00

485




406

00PEF'Z 00'9EF'T 0021 $3[BS PUBGISUA "T'C T [BIOL
00¥TFC oogLl '8 SpUBgISUA SUOREUO( PLOT/S0/G0 ysodag
00 LIET 0oL ISHM punjoy unyBre7op yupne 1581 ¥102/50/50 }oo
00'gET 00's mped), Apadgr 0 so} sBueud yoseey aKgag ZrEl ¥102/50/80 oD
Q0'EZE'e 00°000' L mipel) Auagn a1y uo Apsqr suoneuod v102/Z0/50 psodag
00°€ZE' L 0Ty ] ray) uo Apagr SUOHEUOQ ¥LOZRZOISC ysodaQg
00' 106 00°108 “pes) Aueqr “oal sjuewAed -I1IL TN PL0T/LO/S0 ysodaq
sajes pueqisUm “TO™ ,
S9FOF e Y0P 000 lasieipung suyor eded 10" [B10L
S'P0r WorZ “mipedL Alag -3diL NN suyor eded 9Zci ¥102/L0/S0 peodag
Prrol aael T gipeLt AHag “ny oy Haid suyor eded rAY A ¥10Z/0Z/20 psodag
Jasieipun . sutjop eded "1°0™
4,00237 4 Q0'SLy 000 Jesieipung wopaald 10’7 |BleL
ousI¥ 009 e} Aueq| gy suoneuoq suogeuog ¥10Z/L2/E0 ysedag
00'6ES o0'tv2 pipell Auaqny 'jeyg wopasaly suogeuag ¥102/52/20 ysodag
00’ 0086 “pes), Apean “a1 sucREUeQ suoneuog ¥10Z/50/20 ysodag
l9sieipung wopaaid "71'0"1
00262 00262 00's sjes pood 1O IBIeL
00Z62 A 009 gipelL Apsg '} poo} puniey uiBn oW UiPnp JeEL »102/G0/50 JoayD
O L6E o0ve ~gipes ] Ausa " Spaol) POO SsuoiEUoq PLOZISOS0 ysodaqg
00'sLe o00'ze “rpiped L Apag Uy o Ayeqn uopEiapED BIPAT zZe6l #10Z/Z0/S0 ysodaq
00' 152 00162 “pes) Aued o} pooj 101 suoyeuoQq #102/10/50 ysodag
safes pood 10
0Lzl oLzl 000 suoljeuoQq 71'0"7 [B10L
oLzl 01’0 “rpipelL Ayegi ysodaq suofeuoq 102/20/50 ¥sodag
o ra? 007zl pipedL Apagr] “uawAediand suofjeuod #10Z/10/50 ysodaq
suoBeued 17o™M
0o’k 00'sk 000 uoliony My {ejel
00t 00'sh “riped | Auaqr " 10§ BlARY suotieuo(] ¥102/30/S0 ysodeg
uonany Jy
ume-j ay3 uo Aueqry
000 00’02 000 sy@eorlg Adagl [BleL
0002 0002 “pipRLL Apear “ueq juds §11 €10Z/L2/01 ysodag
stpaoesg Auaqny
0g'els 00'926'L 05 ivE' L S)e¥0l1] JRLUILING SUBMER (B0}
0588 009 “ppel Apeql ~FdiLINA- -FdILTINN- 28T  F10Z/LTIED usoda(
0s'sls 05 2rE'Y “ipel) Ausar " JBWWNG 642 senesil supjeH ogd  +L0ZT/OZED %82
00'eeR’ | o0'ese') “ipeil Apadn - INN- - LN ¥102/02/€0 ysodag
SIONII] JPWENMS SUNIRH
aouefeg ypaiD Nagsa mds ) owaly awenN fpy  wny ajeq adAy

siseq [enasay
$1120/80

10z sunp ybnoiys £1L0Z Al
jtejoq $s07 B 1oid

OLd [o0Yos feuoyipel] Ausqry We 5178




7:43 AM

0810814
Accrual Basis

Liberty Traditional School PTO

Profit & Loss Budget Overview
July 2014

Unpald expenses 2012 /2013
Misc. Expense

Tolal Unpald expenses 2012 / 2013

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

407

Jul 14

0.00

0.00

10,911.48

6,008.51

6,008.51

Page 3



1186’

Aeq ssa4q o9)d (B0

493

71°186°L 0o'0
171861 oo LLE “pes) Apadgn] rg-1 puz Aey suogeuaq ¥10Z/60/50 usodag
¥1°018'L ovgle “pes) ApRan "rg-1 puz Aely suojeuog ¥ 10Z/R0S0 ysodag
T ! 5712 - ppedl Auedan “Bp HIUS-L 18 suopeuo(d ¥ 10ZH0ZE0 ysodag
8P 0Ly ) STEEP - mpelL Apedn “ep Wius-L L$ syoleuo(] ¥10Z/L0/€0 ysedag
v LLO'L 009 pipesl Auaqr o pS-1 0018 ylozioWL0 ysoda(
$Z 110°'L 685y “rpell AHag “eq HYS-L 1S ELOZI0ZR ) psodeq
0c2es 002 ~mpes) Ayagi S WL R0 €L0ZZTI0) ysodaq
08'0SS a0 “jpety Apagr Keq wus-L 1% SWOZT/LLIOL ysodag
ocobs oeobs IppelL Apadn -} 1oy ysodeq SLOZHO0L psodaq
Aeq ss21Q 3214
00088} 00085} 000 . siosuodg uoy-e-yBp 2ifed 1ejol
000851 o0 00e rppel) AUagrt T uoyl B B TN VAT SLOZ/LTIOV ysodag
00'0sZ" L 00 0Ge T UoUY W B -I14ILTNW- \ee £102/22/101 ysodag
00°006 00°006 PRl Aea] ROyl B Yep -37dILINN- 6901 £10Z40/0} psodag
siosuodg uoyre-tieps 2lies
Lp'egl’e presl's 000 UoUFE[BAA B1BES (BI0L
LesL's 00'0s “rpipedL AWeqi -IdILINN- ~TdILINN- g8} ST WL ysodag
Leel's Sev0!L “giped) Apeq -TidiLIN- -JTdLL NN cLOZZ WL ysodag
oL 1898 61'€88 “miped) Auadrl “C UOLL B dBAA L0104} ysodeq
162408 V& VBL'S pel) AUSgi]  uoyl 8 HIBAA £10Z/1E/01 ysodag
9r'esZ' Z1'S90°2 yipell Auagr) UL BIBAA £1L0Z/0E0L ysodaq
$£'891 peaol ypeit AHaar " UOUL B XEAA £102/82/01 ysodag
uoyre-yep 2bez
£0'0EFS £0'0EP'S 000 sdof xog oL
=R S LREVE'Y 000 1Byo - sdo) xod B304
CoSFTY £eerse ipelj Apalt 1 xog Sundg sdoj xog 1201 10Z/90/S0 usodag
00rese't 005694 “ppely AHad - 10y sdo] Xog sdo). xog ¥ZIEE #10OZ/04/10 ysodaq
_ R0 - sdot xog
oz osk'l ozost'l 000 ¢LozzIL0g sdo) xog (2101
pzegL't oz 98kl ~piped ], Apedn og £10¢ ludy sdo] xog £102/30/20 psodsg
_ £1.02/Z102 SdoL Xog
: sdo] xog
1128 22729 00’0 SUOSHIGIV [BIOL
£LE9 $O0Z rpelL ANagry - d AHUNLIWOD uospeqy vEThL ¥102/L2E0 usodaq
£L'ZF S5¥E “ypes). Ausdn g Aunuwiwod uospeqy girlL  FIOZOWILD ysodag
giel 218l ~gipe1L Alaqy Eg UOSPIAY uospsyly £102/90/80 usodag
S,UoSUAIY
Huisterpund
IO
asuadxamwosu) ARUIpIO
sauejeg npa1D ng2G wds ey oA alen py wny aleqg adAL

siseg |enJosy
¥1/.0/80

¥L0Z sung ybnoay £10Z AInp
jelaq $s07 8 }joid
OLd looyds feuonipel) Apeart

Nd £1°2




awoouy Jo sadil /Y10 [Blel

000 01652 0l'6se
Doo 04658 01’658 Siapiodsy [EjoL
600 00'S nipedt Auegi T ASN 10 Juid SaLUY) BpUBRILY zZisi ELOZ/LL0L ysodaQ
0o's 01 ¥e¥ gpesL Agagr] OZR0 BOI0AY| osnpy andwz 8521 £102/04/60 Hoayo
01'68F oo's mpell AUsg YD pOUINeY Nued aSBUD NN £102/60/60 HoayD
0L v6v 0008E itpet] Ausar 10 ) @dlomu] ‘auj sjodusd 8sT} £102/50/60 sjoays
oL #e8 00'0%E “rgpet] Apaqrt "'3) sjusWAed JepemMoN £102/50/60 ysodag
0Lv6F OLvéY “rpell Auaqn 10} sjuaiAed Jepemoy £10Z/80/60 ysodsq
S19pI0IDY
awoauy] Jo sadAl P30
8lestr'ze 8T 8k0ve 05'#95') Buisieipun [g1o |
o0'edl [sisR>0}" 000 ‘dios wbiel el
00°E0L 00°€0L “peig Ausai TUBL UM BAD ebiel Q0L £LOTIZTI0L ysodeq
‘dion yebse}
ferageis il 82'S9T 000 Aemales R0
vl 9LV “pell Ausdr *10% JUCHDSIT Aemajeg ¥ LOZ/BZ00 ysodaq
75652 el “hpesl Auaqr) "'0g JIUDIORIT Aemajeg #10Z/62/50 ysodsq
LLObE 56 “rmpelL Auagn “*2g OlUOIDAI femajeg PLOZHZHO ysodag
29'0£Z 2ol “rppeI) Ag oG OII0A0RT Aemajes P10ZIL2/E0 ysodsq
0T 0ZZ 8L€l “mpell Apad "'0g SiueIs| Aemajeg ¥10Z/LETO ysodeq
Zr'e0Z £9's) "r0g 2lu0IoeIa Kemajeg ¥ 10Z/0E/10 usodeq
6L°061 0s'+01 oG OIOIIOSIg Kemajes ¥10Z/12/10 ysodag
6298 zeol rog olIeleRl3 femgeg PLOZRZLO ysodag
1669 Strol ajegad duosgy oy duog dluenos|g £10Z/62/L ysodag
ZEES L6%2 " gjegal duosg , eL0ZHTIOL ysodag
19'87 819l “epEEIGi Q00 ey duog oonasa £L02/rZI60 usodagy
£¥ZL A4 TEREE A1 GO0 I duog o003y £L0Z/92/20 usodag
Aemajes
$6'00L' SE'EZ6'S 0021z Wwhe'T B} uo Apaqr] ejo)
000 00002 00002 SO0 - UMmET B} uo Apegi] jejel
000 007001 ipelL Auedi “"BQ yscdepay 7I0TILZIE0 ysodaq
00'00 3~ 007001 “rgipes), Aledr] B 0} USED UBY SULCAA Qi  ¥LOZ/IZ/ED 3§oayD
o000 60°004 gipell Ajeai * papsodapay suoeuod ¥102/52/20 ysodag
00004 0060 el Apean UHEU 0} USED Ualfy BULOAA M FLOZILZR0 Ho8UD
JALBO - uMET 3Y) Uo Apag
0oFEL 00'vLL 000 apdioung ay; aid 110t
0oLl 0ovii “ipel] Aned **"0J} SuonEUoQ suofjeuod ¥LOZ/20/50 ysodag
aldrouirg 3y} ald
@aueteg npUD ngaq nds OB aurenN by  wny ajed adAy

463

siseg [eriaoy
$1120/80

p10z aunp ybnoxy 107 AInp
jfejaQ sSO07 R HjOdd

OLd iooyag feuoinipes Auaqry Wd €178




yabed

z9Zs goo zaes

ze'zs Z8'TS

10T 00 10T

1L0Z 1202

0008 00zh 00Ty

0008 00'st

0ol 00'z4

0022 00’51

00zl 00zl

£R'SES'FE £F'656'0Z 09'€ZF'Z
| EQSeYYE SH656'98 09'STH'E

00°0Z6' 00°026') 000

0006 L 00°026°L 000

00026 00°08

00'0ve' | 00'00}

o0orL L 0009

00089’ L 0aop L

00°0FS'| 00°09

o008kl 0o'0p

0oovy L 00'0Fk

00°00%" ) 0009

0O'OrT'L 0000+

00ov L) 00°0Z

enc AN 0o'orl

00086 00'082

00002 00002

S0ZEL s0°ZEL 000

S0'ZEL 0009

80'ZL SOZL

soueieg Pp2UD Hngea

“pipel Apsan
“pelL AYegn

" ppell Alagn
“peil AHagi
mpelt Auaqr
RipRIL Apaal

“pel ). Apagi
ppelL Auagn
PRl Apean
“pipel] Axaqr
el Apsg
UipesL Apegn
rgipes] Apaar
“yped L Apaqr
rippel ) Adsgn
rpipedt Apean
ipell Avean
“pipelL Aysan
~pel) Auegh

X

=)

a9 Adoo O1d SWIBIIAA Asvel )
og o) qUHSM TSI UBA BPURYY
abieyo aowueg
4G 10 Mg Saw| Epuewy
abreyy aomdag
10} 984 48N yueg aseUD
-2dELNN- =31diLHNN-
-IILINN- ~IdILINN-
-4 -FdILTNA-
-F1dILTNAW- -4 NN
“FTdILINN- - idETON-
psodag
sedsQ
~-sang Qld -AdILTINN
s2nQ Old -FdILNN-
~jsnipy dueg juswisnipy
-AdILTNA- ~“Ad1LINN-
TToyog 0} Noeg
TTayas 0l oeg
- puSInguilsy UOSUSASIS
) juawieday |2ddeod
owisl LN

p10z sunp ybnosy g0z Aine

jfe3aQ sS07 '8 J30id

0Old 1ooyog [euonipesy Auaqr

adnund 2ol

et ¥10Z/0£/90 HoD
AULNL
afie)sod sdo) xog [ejo)
PEEL #10Z/LE/L0 3oeyD
obeisod sdoy xog
$994 Sueg 18101
£10Z/18/01 HoRuD
ZiStE SLOT/ILUOL ysodag
£102/08/60 #oayD
4 aQ/o £102/60/60 3oayD
5394 yueg
sasuadxg uoneISkItUPY
asuadxz
4 S80I
augoy] 8101
awoou| send Old 12301
sen( B0t
S AT AN ysodaq
SLOT/ACION wsodag
£102/2201 ysedag
€10Z/ILLO0L usodag
20z £10Z/20/01 ysodag
£102/0g/60 ysoded]
£10Z/E 1160 usodag
L00p £102/50/60 usodaqg
z661 ELOZ/LER0 ysodag
£102/90/80 ysodag
Ze8 £10Z/20/80 ysodaq
£10Z/90/80 psodag
£102/90/20 ysodaq
sang
Iosug seng Old
usUIsNipY JBS A |0OUDS Jolid (8101
¥62 €LOZZZIOL psodag
¥2Z1 £10Z/50/60 ysodag

wsunsnipy iea) [0oYds Joitd

Iy wny

ajeq adAL

siseg [enioay
¥1/20/80

Nd €18

418




g abeq

66'809°E Q9E7 “pRa Ausqar] - usaB-aneos g [euonipedl Ausan 8lEl YLOZ/BLSO HoD
19'PESE (Fls 4 “iper] Adagn " - pusjepbey ouatepbep L€l £102/61/50 Hoayd
SI'GESE £9'04 “igpell Asg) rouad Wil N Q| ‘uosyouag cich ¥102/61/50 ¥oayo
£8'8IS'E 96°151 “iped | AHag "1 'UOSHONBG Wil ‘uosyouag zict ¥ L0Z/6 /50 #02U0
ig9st's 06FLL “pesl Apedi 155ByD) - funy Buy VIEL  PLOZBLSO Ho8YD
167182 7E66 “mpes] AYean “TeUipooD IN Agqog ‘ueLIpoOD) 60El 0TS0 *¥YD
gozsl'e oL LbE “raipel Auadin TOUBLIWT UBA HUBT UBA 80} ¥10C/6LS0 ¥oays
g5 LEB'T S0'9 mipelL Apsgry “ejo - ApISSED Apisse #OEL ¥ LOZ/61/50 3o24D
05508 2/€8 gipel| Apaqgry SBID - 90D aMaos £0EL ¥10Z/6450 soayd
TL1Z8T 06'LLL Ipell AHeqr ~TdiL NN 2018 zoe) ¥10Z/61/50 ¥oeyD
ey 6915 ipes) Apaqr] g - uosmeg uosmeg poct 10T/ 150 3o
£6' 2662 glLie ipelt Apadr “TOISSEID - [1o) oy 8sel ¥10Z41/50 3oy
S/'995'C ob'G2L “rppes ). Aledn - orlg SIN yorig 1= #10Z1F LISO »oauD
SEL6E'T geZsl “rgpe) Ayear TSSOy "SI Ausguasany Sigl ¥10Z/Z /S0 Aoy
reez's 167 L/E el AUag - - ouzjepben ousjapfen g5l #10Z/20/50 $oaUoy
95°098'1 09'sS gpelL Apsql 'S WOCISSELD pRoiD soel ¥ L0Z/80/50 YD
9B'H08'L 0002 RpRIL Apear '8 WOOISSE[) taddaod vSEl ¥10Z/20/S0 ¥oauo
96'F2L'} 126l “ipell Apaqr S HIO0ISSED uosmeq Zeel #102/20/50 soayo
GL'SES'L 66'902 “pipell, Apagr "TYog - Jamalg ofise|oyog ©oa ¥ 10Z/S0/S0 HoaD
9L'9ZF'} SE'EL “RIpelL AHadi "8 WOOISSELD aAo|paaIg osel +10T/S0/50 No4D
lozee’) gg'gee pipelL Apegn) “"SB|0 SSIBIAR ApisseD grol PLOT/SOIS0 Hoays
9THe6 . Z.81Z “pipel L Auadn - 9|ge} Aoy Alaquasant el ¥ 1LOZ/S0/S0 Hoayo
P3RS og'se ppelL Ausg S WOOISSBY ousjapbep orel P10Z/50/50 HosuD
=i oF'L gipel] Ausqg “-wial do | Xog ahud PrEl ¥10Z/S0/50 3o34D
ST L P2€9 “pipiy] Apagry “runal doj xog ousjapbely ovel #10Z/0EK0 ¥oaUp
PP L9 0268 rRIpRIL AHRYH] ofepbe SIN oua|apbep zeeL PLOZ/LEILO HoaUD
FLLIG 169Z “ped] Auaqr 'S WUOOISSED 1o 6621 PLOZ/21/E0 Hosuo
2185 ey yipely Apeqry "0} X0 230D MI0S 2621 ¥10Z/20/20 HoD
£6'6ES £0) “'ppe) ] Apaqr yBnog sioog g |BUOHpERIL Aadl] S6Z) ¥102/82/20 pLENT]
552G 1189 “rpelL Auaqri S WODISSElD sAlyABN ‘opsen Z6T4 VLO2ZILZR0 }osyo
Sv' LY o0'oF ped L ApRa “SSED - PNOID prolD 6824 PIOZIE LD 3oauD
SF' LLF ov0i “pipell Auag TRJG - UOSMEQ uosmeq 98z} ¥10Z/50/20 HoD
S0 10F £9'8Z “mped] Ajear 'S WOOISSEID anoipaaig €8z} #108/22/10 Ho9YD
0ZZLE 0g'sZl “ipel)] Alean ~uny sdoy xog ZIois eYr A #102/2Z/10 yoayd
06'9FT 06'9F2 “ruped) Apagi “uny sdoy xog HUBLWET UBA 12l ¥102/2e/10 yoaud
JRwWwasIngunay sdo) xog
2595k oozl S 0lY sasuadxg UoRERSILILIPY jej0 |
66251 000 86251 2IBMYOS jRJOoL
68625} 6625k hipelt Aleqr] " $)00g HOND US| BUUDAA 95z | £102/€0/60 oy
IIEMYOS
00°20C 000 00’20z 039 ‘sdwieg 'siesded 2101
00'Z0Z 666 “mipell Ajeagr] ~1d o} Jadey SWel|IM, AaoelL el P L0Z/S0/S0 Hoayd
10Z61 19Z81 gpel] Apedg “-apuig ‘tadeg Suiia) 4 uosnIY £szh £L0Z/L2/80 3oayD
vE'el 294 “pelL Apadiy - abpupeo jup  ebieydey Adog Jeei A £10Z/L2B0 HoaYD
932 'sduuesg ‘siaded
[ouBfeg Hpa1d ngaQ uids 1 owayy e fpy winy a3eqd adAt

411

siseq jeniooy
¥i/L0/80

y10zZ sunp ybnosys g0z AInp
jfeyaQg Ss07 ¥ J40id
OLd looyos jeuoiipes] Apagi]

d €1-8




g abed

6E'SIE'E 000 BESITE umeT ey ue Apadi] 1ejel
BE'GIE'E 6ESLL'T “mipelL Agadi alhieg feuld uoHe)S Lopaald SrEL ¥10Z/80/50 Hosyn
00'005 00°008 “peLl Apsqil "1 Joj yIsodaQ uone}s wopasid oa ¥ LOZ/E00 o3y
ume] au3 uo Axedq]
sopel 000 SOl sejoisdod Aeg 1587 18301
S9¥8l S8l pesl Apsdi ~djosases L NN PUB poed aSNH zZzel ¥102ZTIS0 #08yD
- sajoisdod Aeg isen
&6'15 060 S6'LS welbold SEURSUYD [BI0L
8IS 5615 “pipelL Axear] IS S UIEYD swelip A2oel] 5 rA £10Z/91C) oY
weiboid Sewsuyd
(N 00°601 A ) yoold 3y yieYD fBjol
LLF 00004 “rpped L Adeg “SBO paLLInRY o ¥10Z/S0/Z0 ysodag
(VR 2" 00001 ipel], ApHaa 03 /M USED Uy PULOAA am  ¥l0e/LE/L0 ¥osyD
Lvb YO'EE yipelL Apaq U uRsIngUIBY swelipA Azorl) £L21 cIOT/OWEY ¥oayD
Loie o -~ gipell Ayegr YD 10j HRUD US{|Y SUUOAA 1421 £L02/8ULl ¥osuo
#2083} NIeYD
259 000 259 jooyog 0} doeg {E10]
z5°9 759 -rppel) Auag " Joj suoojjeg yayeyog Aeoel ) i) £10Z/£0/60 el Ty
jooyas 0} joreyg
SPAT
¥5'Ee8 05zt $0'9.8 uonEonp3 ejog,
LT¥ET 05T 22'90¢ auzebepy JolUNF MSEIOUDS [B10]
LZ¥6T 0oL “ppel AMag " M@0as Asuol Aevjoo yBIH sl ¥L0Z/9TiE0 ysodaq
rage 0s'L “RipelL Apsqr *** M0} UOREUOQ Ua||\ SUUOAA #10Z/0L/10 ysodaq
11°90¢€ 00'8z pipel) Ajean 3 diysieloyog asoD A ¥ L0Z/60/10 ¥oRUD
1182 11812 ~miped ), Apedn mauay zBep oHsEoYoS arel €10T/L2/80 HoauD
asuwzebiep Jolune IMSEIOLDIS
6608} 000 B6'0S4 WBIN Aol fRj0L
66091 65001 “pipRl) Apeql] U 40y SazZld uopeisaq \EEL P10C/EED %3
by Aselsy
8280V 000 82'80v sayddng jenuuy - weibord By [elol
82'80% €20 “ripel Adaqr - Jead Jusaung UDAID) we Y VOZ £10Z/9 1160 HosyD
so'80e §0'898 “pel). Apedry 3 saddng By sjeualey 1y Houg lg3a  £loz/eLso WoauD
sanddng jenuuy - weibold wy
uoneanpg
9T'eeo'e Qoo o9z'£89'c wBwasINquRy sdo| xog B0t
OT'ERY'E g 4 “mipel Apagn - - augjepBep ouajepbepy 1Zed ¥10Z/ETIS0 AomuD
50'689'C _ 0209 ~ppell Ausgil “ddns - sieq sineg ozel  PLOZETISO HosuD
Bouefeg P10 mds ) ouBIy e fovy wWnn aea adh)

Hgeq

412

siseg [ENIIoY
$1/L0/80

pioz sunp ybnosul £10Z AIne
jlejoQg ss07 B Joidd
OLd looyos jeuonipest Apagy]

Wd £1:8




uonowiold IPRIS Ui 1Ej0 L

413

906l 000 o0'6lZ
0'6LT o061tz CUmpelt Apeq o apetf wg uopelsagl geel PLOTRTIS0 A4
uoRowoid speio 18
SIUApNIS - UoRIuboIY
QO'0LL 000 00°0LE asudx3-osIN [BJoL
000k 000 CO0LE s394 S)lodsg [@of
0ooLL o00LL PRl Aueqit savl8joy [ooyos ALy FA7AN €10ZELI80 AIBYD
sudd4 sHods
asuadx3-osIN
18662 Q00 18'66Z ¢ LUYS-1 pund BnSlUND-RIXT [Bjo)
18662 oo'g 29562 saiddng ystusidey-welboid Py 12101
18'662 =y 4% aipelt Auagy] rddns doorsay UasD iuwe] BT £10€/21/60 38y
z6'08Z L PRl Apedr] "3 seddng py sieuSiE 1Y 3olg 11930 £10Z/20/60 %8UD
SPELT 1244 ipelL Alagi “Uad - punjay Uaa1D e ] A=A €L0C/LERD b el e )
10°09¢ 1O'0%E “rgpel) Apeqn -y sayddng wy SiELSIEW WY 32 11830 €10Z/9L/80 ¥oayn
sanddng ysmpdoy-umibold Hy
$ Wys-1 pung Jendwnd-enxs
06°05S¥ £5'/G1 £F20LF SUDAT fR10L
89°Lv0') £546 12501’ Uou 1 -B4BAA [0
ST LPO'L es' L ey Apeqi “ien psuiniay gnig suleg FLOE/OL/IL0 psodag
V850’ L 0008 mpell Ay M o) Jauueg UoSIZAR]IS BUID 89CE pA Lo AT A TR XD
LZ'S96 0006 “aipelf Adagh - <IN JouBeAA 1y 2921 I teratr AN N Aosyd
T TA Q00s rypil] Apagr T UoOY| B YIefA ezl usodag
12'Ge6 26'554 “gpert Anagn - SIPMYS pod] uozZewy 20 £102/s0/L) Mo=uYD
¥T'69l 000F nipel] Apegry T UOYL B HIBAA Heln-ean 24 ETEOILL AO3YD
PC6EL 0006 nipesL Agagr] ~reo Wb 64-g1 syaqoy 24 €L0TOEI0L ¥oayod
T EED 000 “pper] Apeqgr] “tuoyl BHBA D sHods Buimg jnd oa €L0Z8eol ye3YD
¥e'els 0002 ~rper] Adagn TTUoY) B YiBAA teg % [N SIUD 2a £loZeeioL HORUD
¥ 655 1987 “per Agagi] UM S0 syoeUS gnio s,weg oC eiog/ediol Nosyo
15088 00's2h " TLee g 018 SubeH o a! £10T82I01 HOD
FAge 44 0000 “aea Yib 0i$-9 uones wopaaly 2a £102/82/01 YD
15ebe QOGP TTUOUL B NiBA sxiom Apeg g ueg 2a £102/92/01 HOMD
25°00E adogl - ¥ T Joj spled B HeN-1EAA 2a €i0Z/eg/0t »oaygo
AS°0CL 0002 “mipei Apeqi e BB 0192 ysai4 efeg 24 €10T/aZI0L ¥2D
25'00) 220l gipelt Apegn - apded Adod Bunsiy uosilly €921 - CLOZELOL HORYD
0g'0e 0eoe gipell Ajegr " saded AdoD qnjD s,Meg 11g3a A Rard s W 18 HOAD
uoy-e-yea
soueeg Wp21D nRa s re) owsyy aureN oy  wnN 218 adA]
¥102Z sung ybnoay) €10z Ainp siseq jenaay
ifeyaQ $S07 B 340id a0
nd 18

OLd {ooyss jeuonipel] Auad




g obed

00'SHe 000 oU'SYe

0052 00's2e peiL Aued

00'0Z 00'02 ~pelt Adaai]

8e LY 000 az'iy _

8z'iy gz iy “p|pedl Auedit

GE'COR' | £6'1L2 99 pE6" )

06'6¢ .00°0 06'68

06'6% 06'68 pipeiL Aueai

Bo'0S1L 00'0 00'081

00'081 00051 pipedL Auegn

o'zZEL £6'LL IS'E02

pO'ZEL 1509 ipel) Aped)

g5bL £5'LL gipedy Adearn

So'ewl £5°14 “pipa), Aueqn

£8'LL £5'14 giped), AWeqy

00'0 00'0 “ppe)l Aueg

0g'008 000 08008

08'008 or'e9 rped) Apear

or2es ot'89 “pedL Aueq

00'98 0008l pipel), Auedl

00'v8r 00'¥ie pipedl, AHeq

00'0v2 00'0ve - pped). Aueqi

00'0%2 00'0 00'082

00052 00°00L nipelL AUSLT

00'051 00°05 'ppel ] Ausgn

00'00| 0000l " pipRil Ausa

g5'1.2 0c'0 8oL L2

§5°LL2 FrAg L] CmpeaL Adedi

£5'vL2 £EvLe " pjpei) Apedq
eouejeg npesD woeq nds

)

SHID SRUNSHUD - 184IBBL {EJ0],

“rayD Jayoss ), swenjipm Aeoell £iZl £L02/0LEL joeuo
"Jo} seX0q YO LBYAUYS ABDBIL 6ozl cLogieeil L NoeuD
SPIH SRULSHYD - 194dBa},
o|RIOW [eI0),
"l Jo) youn| ysaid ejeg oa rLoBHER bl Ve
TN T
ymsreleyoee) - uoguBosey
sjuapms - Log|uBoasy €10l
JayiQ) - siuepms - uop|uBosey Blol
SWRliAn Aeoelt Logk 102/61/90 HOBYD
JORO -~ SIBPMS - uchiuBosey
sog buyjeds EjoL
" JHS) UOZBUWY uczelly og PiL02[EE10 FoeuUD
eag Bujjeds
1B edueldg 0L
" Joj se|ddng Wil ‘uosopeq glLel $LOZ/BLISO X840
) 10 BSIOASY efild i #LOZ/ELED {Bunor [BISUED
** Jjeg eouspg afld Fa:rA% yLOZR LD ¥asyg
"1Z L MHO J04 efilid k ¥L0Z/60/0 |BLINOr {BIBUSE)
"ousiag (JIOA ajjiud Giel 10Z/60/L0 HIBUD
djBd 63UGDS
geyounT [0y JoUoH (Blol
gy seyqoun g |Buopipal Ayeqry GLEL 102/61/50 3}osyD
A JojSeyouny 'S [Buchiped) AJeqgi EFElL  PLOZ/G0/SO ¥o8yo
“p0ZL S010AU| NN PUB Pood ASNH 2E81 rlOZ2R0LA0 Noeyd
ZOOL BOIOAM| NN Pue pood GSNH Legl 1.02122/.0 ¥o8UD
** 00} S0I0AU| NN PuB PO0d QSNH G925 eLoz/en/k | ¥284D
seyaunT {0y 40uoH .
aeg AudeiBoog) BIOL
g AydeBoas yorE Apojsi $ozZl €102/52/0L dIBUO
" pue ‘pug '1sy uczewy Lig3a L0201 ¥08UD
oo4 Ajuy  "AydeBoon fBUOREN y52,  €L02/20/80 ¥o8YO
eog AydmbBoon
BupseL SWIV |E0L
*''UB |BUORIPPY SUWRIIM ABoBIL oeel ¥LOZI2GIPO ¥oayd
oy puB JOJEM [e3g)]:1sTp) 2a PLOZRAIVD HoeyD
Bupen] SWiv
oo sulgN Iny WinN awa edi)
102 sunr yBnoayl £1.0Z AInr | s{eeg [ENO%Y
jlejeq sson B 1joid puLLIe0
WY 62104

O.d looyas [euonipelL Auaqrl

414




205 000 A ]
$7'88 b A “raipelL Axeqr
Q0'aol 000 oooc:
00'Go - 8988 “rppell Avag
el Ze b “rppel), Agag
6oocE 000 0o'00-

" aoool osee
051 0518
85HT 000 8SPe
85VT 852 “ripel], Aag)T
95'/8 0oo 8618
86'LE 96'LE “pipes Apeqr
0000} 000 0000
00°Co $0Ee “rpell Aledr
g6'ee 9698 “peil Apeary
0o0s! 000 ¢0'00.
006Gl Ce0L
0462 0L82
0e'es 000 Ge'se
0858 TivL Tupesl Aueqr
20°LL 05.2 tpet| AUsarT
85°Er g5 wped] Aueqrt
00001 ooo ooon:
oO'0cH 000 - pupeL), AeqT
00051 000 GO00
00ec 009k “pel] Auedi
0¥ 0oPS “peil Auedry

asuefeg Jpalg ng=q Hids

)

RS LUoOISSEO

“ns WOoISSED
g o) saiddns

'3 W00ISSEID
3 wocIsseiID

*rhs WOOLISSERD

~1iBnog s¥oog

'3 WOLISSED
~-ubnog sxoog

3 WOOoISSBlD
£PI0 UOZBLLY

g 1oy se|ddns

L) 10) SHEID
1 WIOQISSED

- Jg) seyddng

00ISSEID

W
'3 WO0ISSED)

AacieH

AgJog 'UBWpOoD
Agqog ‘uewipoos

NA0D
2200

uszZlen

g |euslipes] Apaqn

W] uosyousg

g [euonipRI] Auagi

UOSME(
uosme(

StAE
siaeq
SIABC]

IpRLeD

proi
proin

owg

auiep

yLaz sunp ybnosyy ¢Loz Ang
jieje(] $507 9 Jjoid
Old [eoyds§ [2uonipe] Apeqr

oy

AzoseH (ej0)

s0€l PLOT/S 1IS0 ¥osud
Aaviep
Aqoog 'UBWROOD) [E10)
60g1 ¥ LOZ/EL/S0 Na8UD
gzl PLOCIEEI0 NS
Aqqog ‘uBuipcon
oH205 |EJ1OL
£oel 102/ L1550 ASSUD
A £L0TE0at NSEHD
EFELTS
uazuas [gel
906l LOT/ELIS0 ¥o2UD
UIZILDEY
Jopelgaq Elot
segl ¥10Z/8¢i20 3osUO
uopelsaq
Wi ‘vosyonaq [Elol
cled ¥ L0Z/6 LS00 Hosdd
=TS ¥ LOTRTEh HosdQ
Wil ‘uosyoteq
uosmed (B30l
=17 AN P LOZ/S0IZ0 HRUD
99zt EL0TFOLY qosys
uosmeq
slaeq B0t
0zel PL0ZRES0 024D
420A F102/50:20 o340
0824 ¥LoZreeilo HOSUD
speq
lpelaod ot
T A ¥LOZ/izich qesUd
peied
PRoID Ejcl
fi=:o0 % ¥ 102/20/50 HosU2
6821 Flogeilicl HOBYD
PR3O
wnnN ajeq adAL

SIS2Q [ENI9dY
¥ii140/80

NV 92:04

415




71 9beg

LLphe's AT selge'sy

LU rbe'R 66T LT 2e° 1828l

z118g'Gh 90'99% R LSR5}

55Z5h Qoo 55esh

$5ZSL 00°Q 65 EEL

g5'Zsl 00'0s “ryped] Auegn

55204 Loe ppell Auaan

596 0’99 npesl Avear

6¥'0E 6P 0% nipes) Apeqr]

lg'glg’e Qo0 1e'818°T

S 000 2675

867%S 25'FS “iupeil AU

9,16 000 9L'16

ol'le 9116 “ypel) Apsgi

oo'onl Qo0 0o'00t

0000k 2194 “ppea} AUBaAN

£R'ez 092 Ipel) ApRgiy

£2'ob 54 iper| AWaGLT

29'g 098 ipes} AUedr

00°00L 000 o000l

Qoool o0oo ppel] Apegil

66 000 6%'SL

7'l 6751 “mpelf AUsa

0005 000 000%

0008 00°05 ~pelL Auadi
saveeg Hpa19 1gag wds

I SSINQUITY uepelsaq zszlh €10Z/LTiB0 Hosyo
TR SHOBYD |addead grel EL0Z/Z LIR0 HOAUD
T lE oD jaddzog S¥el £L0ZZ 120 %oaud
o FSNGIeY uspAeH ape: (5174 SL0Z/Z IR0 HosUD
asuadxg osuy
£1.02 / 210z Sesusdxa predun
SUswWesIgUIsy Jeyaes] |zle)
13WI0 - suawBsInglIey JSUIRa] [F0L
~yBrog syoog g |euoppell Auagr] S6Z ) #102/82/Z0 yosuD
Fl=1iTa SIUBSSINGINRY JDEfIEa |
SilAR (8101
“lal JeuSeaL SHIAA UBiE 0szZi - tl0zHEs0 HoBUD
SHILM
uBRIO UBA B0}
- 1o} sesuadxa USpIO UBA, siel ¥102/61/50 HoBUD
-y gayddns oy USpIO UeA €EEL  FLOZ/LEIED HOBUD
= 103 D 2B USpIO UBA, Sez ) ¥10Z/S0/Z0 HosUD
a1 yuawdmbs U2pLQ WA zazl #1020 HosyD
uaplo Uea
yUSLIWT UBA [B10l
HUBLILLT UeA 08Z1 E10Z/4E0 HosUD
HLHBURUT UBA
uoyfizl jEj0L
—yBrogsyeog g leuciipelL AUsal g8z L v10z/aTZ0 HosuD
uoybe)
asInp - SIS [BIoL
T a0 ASINN 8SINYN - 0I5 LEZ L ¥10T/L2IZ0 HasUD
asINN ~ 540038
ciuspy aueN fpy  wnN ajeq o adAyL
:am sunp ybnody £16Z Ainr sis2g eIy
jiejaQg sso B Jj0id yHL0/80
W 9210

£102 / Z10Z sesusdxe pledun [gloL

S0 19N

auloou| Aleup.C 18N

asuadxg |ej0L

asuadxa oS B0 L

OLd locyog feuonipey Aysqi

416




8:24PM
08/07/t4

Liberty Traditional School PTO

417

Deposit Detail
July 2013 through June 2014
Type Num Date Name Account Amount

Deposit 0810172013 Liberty Traditional... 3,91513
Opening Balance E... -3,91513

TOTAL -3915.13
Deposit 08/06/2013 Liberty Traditional... 700.00
Dues ~700.00

TOTAL -700.00
Deposit 08/06/2013 Liberty Traditional... 2890.00
Dues -280.00

TOTAL -280.00
Deposit 08/06/2013 Liberty Traditional... 1,186.20
Box Tops Box Tops 2012/2013 -1,186.20

TOTAL -1,186.20
Deposit 08/06/2013 Liberty Traditional... 158.18
Albertson " Albertson's -18.18

Harvey Dues -20.00

Scheffert Dues -20.00

Fleming Dues -20,00

Sanders Dues -20.00

Huff Dues -20.00

MeCall Dues -20.00

Scharrer Dues -20.00

TOTAL -158.18
Deposit 08/06/2013 Adjustment Liberty Traditional... 20.00
Dues -20.00

TOTAL -20.00
Deposit 08/26/2013 Electronic Scrip R...  Liberty Traditional... 1243
Safeway -12.43

TOTAL 12,43
Deposit 0813112013 Liberty Traditional... 100.00
Cademattori Dues -20.00

Willis Dues -20.00

PTO Dues Cash Dues -60.00

TOTAL -100.00
Deposit 09/05/2013 Liberty Traditional... 132.05
Magdeleno Dues -20.00

Cassidy Dues -20.00

Quesenberry Dues -20.00

Poeppel Prior School Year A... -72.05

TOTAL -132.05




8:24 PN
08107114

Liberty Traditional School PTO

Deposit Detail
Juiy 2013 through June 2014
Type Num Date Name Account Amount

Deposit 09/05/2013 Liberty Traditional... 494.10
Rowader Recorders -484.10

TOTAL -484.10
Deposit 08/0512013 Liberty Traditional... 360.00
Rowader Recordets -360.00

TOTAL -360.00
Deposit 091312013 Liberty Traditional... 140.00
Dues -140.00

TOTAL -140.00
Deposit 092412013 Electronic Scrip R...  Llberty Traditional... 16.18
Safeway -16.18

TOTAL 16.18
Deposit 09/30/2013 Libetty Traditional... 40.00
Dues -40.00

TOTAL -40.00
Deposit 10/02{2013 Liberty Traditional... 60.00
Stolz Dues -20.00

Goeke Dues -20.00

Dues -20.00

TOTAL -60.00
Deposit 10/04i2013 Liberty Traditional... 546.30
Free Dress Day -546.30

TOTAL -546.30
Deposit 10/04/2013 Liberty Traditional... $00.00
Paterson Orthodonti...  Eagle Walk-a-thon ... -200.00

Matthew D Arnall P...  Eagle Walk-a-thon ... -150.00

Driven Auto Access...  Eagle Waik-a-thon ... - -180.00

Fusion of Movemen...  Eagle Walk-a-thon ... -100.00

Cornerstone Pediatr... Eagle Walk-a-thon ... -150.00

Lamb Chevrolet Eagle Walk-a-thon ... -150.00

TOTAL -500.00

418

Page 2



Liberty Traditional School PTO

8:24 P\
0807114 Deposit Detail
July 2013 through June 2014
Type Num Date Name Account Amount

Deposit 1011712013 Liberty Traditional... 161.00
Marcey Thompson Dues -20.00

Tami Hartshorn Dues 20.00

Dawson Dues -20.00

Lane Koehl Dues -20.00

Ryan Sutton Dues -20.00

John VanGundy Dues -20.00

Douglas Cook Dues -20.00

Free Dress Day -4.00

Amanda Kimes Recorders -5.00

Amanda Kimes Bank Fees -12.00

TOTAL -161.00
Deposit 1012212013 Liberty Traditional... 575.00
Dues -40.00

Free Dress Day -2.00

Stevenson Prior School Year A... 60.00

89A Dental Care Eagle Walk-a-thon ... -200.00

Gentzen Dues -20.00

Target Target Corp. -103.00

Spaciality Risk Insu...  Eagle Walk-a-thon ... -150.00

TOTAL 575.00
Deposit 1072412013 Liberty Traditionat... 24,91
Safeway -24.91

TOTAL -24.91
Deposit 10/2712013 Liberty Traditional... 420.00
Liberty Bracelets -20.00

Derickson, Tim Dues -20.00

Kall Dues -20.00

Goodman, Bobby Dues -20.00

McManigal Dues -20.00

Dues -20.00

Yavapai Pediatics Eagle Walk-a-thon ... -150.00

Earnhardt Liberty KIA  Eagle Walk-a-thon ... -150.00

TOTAL -420.00
Deposit 10/2812013 Liberty Traditional... 168.34
Eagle Walk-a-thon -168.34

TOTAL -168.34
Deposit 1013012013 Liberty Traditlonal... 2,085.12
Eagle Walk-a-thon -2,085.12
TOTAL -2,085.12
Deposit 1043112013 Liberty Traditional... §,794.61
Eagle Walk-a-thon 5,794.51

TOTAL -5,794.51

419

Page 3



8:24 PM Liberty Traditional School PTO
08/07114 Deposit Detail
July 2013 through June 2014
Type Num Date Name Agcount Amount
Deposit - 11101/2013 Liberty Traditionat... 583.79
Eagle Walk-a-thon -583.79
TOTAL 58379
Deposit 111121213 Liberty Traditional... 234.35
Jensen, Viola Dues -20.00
' Walk-a-Thon -50.00
Eagle Walk-a-thon 0.35
Harcey Dues -20.00
Martin Dues -20.00
Davis Dues -20.00
Bruce Volcheck Eagle Walk-a-thon -50.00
Janiece Fontes Eagle Walk-a-thon -15.00
Derois, Michael Eagle Walk-a-thon -30.00
TOTAL -234.35
Deposit 111212013 Liberty Traditional... 50.00
Roy Brewer Eagle Walk-a-thon -156.00
Goodman, Bobby Eagle Walk-a-thon -10.00
Roy Brewer Eagte Walk-a-thon ~15.00
. Goodman, Bobby Eagle Walk-a-thon -10.00
TOTAL -50.00
Deposit 11/29/2013 Liberty Traditional... 16.45
Electronic ScripRe...  Safeway -16.45
TOTAL -16.45
Deposit 12120/2013 Likerty Traditional... 458.94
Free Dress Day -458.94
TOTAL -458,94
Deposit 011022014 Liberty Traditional... 16.32
Safeway Safeway -16.32
TOTAL -16.32
Deposit 0111072014 Liberty Traditional... 1,734.58
Yvonne Allen Scholastic Junior M. .. -1.50
Sam's Club Walk-a-Thon -753
Free Dress Day 6.00
Albertson Albertson's -24.55
Box Tops Box Tops -1,6856.00
TOTAL -1,734.58
Deposit Mizi2014 Liberty Traditional... 104.50
Safeway Safeway -104.50
TOTAL -104.50

420




8:24 PMi
08/07M4

Liberty Traditional School PTO

Deposit Detail
July 2013 through June 2014
Type Num Date Name Account Amount

Deposit 01/30/2014 Liberty Traditional... 15.63
Safeway Safeway -15.63
TOTAL -15.63
Deposit 02/0512014 Liberty Tradittonal... 198.00
Chalk the Block -100.00
Donations L.O.L. Freedom Fu... -88.00
TOTAL -198.00
General Joumal 1R 0211512014 Pritle Liberty Traditional... 71.53
Science Fair -71.53
TOTAL -71.53

Check 1280 021172014 The Rotary Club of...  Liberty Traditional...
TOTAL 0.00
Dieposit 0212512014 Liberty Traditional... 352.00
Donations L.O.L. Freedom Fu... -241.00
Donations Liberty on the Lawn -100.00
Mile High Hockey Scholastic Junior M... -11.00
TOTAL -352.00
Deposit 0212712014 Liberty Traditional... 13.78
Safeway Safaway -13.78
TOTAL -13.78
Peposit 310712014 Donations Liberty Traditional... 453.25
Free Dress Day -453.25
TOTAL -453.25
Deposit 0312012014 Liberty Traditional... 185.69
Donations Free Dress Day 2125
Papa Johns L.O.L. Papa Johns ... -164.44
TOTAL -185.69
Deposit 0312012014 Liberty Traditional... 1,863.00
Harkins Summer Ti... -343.00
Donations Harkins Summer Ti... -1.00
Chis Adkins Harkins Summer Ti... -21.00
Tracey Scheffert Harkins Summer Ti... -28.00
Stacey Nunez Harkins Summer Ti... -28.00
Norma King Harkins Summer Ti... -70.00
Besty Rice Harking Summer Ti... ~-14.00
Steve Rovinson Harkins Summer Ti... -28.00
Steve Hargrove Harkins Surmmer Ti... -14.00
Lydia Cademartori Harkins Summer Ti... ~21.00
June Beswick Harkins Summer Ti... 5£8.00
Mark Harrington Harking Summer Ti... -35.00
Timoth Reynolds Harkins Summer Ti... 21.00

471




Liberty Traditional School PTO

8:24 PM
08107114 Deposit Detail
- July 2013 through June 2014
Type Num Date Name Account Amount

Brandon Wells Harkins Summer Ti... -28.60

Robert McDonsld Harkins Summer Ti... -56.00

Tracey Williams Harkins Summer Ti... <2100

Aaron DaeBord Harkins Summer Ti... -28.00

Shannon Chaney Harkins Summer Ti... 28.00

Jenny Wohlrabe Harlins Summer Ti... -21.00

Jerome Bevers Harkins Summer Ti... -14.00

Anthony Franklin Harkits Summer Ti... -14.00

Ryan Sutton Harkins Summer Ti... 98,00

Kevin Ray Harkins Summer Ti... -28.00

Sergio Montes Harkins Summer Ti... -42.00

Judith MeLaughtin Harkins Summer Ti... -7.00

Larry Fullmer Harkins Summer Ti... -21.00

Judith McLaughlin Harkins Summer Ti... -7.00

Trista Porter Harkins Summer Ti... -42.00

John Van Gundy, Jr. Harkins Summer Ti... -21.00

John Desjartais Harkins Summer Ti... -14.00

Coug Baillie Harkins Summer Ti... -35.00

Robert Robison Harkins Summer Ti... -28.00

Sarah Martin Harkins Summer Ti... -35.00

Branden Henline Harkins Summer Ti... -35.60

Chelsea Eckerman Harkins Summer Ti... -21.00

Joshua Rice Harkins Summer Ti... -28.00

Mark Harcey Harkins Summer Ti... 56.00

David Wagner Harkins Summer Ti... -28.00

Shawn Betlan Harkins Summer Ti... -21.00

Philip Hoops Harkins Suromer Ti... -21.00

Wallace Stooks Harkins Summer Ti... -28.00

Ben Bush Harkins Summer Tt... -28.00

Mark Thiele Harkins Summer Ti... -35.00

Brian Eisenhour Harkins Summer Ti... -14.00

‘Rhonda Caballero Harkins Summer Ti... -35.00

Allison Fleming Harkins Summer Ti... -35.00

Margaret Woolley Harkins Summer Ti... -35.00

Barbara Rozum Harkins Summer Ti... 28,00

Nick Randall [ Harkins Summer Ti... -14.00

Amber Owens Harkins Summer Ti... -42.00

Yvonne Allen Harkins Summer Ti... -28.00

Joseph McCamish Harkins Summer Ti... -35.00

Virginia Roxum Harkins Summet Ti... -28.00

TOTAL -1,863.00
Deposit 03/2712014 Liberty Traditional... 259.04
Liberty on the Lawn -100.00

Danaticns L.O.L. Freedom Fu... -76.00

Albertson Albertson’s -20.04

Rosamaria Corradi Harking Summer Ti... -28,00

David Horn Harkins Summer Ti... -35.00

TOTAL -269.04
Deposit 0312712014 Liberty Traditionai... 10.48
Safeway Safeway -10.48
TOTAL -10.48
Deposit 041242014 Liberty Traditional... 9.43
Safeway Safeway -0.43
TOTAL -9.43

422




8:24 PM _ Liberty Traditional School PTO

08/07/14 Deposit Detail
July 2013 through June 2014

Type Num Date Name Account Amount
Deposit 05/02/2014 Liberty Traditional... 1,000.00
Ponations L.O.L. Wristband S... -1,000.C0
TOTAL o -1,000.00
Deposit 0610512014 Liberty Traditional... 137.00
Donations L.O.L. Wristband S... -113.00
Donations L.O.L Food Sales - -24.00
TOTAL -137.00
Deposlt ' 0510512014 Liberty Traditional... 2,648.83
. Box Tops Box Tops -2,548.83
TOTAL _ -2548.63
Deposit 0510512014 Liberty Traditional... 45,00
Donalions Art Auction -45.00
" TOTAL -45.00
Deposit - 05092014 Liberty Traditional... 171.00
Donations Free Dress Day -171.00
TOTAL -171.00
Deposit 05/2912014 Liberty Traditional... 13.41
Safeway Safeway -13.41
TOTAL -13.41
Deposit (M 0e/05/2014 Sam's Club Liberty Traditional... 12.50
Teacher Appreciation -12.50
TOTAL -12.50
Deposit 06/26/2014 Liberty Traditional... 11.76
Safeway i Safeway -11.76
TOTAL -11.76

423



10:21 AM
08107/14

Liberty Traditional School PTO

Reconciliation Summary
Liberty Traditional School PTO, Period Ending 06/30/2014

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Chacks and Payments -8 Hems
Deposlts and Credits - 2 ifems

Tofal Cleared Transactions

Cleaied Batanwe

Uncleared Transactions
Checls and Payments - 2 items

Tetal Unploored Transastions

Register Balance as of 06/30/2014

New Transactions
Chetks and Payments - 3 iems

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

4724

Jun 30, 14

13,742.02

-549.22
24.26

-824.96

12,7496

-b7.82
-b7.82

12,859,24

-188.48

-186.48

12,692.76




10:21 AM Liberty Traditional School PTO

08107114 Reconciliation Detail
Liberty Traditional School P10, Period Ending 08/30/201«

Type Date Num Name Gir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 13,742.02
Cleared Transactions
Checsks snvd Payments - § liams

Check 04/10/2014 1337 HUSD Food and Nu... X -180.00 -180.00
Check 051912014 1302 Stolz X -171.90 -351.90
Check G5/19/2014 1310 Martin X -100.00 -451.90
Check 05/19/2014 1305 Harcey X -88.24 -540.14
Check 0531972014 1316 Van Orden X -76.17 -616.31
Check 051972014 1306 Gentzen X -24.58 -640.89
Check 05/19/2014 1318 Liberty Traditional S... X -23.68 -664.57
Check 05/2212014 1322 HUSD Food and Nu... X -184.85 -848.22
Total Checks and Payments 849,22 -840.22
 Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 06/05/12014 DC Sam's Ciub X 1250 12.50
Deposit 06/26120n4 X n7me 2426
Total Deposits and Credits 24.26 24.26
Total Cleared Transactions -824.96 -824.96
Cleared Balance -824.96 12,917.06
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Paymenis - 2 items
Check 05/05/201 4 1342 Dabbie Raasch -5.00 -5.00
Check 06/30/2014 1324 Tracey Williams 52.82 -57.82
Total Checks and Payments -57.82 -57.82
Total Uncleared Transactions -57.82 -57.82
Register Balance as of 06/30/2014 _ : -882.78 12,859.24
New Transactions
Ghecks and Payments - 3 items
Check 071071214 de Seholastic -130.31 -130.31
Check 07/07/2014 dc Amazon 877 -140.08
Check 0710972014 1325 Shannon Chaney -26.40 -166.48
Total Checks and Payments -166.48 -166.48
Total New Transactions -166.48 -166.48
Ending Balance -1,049.26 12,692.76

425



CHASE O

JPMargan Chase Bank, N.A.
P O Box 659754
San Antonio, TX 78265 - 8754

Ualalbwedlindldulihilabillubbndilidbhbal
00116066 DRE 601 14118214 NNNNNNNNYNN T 1 000000000 65 0000
LIBERTY TRADITIONAL SCHOOL PTO

3300 N LAKE VALLEY RD

PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 86314-2287

May 31, 2014 through June 30, 2014
Primary Account: 000000992404574

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

Web site: Chase.com
Service Center: 1-800-242-7338
Deaf and Hard of Hearing:  1-800-242-7383
Para Espancl: 1-888-622-4273
International Calls: 1-713-262-1679

ASSETS

Checking & Savings ACCOUNT BEGINNING BALANCE ~ ENDING RALANCE
: THIS PERIOD THIS PERIOD

Chase BusinessSelect Checking 000000992404574 $13,742.02 $12,917.06

Chase Business Select High Yield Savings 000002980441477 0.51 0.51

Total $13,742.53 $12,817.57

TOTAL ASSETS $13,742.53 $12,917.57

All Summary Balances shown are as of June 30, 2014 uniess otherwise stated. For details of your retirement accounts,
credit accounts or securities accounts, you will receive separate statements. Balance summary information for annuities is
provided by the issuing insurance companies and believed to be refiable without guarantee of its completeness or

accuracy.

R

LIBERTY TRADITIONAL SCHCQOL PTO

Account Number; 000000992404574

AMOUNT
$13,742.02

24.26
- 849.22

CHECKING SUMMARY

INSTANCES
Beginning Balance
Deposits and Additions 2
Checks Paid 8
Ending Balance 10

426

$12,917.06

Page 1 of 6

1Rk

01160666301000100023

g

|



CHASE ©

May 31, 2014 through June 30, 2014

Primary Account: 000000922404574

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
06/05 Purchase Return 06/05 Samsclub #4977 Prescoit Vall AZ Card 4096 $12.50
06/26 Elactronic Scrip Rebate 8528330 CCD 1D: 3943200619 11.76
Total Deposits and Additlons $24.26
CHECKS PAID

DATE

CHECK No, DESCRIPTION PAID AMOUNT
1302 » 06/24 $171.90
1305 * 06/03 88.24
1306 * 06/30 24.58
1310 *» 06/04 100.00
1316 * 4+ 06/03 76.17
1318 *A 06/03 23.68
1322 * A 06/03 184.65
1337 *4 06/03 180.00
Tatat Checks Pald $849.22

If you see a description in the Checks Pald section, it means that we received only electronic information about the check,
not the criginal or an image of the check. As a result, we're not able to return the ¢heck to you or show you an image.

* All of your recent checks may not be on this statement, sither because they haven't cleared yet or they were listed on

one of your previous statements.
A An image of this check may be available for you to view on Chase.com.

ATM & DEBIT CARD SUMMARY

Allison L Fleming Card 4096
Total ATM Withdrawals & Debits
Total Card Purchases
Total Card Deposits & Credits
ATM 8 Debit Card Totals
Total ATM Withdrawals & Debils
Total Card Purchases

Total Card Deposits & Credits

$0.00
$0.00
$12.50

$0.00
$0.00
$12.50

DAILY ENDING BALANCE

DATE AMOUNT
06/03 $13,180.28
06104 13,080.28
08/05 13,101.78

427

Page 2 of 6



CHASE ©

May 31, 2014 through June 30, 2014
Primary Account: 000000992404574

DAILY ENDING BALANCE] (continued)

DATE AMOUNT
08724 12,929.88
06/26 12,941.64
06/30 12,917.06
SERVICE CHARGE SUMMARY

You were not charged a monthly service fee this month. Your monthly service fee cen continue to be waived in five

different ways durlng any statement period:

Maintaln an average daily balance of $7,500.00. Your average daily balance was $13,128.00. OR
Maintain a relationship balance of $25,000.00 or more during the statement period. Your relationship balance

was $13,154.00. OR

Link a qualifying personal checking account to your Chase BusinessSelect Checking account. Your Premier
Plus personal checking account is linked. OR

Spend at ieast $1,000.00 on a finked Chase Business Credit Card. You spent $0.00. OR

Pay at least $50.00 in qualifying checking-related services or fees. You paid $0.00.

Ses your Account Rules and Regulations or stop in to see a banker today to find out more.

TRANSACTIONS FOR SERVICE FEE CALCULATION
Checks Paid / Debits

Deposits { Credits

Deposited ltems

Transaction Total

SERVICE FEE CALCULATION

Service Fee

Service Fee Credit

Net Service Fee

Excessive Transaction Fees (Above 200)
Total Service Fees

LIBERTY TRADITIONAL SCHOOL PTO

NUMBER OF TRANSACTIONS
7

1
0
8

AMOUNT
$15.00
$15.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

Account Number: 000002880441477

SAVINGS SUMMARY
‘ INSTANCES AMOUNT
Beginning Balance $0.51
Ending Balance 0 $0.51
Annual Percentage Yield Eamed This Petiod 0.00%

The monthly service fee for this account was waived as an added feature of Chase BusinessSalect Checking account,

Page 3 of &

428

M

Ll



CHAS E c’ : - May 31, 2014 through June 30, 2014

Primary Account: 000000992404574

You eared a higher interest rate on your Chase Business Select High Yield Savings account during this statement period
because you had a quallfying Chase BusinessSelect Checking account,

30 deposited items are provided with your account each month. There is a $0.20 fee for each additional deposited item.

Page 4 of 6

429



CHASE c' May 31, 2014 through June 30, 2014

Primary Account: 000000992404574

This Page Intentionally Left Blank

Page B of 6

438



¥102 sunp ybnouyy €10z AIne
jfe19Q ¥094o
OLd jooyas jeuonipesj Aueqi

lg'gc 29'8g- TYLoL

1988 19gg- uoy i -e-jiepn

19°8¢ ~jenompea] Apaq qgnis s,uies 1 02Z/82/0L o4 ¥IMO

Qo'sel o'sei- TWLOL

oo'szl s srAly Hoy | -e-yepn

noszZlL- g LT T AT ) SuneH £102/82/0% 24 HoORLD

0009 0009 IViOL

0009 00 09- uoy § -e-Miepn

09 0% ~jeuolIp eIl Apaqry uofie)s Wopodl g £102/82/01 aa Hosyd

Qo'sy 00'Si- Wi0L

00°sF oSk uoy | -e-3ieph

o0 s feuompel) Adaqi syiofs Apog 2 yeg £102/92/0L oa ¥9d

Qoo8l QooBL- VL0

0008k o002t~ UOLL-B-M[BAA

00°081- “peuonipes) Apagry Me-1em £1.02/9Z/9) ac b R E R ]
" 0002 0002 V1oL

00C 00’0 oy L-B-3iBpi

00'07 [euopelf AJsar] ysaly efeg ¢Loz/se/olL oa = )

00'st 00°Gi- WLOL

00’5l 00'S1- 5994 queg

00°91- “leucmpest Ausgiy €LOZ/LEIOL }2Yd

0o'st an'sl- TYLOL

0o'st 00'sh- $33] yuey

00°5L- rreuonipea) Auagr €L0Zi0t/60 HIIYD

unouny eunbitg Junouny pied RNCHIY Wag awenN 2120 ump adAl

¥i/L0/80
Nd £L:8

431




1YL0L

0000 00005

00 00s 00005 umet ala uo Apaqn

007005" ~eucmpes] Anaqiy LOLRIS Wopa3ld #102/S0/P0 24 ¥oUD
05 el 05 2pE’ |- 1oL
s ire’L 05 7€ |- 1L JBUILUNS SUDNEH

09 22’ jevoippel) Apagr saapeayl suneH ¥4 02/02/E0 aa 3334yd
Q0 0s} ooosl- BL-ARelR
00'0s) Do'0stE- a8y Buljadg

00° 051~ =jeucnipe} AUagr| uozeuns ¥1L02/EZ/10 oa RIS
l6's51 L6851 Y10l
L6'9S1 L6'SSL- uoy L-e-MeAk

F1-3:17 0 |euopesl Auaal] uozeuny £L0Z/50/11 o4 HOARED
00'0F 00 op IvY.LlOoL
00"0F Q0'0F- uol| -e-3ep

00 ov ~feuoniper Apagrt uel-fept £5.02/20/LL o0 ¥a4D
0006 00°06- TYLOL
o006 00'08- uoly] -e-yem

00'06- “rjeuompeL] A31aqi] syaqod ¢LOZ/08/0L od H3Yyo
0609 00’09 WWioL
o002 00'09- uoy | -e-deph

0009 ~euoipeiy Apagry - spods Hams 1IN ¢ 0Z/62/0L 24 ¥23Yo
0002 000z VLIOL
o0oe 0002 uoL i -B-4BAA

00 02 " fRUOPELL AMOGTT ieg g UD S.HUD ¢} 02/82/0% oa ¥234D

wnowsy rewbuo nowry pied UNnosay way ueN ayeq winp adAy

yLoZ aune ybnoays £L0Z Aine
jrejad %09y
Old looyog feuonipes) Aaqi

¥1/L0/80

Wd &b

432




IVLOL

90829 o0'8es"

L0Qee 10092~ - -usjdey-welbiold Wy

SO'8%E . G0'89¢- “Ruuy - wieiboid By

$0°82% ~|euompes) Auaqr SieusieiN MUy Jaua €LO2/93/80  1L19dd »21yd

€12 elTe IVLOL

£lZe €L ee uogepalddy Jayoes)

elee [euonipel] Auagi uospusqiy vL02/60/50 oa YD

Fl=3 or =g 7l WLOL

GET Zae- uopersaddy Jayoeat

A i “jeuonpes) ApaqIy poodsfid  ¥LOZIS0/SO 2Q #23UD

£F'6S51 £F 551 TYLOL

5 e b= A uonealddy ssyoes] .
) : [or]

erast- “jeuoppe)) Apaqry grp) swes pLOZ/S0/50 oG $OMD =

66'90C 66'g0e- IVLOL

66'80¢ 66'80C gynquiRy sdoj xog

66'80¢- “jeuompell AyRq] seleUds ¥4 02/50/90 o s HIRLD

82 LF gc iv- YLOL

8’y 8T L QIO

-+ AV A o ~yeuogipel) Apaaiy ysoiy eleg ¥LOT/¥2V0 24 No3aYyo

558 A WA 5159 4 ¥y WVLIOL

gEVIE b o 4 o Bujisal swy

sehLe- jetonipeIL Auaai 801500 yLO02/C0IVE o0 Hoayo

unowy feulbuo Rrinowny pied JUNOIY TTE:1 T aleN ajeq wnn adA )]

10z unp ybnolys £1.02 Aiar
jlejeq %99/Yyo
Old icoyas [euonipel] Aueqry

¥i/20/80
Wd £1:8



00004 00°00L-

0000t 00°00 1~ umeT ey uo Apegn
00004 ~[euonipelj AMRqQL]
00°0CE 00001~

007004 00001~ 3o0ig aul Jeyd
00'00L" =~ euonipel) AueqL]
00°001 00004~

00’001 00004~ umeT 3u) uo Apaaiy
00°00L- = euoniped) Asag
00's 00’

0's 00's- siaplooay
o0og- “peuoljpeL) AMaqi
(¢[00 8 00l

0ocL | 00Zlh- sS4 queg
007zl euonipes] Auaqn
0e'0€ 0g0e-

0g'0e 0E'0E- UoLLL -B-M[BAA
0c'ae “jeoiipes] Aneqr]
0005 00'0%-

o00s 00'05- aog Aydeiboan
00°08" -Jeueqipelt Apegr]
e Wi

L e ruaiday-welbold Yy
wr jeucppel] Aaqi

junouny eUBLID WNOURs pred JUNO2Y

WVLGL

Uy UUOAK  ¥LOZ/LEIZO0 am »oD

IYLOL

Uiy 2uuoAk  PIOZ/LEND am oD

IvloL

udfly auuoAN  ¥LOZNT/EO aim o9y

WLOL

jueg aseyn  €L0Z/60/60 T NN ¥oauo

VLol

yuegaseys  £L0Z/60/60 I WO ¥o3uD

IWLOL

gmoswes  LOZ/SL0L  LIE30 934D

VL0l

uozeury  ©LOZ/ZO/0L  LlE3d %98UD

WIOL

seuRleN MY g SL0Z/C0/60 11830 %0940
awrpn ajeg umpn adAy

- 10z dunp ybnosyp €102 Apr
[reyag 3934yd
0ld looyosg jeuonipely Auaqi

434




¢ abed

el FrEl- IYLOL
el el ~ugjdoy-welbold By
' el- “~leuonipeay AHagE] UBWAD umue ] $102/£2/80 [X-74) HI9yd
9.6 ol l6 TWLOL
9515 oL 16 SHIAA
9L’ 26" feuoipeal Axaqr SHIIMW UdIey| £LOZ/LT/S0 a5zl 384D
+E'62 ye62 IVLiOL
6T ye'6g- ‘019 ‘sdwgg ‘sieded
re'6e "peuomipe:l Auaqi ~apysey Adod teejy £L0Z/LZ/80 §¥Z1 Rauo
10822 FIN-Treg IVLOL
L1182 Li8Lle | JOIUN[ SHSBIOUDS
irele “euomipes] Auqr anselouss  £102/22/80 svZl HoYD
00'0LL Qo041 IWLOL
0001 00041 sas64 spods
00°0L1- jeuonipeay ApRGg fooyos ApunL €102/TL/80 el b et
109 10 IYLOL
1o'e L0'g- asuadxg “OSIN
Loy euoipesl Apagr] laddaod £4.0Z/24/80 obzl Yoy
S0'99 50'99- V101
s0'98 S0'89- asuesdx3 osIN
50799 Jeuonpel] Ayaqi joddaog £LOZ/ELISO S¥ZL #oUD
67'0E &b 08" IWLOL
&k 0E 608 asuadx3g osiN
608 “jevopel) Apagiy uapfeH e £10Z/ZLI30 £¥eL b LT
wnousy jeulbuo RiNOWYy pied JUNo23Yy way aweN ajeq wingp adAL

¥10Z sunp ybnosus ¢1.0Z Ainr
jiezaQg o094
OLd looyos feuonipel] Apagy

¥ii20/80
Wd £1:8

435




VLOL

0000} 00°004-

00°001 00'004- LB UBA

00"00}- “euotpel) Apsqr

[o]% 514 oL e

(R4 Oy yer- S12pioady

04 ver ~[euoRpELY A1aqr]

000%¢ 0009

0009e 6o'0se- siaplooay
00" 069 leuompel] ApaqiT

Zg9 59

AR ] 59 |ooyss o Hoeg
z5'% “jeuompes)l Apaay
65'25) 66°251"

66¢SE e8'gst alemyes
66°251" “[euonipel ALaqr

0000} 00'00L-

00001 00’004 - sag AudeiBoag

00’004~ = peuctipell Auagi

1929} 29281

L9281 L9928l 010 ‘sdweg ‘siedeg

29'29%- feunonipesg Apegr]

00°0S 00°0%-

Q0'0S 0006 asuadxg oSy

0005 jeuoljipesl Apaaiy
sunowny jeulblio F..:o....& pied. “RINCITY

jawwg uep  £L0Z/9L/60 0921 - Hoayo
IVL0L
asnp aadwia £10Z/0L/60 6521 HasYD
wiol
oupsiodiad  £LOZ/S0/60 85Tl NI2YS
V1oL
Hoyayss Asoeil £LOZ/C0/560 2521 RIWD
IvLOL
URIIV SUUOAR £102/20/60 95zl ¥I8YD
IWLIOL
~ydeiboas [eUOHEN £1.0Z/20/60 ysZl NIND
IVLOL
Bunua)d vosny £L0Z/L2/30 £9Z1 yoayn
IVLOL
uopelsag £10Z/LE/30 474 yoIYD

133§ IureN ajed wnpn 2dAy

vioz w::.,_. ybnosyy gLoz Ainr
jleyaQg o9y
OLd foouos feuontpely Auagr

vLiL0/80
Wd £1:8

436




Uok 1 -_-MiBAR
uoy | -e-depn

~jeuocIppeL] Apgn

UOSME

~euopipelrl Apagiy

S2UIUNT J0Y LOUOH

“feuonipely, Apedgi

aag Aydesboas

“leuoipel) Apagly

uoy | -E-epA

-~ leucipesl Ayaqnry

4200

~reuompel) Apadr

uadoy-weibold Wy

Uy - wedbold py

““|euoipeil, Apogr

0006 0006
00'op 00" 0F-
0008 0005
00°06-

0462 ol'62-
0262 0L 6z-
0L'6z-

00°0VE 00'OvZ-
0oove oo ove-
00"o¥2-

60001 0000 1-
00001 o000
00'001"

oL Pravs
2ol lz0s-
IT0L

0519 0519
0519 0% 49~
og1LY

8lL'ss 815
6V B¥l-
£T°0p £zap-
8155

unowy feuibLo JuRousy pied

JURO2IY

B)-ALelS

soubepp wiy £L02/E LY L9gL H3D
B Akell
uosmeq  CLOZ/AO/LL 9921 oD
TIViOoL
N pue pood asnH £10Z/e0/1L s8¢ bl ke
IVLOL
woeg fpoRi groz/sziol szl ¥oa4d
IVLOL
Buiwsaid UosHY €1 0Z/LL/01 £92h Ho24D
IVLOL
NP0 2}02/20/01 FA-rA 4 #2234D
TYLOL
uaaD Instire £10Z/91160 %743 ¥ID
way sweN ajeq wny adA)

y10Z sunp YBnoayi €102 Ainp
l1e}aq ¥994o
Old iooyog jeuohipel) Aueqn

437




S.mu padid 1oL

oo'8g 00 8e- A JOIUNE ORSBIOU0S
00°82- “peuonipeil Apadr IYaoo ¥LOZ/60/10  7rdt 394D
65662 66'66¢- ‘ . V1oL
5615 S6'15- weibold sewisuyd
ysce 00'see “BUMISIYD - JAYOes )
R A POET oo aul ey
66662 _ revonipeil Aueqg suenIp Asoely cL0Z/9L/gL ¢lel oD
00’00l Qooal- IVLOL
Q0’004 00’004~ Tl
a0" o0k~ ~euopipesl ALSqiY Z{01S <LOZ/9LIEL FAras Noayd
AR ¥ L94T IYLOL
e 9z 3o0jg S HIBYD
9'Le . ~euoiipeil Apaqr : U BULIGAA £102/8L/14 Y LiZi ¥oayd
00001 00001 IYLOL
00°001 00’06t o
00’001 jeuoipesl Apaqr oM €10Z/V0/LL 0.Z1 HIA{YD
0002 0002~ . . IYLOL
000z 00°0Z- " BURSHUD - JOYoral
00°0Z" euolppel), Aad pogayas fesel] ¢L0z/52/11 69¢L X3RO
Q006 00°06" _ TYLOL
00’06 00°'06- uoL f-e-HBA
00°'06" ~-jeuocippel) Auagy UOSIDASIS BUIS cL0e/ZLEE 892} N2Yo
wunowny feubuo unouny pied JuUno39Yy way : e ajed umpn adA}

L0z eunp ybnosyl £1.02 AInp

jlejed ¥o94yp 94120/80
OLd 100U9§ feuonIpeaL Auear was3

438




09'¢ 998 VLOL
29’2 Q9'g- uIpIO uBA

998 “jeuoipel] Apadi uspiQ UBA  PL0Z/ZS/M0 44 pECTE)
00'vre 00 ¥rz- IWIOL
(128 4774 00 vFe- Sayoun oy JoUoH

00'¥ve- “feuonipes) Aueqi N pue pood asnH 1L02/22IL0 1821 p =L TE)
ser 85 Wiol
gs'ch 8g'ep- sixeq

essr “euoppel Apadi slaeq v102/2e/10 08zl Rosys
000€ 00°0g- IVLOL
00°0g 0o'og- jeddaog

000t jeuonipeli Asag] 1ddaog #102/22/10 8223 L =L TR
LI e - IVLOL
eW Fsllh Aquog ‘UBWpooD

2L ~Jeuoiipel] Apaqi £qqog ‘vewipood ¥LOZIZE/L0 8221 }oaun
06'9¥e 06'9¥e- WLOL
06'9%C 08 ove- “rsinguiay sdoj xog

06"9ve- “reuotpesy, Apagi HIIBLULY UBA yL02/ZZ/L0 izt L BE L)
05z [y og A B IVi0L
oe'sel og'scl- singuiey sdoi xog

0e'9Zh- jeuoipeLl Apaaqr] zZ|Io$ L02/ZE/10 9221 HaD
000 000 IVLOL
000 jeuoipeay ApaGt apud #102/60/10 GIZ1 BaayD

junowry reuibuo WNOURY PR uNneaoy way aweN axd uepn adA)

¥ 1oz sunp ybnoays gLoz AInr
jfeag ®o9yd
OLd jooyag leuonipel} Ayeqii

¥L140/30
HdeL:g

439




0000} 00001 R ATelR
009 00'sh- ~ginquiay sdof xog
0'Ps 00vs pnoid
00°Q04- feuonIpes AUSGET pnoid yLOTISLICO 68%) ¥o3Yd
o0've oove- TvLiolL
0o've 0o'PE- Jeaj auj jo JByoeal
00'¥e- ~jeuonwes] Araqiy 30 qnio Alejoy L vL02/CLIZ0 8821 ¥34d
£S5 1L £5°1L I¥1OoL
€S L €S VL e 20UdRS
egv L - petompral Apeqr] anuUd . LOZRLIED 2821 R/
oL08 0L08- V1oL
or'ot o0l ey sdol xog
0g'0L og'oL uosmeq
0208 reuompes), Asqr uosmeq ¥1.92/50/S0 a8zl yaayd
52 F1- Wi TYLOL
8L iS°L UBPIO UBA
wr “peuonpely Apaai ueplQ UER 3 0Z/50/20 5821 %3940
052 0s8'22- IYLOL
052 0s' L2 SIAB(]
05'le ~euomppell Apagr s yLOZ/SC/E0 {42 No3ayd
=478 cgeL IWLOL
S8'8C cR'ee- ~-ganguiay sdof Xog
0009 0005 anolpaaig
s58'82 jetogipeal AuRqr] anojpaalg yioz/ee0 £87) Ho3UD
junowly feusbuo juncuny pred oYy way aweN aeq wnp adAyL

~ yloz sung ybnoays €40z AInt
jieje@ ¥/Y3H
OLd looyos [euotiipeil Apaql

440




JEaA 2U) 10 184oes)

~jetonpeal Aaqry

gSINqUISY JDUoBaL

uoybei
Apisse

w} uosyoLag
uopefsag

- rsinguaey sdol xog

ousjepbepn

~~jeuonipelt Apagry

|addaog

feuompesy Apac

lpeLIad

~euontpes Apsg]

“gnquiey sdol Xog

- feuonpeil A=qr)

SN - SHOOIS

“jeuoipely Auagry

jeucppel) Apedn

0o'gal 00'9% -
00’881 0089t~
00°891L-
¥ 0T vl €92
26'Ps 969"
6+'S1 &Sl
862 86'2-
86'9e 96'9g-
9628 g6 18-
L2701 1804
o000 00001~
T
0025 002G
00'Zs 00°Z5-
0029
00°003 00°001-
0o'ood 0000k
00°00L-
1189 L1gg
1189 11°89-
Lo
0008 0005
0008 0008
00 as-
0o 0go
junouny euibuo junousy pled

uNoINY

IV¥LOL

=3 fjunod redeae ) ¥10Z/82/20 96Zl N

IWLOL

~feuonpes} Ausaly ¥102/82/20 5621 B8y

IYLOL

|1eddaog 102122120 $621 pEE T

IYLOL

peLeD 102142720 €621 ¥asuo

IVLOL

sAjglaely ‘op2eN ¥1L02/22/20 262l Ho34D

TVLOL

asiap - Syo0lS P1L0Z/22/20 1628 H23UD

IVLOL

~-j0 gnio Alejoy sy PLOZ/LL/20 0621 HIYD
way ouienN ajeq LN adAl

#10zZ aung ybnoiyy ¢Loz Aine
jfe3ag Yo3Ud
Old looyos [euonipes) Al

¥1IL0/80
Nd £L-8

441



IVLiOL

442

872zl AR

2.'e8 gl e8- *gnquiay sdoy xog

og'ee os'ec- az0D

ge'ezl- “jeuonipel) Apagy ayoon  YIOT/6L/S0 £0t} Ho3YDH
06 121 06'LLL- WLOL
09°irL 09 ipi- “siquiay sdot xog

0Eve 0gve- “ginquiey sdog xog

061 2b- leuoipeI L ApRg] zZIo)s  pLOZI6LISO ZoeL HIBUD
81'89 818 TvioL
06'6e 06'6¢- PG - LOIPUBOISY

eT'8c 9z '8¢ uoneioalddy Jayoes)l

eae “rreuonIpes; Ao sweliim Asoeil  FLOZ/6LIS0 LGEL ¥a94D
96'SS 9655 Wiol
96'S5 96°9% ~meoalddy Jespuniopn

9555 “jeuonipelj AuRqi faueypuouueys  ¥L0Z/LE/CO 00EL ¥oaysg
1692 1692 IVioL
69T 1698 “ainguey sdol xog

16'9¢- peucipesy A3reqi oM  #LOT/LLIEO 6621 Noayo
S6'%S G6'Pe- TYLOL
S6'¥S S6'PS- Apissen

56'PT euoipel] Apag fpissen  ¥10Z/C0/80 86ZL ¥osyn
yeer 88k TYLOL
vaer R8P “gunguay sdal Xog

e st ~euonipes) Apagi INBOD PLOZ/E0/E0 pi:rA KD

unouwny fewbLo ninoury pred JUNoIIY way Iwen apea NN adi}
#10Z aunp ybnoay) £1.0Z Aine
jieyag ¥o3auo ¥1120/80

Q.d looyog jeuonipelt Auadi Waeks




00001 00°001-

00001 00°004- uieR

00°00%- reuchipes), Apsqr

00'8%1 00854~

cE'66 cE66- “gInguuey sdoy xoq

89'8S 8095 Agqog 'uewipood

288l “jeuontpel) Apsqi]

01 e oL ive-

oL I¥e ol iFe “singuisy sdot xog

oLy jeuopelL AURqI]

£0'/8 £0°48-

£0'l8 eoig- BlOIA ‘USsUa

£0'L8" feuomipeil Auaqg]

85'vT 88¥T-

8g'¥e G- uaZEsy

85¥T ~feuonipely Apagi]

A ¥2'98-

¥e'eg ¥c'eg- AaoleH

yZ'8s jeuoippelt ApaGi

509 509

s0'S soer ginquiay sdoy xog

G0's “{euoipell Axear]
yunoury jeuibuo wnouny pied JUNo3IY

unep 1 02/6L150
Aqqog ‘ueuwpoon rLoz/6i/50
HLISUWLUT BeR i 0Z/6L/50
BlOIp ‘Uasuap ¥102/61/50
uazjuany 102161150
Asosey 7102/6L/50
Apisseg  pLOT/6L/SO
way aumeN aeq

$10Z aunf ybnoap) £LOZ AINr
i1e3od Ro9UD
Old looyas feuogipelt Ayeqr

WLIOL

oiel ¥o24d
WLIOL
6ocl - ¥334d
V101
80%i ¥aaysH
WWIoL
i i 43 ¥eUo
WLOL
90¢L jasyoH
1YLi0L
S0EE Fo3ysn
WLOL
4114 ¥y
wnp adAL

443




Tvi0oL

1&'6¥ \Z 6k~

|26t L2 8- amnguRy sdol xeq

ie'etr “feuompell Apsan cudjapbeyy v1LOT/64/50 218t oo
LieL Lyel IvioL
LVSL PN -TA uapaQ uep

Vel Jeuonipel) fAraqri uspig UepA ¥LOTIEL/S0 algs PR
88'2slt 287Ts - IVLOL
8e'zsE | BgES- -sInguiisy sdo) xog

88'25% —-[euonipel] Apag] fuequesand ¥LOZITLIS0 SLSL 23D
e0'66 S0'66- IVIOL
S0'66 sores- laueyog

§0'66 “euoipeal Aegi Jsleyas PLOZIGLISO ¥LEL Haayd
gi'0Fi 21 oFL- Ivi0L
1509 1509 Hed 20Us105

£9°Gl £9'01- ginquiey sdo) xog

$0'€o POeo- W) ‘uosyaLea

8L 0¥~ “leuoiupes) Ajsaqiy wilg, ‘uosyouRQ ¥i0Z/6L/50 ¢LEL ¥aMjD
96° 1S} 6’ Lg L IWiolL
95’151 a8’ 151 —ranguisy sdo) Xog

96°h 51~ jeuoipes] Al : i ‘uesyouRg #1L0Z/6L/S0 FAR 43 XI34D
alz3 4 ¥ Q6w Tviol
06vLL os¥hLE- ~sInguey sdot xog

00'00 1 Q0001 Bury

06 Le “Jeuoipes] Auaqy By #102/61/50 LLEL oo

wnousy [eulbild Jnowy pred JUNO3DY wioy aweN ayxq wnp adfl

y10zZ aune ybnoiy £10Z AIne
- j1eysg AvUY
OLd jooyss feuonipel] fiagiT

v1/26/80
d £1:8

444




z8'es s TYLlOL
Z8'cs 28'es asnuung
44 jeugiypes) ALeqry Swetjfip Aadel) ¥102/08/90 (A7) YD
o0'6le g0'gie wiod
2061c g0'6Le- uoyCLLOLY 2pRIS) LI
e0'6LT ~jeuonIpel) Auagi uopefsaq 1 06Z/22/50 forad H¥34D
Sovel Sovel- TYLOL
So9'rel 5978l seoisdog Aeq 8B
g9°y8L- feuompeil Apaq ' pite pood asnH ¥LOZ/ZZ/50 etk ¥234d
i 4 Vi 1vi0L
7843 ¥ A “rsInguiey sdol xog
LEVE- “feuonipeal Apag ouajaphen ¥l 02/22i50 AN RRd
cr'sL [4 4Ty I¥LOL
0L 09 04709 “sinquiey sdoj xog
ZLyl oLvl siaRg
b4 T o “-jeugipe) Ajaq siaeq #102/22/50 ozel PO
o'89 or'eo- Iv.LOoL
op'e9 or'89- SaLoun {0y JouoH
o¥'8y rjeuolpel), Apagr) ~peuonpelt Apogm  #LOE/6L/S0 6LEl Noayo
89'ed 89eL- IvYLOoL
89°€C 29'€C- “gihguiay sdoj, Xog
89°¢é- rrtewopeil Apagl] “1egoIpeIL AaGt] vL0Z/6L/50 8iel AeUS
unowsy eubuo rINoWny pred L LML wiay| WeN akeq wnn adA]

$10Z sunp ybnolyy €107 Ainp
jre3ag %99y
OLld jooyos feuonipel) Ayaqry

445




L L) vLLL IYLOL

vLLY FLLE- |addaod

pLLL jeuonpes) ApaGH] |eddacd TLOZI0LIPD seel ¥oaYo
00081 00'081- _ IvLOL
ooosl ooogL- S9UOUNT {10y JOUOH

0008}~ euonp ey Aag N pue pood gSnk v10Z/04/%0 pis48 43349
s FrAbl-g IYLOL
ells T ie Buysa] swny

wwis feuonzpel) Apagry swel i Asoesl 7402120170 agst ¥334D
2 L6 g’ 18- _ I¥LOL
reL6 ve16- jeoaddy JaRIunoA

ve'l6 - feucHipe:)] Aueql swel |y Asoel) #L0Z/1E/S0 sech %2349
14'0€ bL 02 IVLOL
1202 WM A sbeisoy sdoi xog

Lioe ~peuohipeal Ausqi LU e A PPUOUY ¥L02/15/50 veel nI2YH
09’2 09/ I¥iol
0g'L 09'L- USpIO UBA

oy L ~Jeuompel), Apeqry usplouUepA  YLOZNAEISE geel %9335
0459 0450 will
0459 0L'sg siquusy sdot xog

oL'sy “[euonipeil A)aar] oudjapbely YLOZ/LEISO zeel bR T
66°00} 66°081- IYLOL

66'091 66°09)- Wby Aoesain

66091 ~jeuonipel) Apaghy uopeisaq PEOZ/LEED x4 ¥osyo
tmoury jeuibLig Rinowy pred /NGIY | aweN 2120 winp 2dAL

y1oz sunp ybnosy: £10Z AInp
jreyag ¥I°ud
Old jooyag feuonipelj Aoy

Yi/20/80
d €):8

446




6EGIL'T se'SlLZ TY1OL
B68GLLT BE'SLLT- UMET aly} uo Auaqr]
sesLl'e “leuomipesy, Auaqi uone)s wopadry #1.0¢/90/50 7444 ¥o8YD
Ob LOL P iol- EL K23
op'd o7’ sinquiiay sdol xog
00001 00°001- il
oF'1L0}- ~jeuoipel) Apsgiy 2pUd #102/50/50 ¥l ¥ayH
or'ag Ob'89- TYLOL
oP'89 o' 89~ SayaUn' jjoy JOUoH|
0v'8% “jeuonipes) Avaqry ~Jeuonpe] Auaqr ¥LOZ/50/50 el ¥aayo
00's 00's IVLOL
00’s 00's 'S pURgISUAA 1'OM
0075 “leuoipel] Apadi yaseey awigag ¥L0Z/50/50 el NS
18'vP L8 TWLiOL
ave Zepe- uopeioaddy iayoea)
66'6 66'6" 9o ‘sdirlg ‘sioded
L8V *[euoipely Apeqry sweljip Aaoesy ¥10Z/50/50 ivel ¥Iayd
¥eee ¥8e9- TVLOL
PEES F2CO- “ginquiey sdol xog
y3eo ~euonpely fpagy ouajapbe #1L02/0E/v0 orel YoauD
vi'se ve'ee- TYLOL
A vz 8c- HEIS SO0
1/ T *jeuopel} Aaqi faueyp uolreys PLOZ/VLIPG 6egl #syo
unowny peuibug unowy pied JuNo 29y way auen ayweqa wn odAy

¥ 10z aunp ybnoiw g10z Ainp

Hesd 32U
0O1d looyos jeuonipeil Aueqry

447




IVLOL

0508 0506

0506 05'06" voneioarddy 1ayoea)

0506 ~[euonipel) Apeqry swelm Asoril #1.02/30/50 e52l yoouo
\Z6kl 126 - Lol
eerl LZepl- rsinquaey sdo), xog

LZ'6¥L- ~JeucBIpel) AYaqn uosmeq L 0Z/30/50 288t a9y
0ozt 00z VLol
005 005 saieg pood 1°077

0oL 0oL g pUEpSUAR 10T

00zl “eucgipes) Apeqr] uNuyBnEIRW ypne ¥10Z/50/50 158k HoIUD
S6'EL S6EL TVLOL
es'el SE'eL- “singuysy sdol xog

s6'¢s- ~[euopell Apaanr] 2A0|pasig ¥102/50/50 osclL ¥I34d
Zg'gee Z9'S6e- IVLOL
55'95e §6'95¢- sNQuIRY sdol xog

oLe L0l Apisses

29'96%" ~jeuonmel) Apaqry Apissed PLOZIS0/50 gvel T The]
zLsie zisie- T¥10L
cl'sic cLGLe- ‘gmaquiiay sdo] xog

00001 00001 Auaguasand

TLsle “euoniper) Aol Auaquasanp #10Z/50/5C el bR Th)
98'6¢ o8'5e- IWLCL
og'ge o8'GE- singuiey sdo) xog

a98°'5¢- ~Jeuotispelt Apag] ouajapbely »10Z/50/50 123 bR ]

junoury euibuo jnowny pred JUNO2DY woy eN aeq NN adAL

448

y10z 2unp ybnosys g10Z Alnr
1ejog 329U
QLd iooyog feuonjipel) Ayeqii

PL/L0/80
Wd €48




6t sbed

448

6914 €9°16- IVLOL
681 68" 15~ “rainguiay sdot xog
68'LS *jesoippel) AHSaT uosmeq  FLOZPEISO 0otl 234D
00001 0000 WLIOL
0000} 00001~ ue)
00°00}- “-jeuonipel), Ausaqy wes  pl0zriiso sselL ¥y
81l 8l 18- IVLOL
gl Ie el e angquiey sdol Xog
8L'iE ~[euoiipess AusgH oM vLezivliso sstl ¥294D
oF'sLe ob'siz YLOL
ob'sii Ob'GLL- “ginquiay sdoj xog
00’00} 00001 yoelg
or'sLe feuonpes) Alags weig  plozivtiso 2581 PEL L
V6 LIS 16" LLE TvLOL
V& LLE L6° 116" rsinquigy sdol Xog
L6128 ~peuonipei) Apagil ouslepbeit  ¥10Z/80/50 95¢l HIYD
09 LOL 09101 ILOoL
09'6S 09'65- -“gunquiay sdoy xoq
00'oy 00°g- pnoin
09'1.04- “|euolppesil Ausqi] pnois  #102/80/50 ssel yoauo
0002 00°0Z- R AT N
o0'oe 00°0Z- “sInquay sdol xog
0002 ~[euapipely Apaqe jeddsod  ¥L0%/80/50 psch L)
unoury jeuiiig unouny pred #NOIY way aweN a1eq wny adi]

yi0Z sunp ybnoiys ¢Loz Aine
j1ejaqg Jo9dyd VHL0/80
0ld fooyos jeuolipell Ayaqi Wd $1:8




LIBERTY TRADITIONAL SCHOOL
PTO BOARD 2014-2015

e AL
Tracey Williams, President as of 7/1/14 AL 00 - AANNN e
5500 Long Rifle, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314 Signature  (\ Y\ )’

(928) 759-0430 home (928) 925-2480 cell Email: hoskinswilliams lotmail.com

Allison Fleming, Vice-President as of 7/1/14 \.QM* % -

13355 Dewey Cout, Dewey; AZ 86327 Signature
(928) 830-5258 cell  Email: azeactusali@gmail.com

Secretary — Vacant as of 7/1/14

Signature
Yvonne Allen, Treasurer as of 8/12/13 S, (_QQQ"
13041 E, Ponce Street, Dewey, AZ 86327 Signatne

(928) 277-4433 home (918) 329-1524 cell Email: allenymhome@yahoo.com

450



Article I: Name '
The name and location of this organization shall be Liberty Traditional Parent Teacher Organization (PTO), of Humboldt Unified School
District, Prescott Valley, Arizona.

Article Il: Articles of Organization
The articles of erganization include:

1. The bylaws of such organization.
2. The articles of association.

Article IIII: Objectives
1. The objectives of the Liberty Traditional School PTO are developed through committees, projects, and programs, and are
governed and qualified by the basic policies set forth in Article IV.
2. The objectives of the Liberty Traditional School PTO are to:

a) Provide school functions for the purpose of promoting fellowship among parents, students, and teachers.

b) Provide funds for extra materials and programs in addition to what is provided by the district, as determined by the
Organization,

¢} Assist in the Organization of a volunteer program as deemed beneficial to the students.

Article IV: Basic Policles
The following are basic policies of the Liberty Traditional School PTO:

1. This Organization shall be non-commercial, non-sectarian, and non-partisan.
2. This Organization shall work with the school and administration to help provide quality education for all students,
- recognizing that the legal responsibility to make decisions has been delegated by the people to the Humboldt Governing
Board, a.k.a., School Board.
3. This Organization shall work with the schoo! administration, faculty, and students in an effort to:
a) Provide quality experiences and activities for all members of Liberty Traditional School.
b) Promote the welfare of the children attending Liberty Traditional School in home, school, and community.

¢} Maintain a well-informed membership regarding issues directly related to the school community.

d) Bring closer relationship between home and school so that parents and teachers may cooperate in the education of the
students.

4. The Qrganization shall not, directly or indirectly, participate or intervene In any political campaign on behalf or in opposition
to any candidate for publiic office (including publishing or distributing statements).

5. The Organization may cooperate with other organizations and agencies concerning child welfare, but persons representing
the Organization in such matters shali make no commitments that wili bind the Organization.

451



2

Article V: Membership and Dues
Membership in the Liberty Traditional School PTO shall be made available with the following terms:

1,

All parents or legal guardians of current LTS students, willing to uphold the policies and subscribe to these bylaws shall be
known as an enrolled member of this Organization upon:

a) The payment, or waiver, of fees as determined by the Executive Board.
b) Registration of name, address, and telephone number with the membership chairperson.
Membership in this Organization shall be made available without regard to race, color, creed, or national origin.

This Organization shall conduct an annual ehrollment of members but may admit persons to membership at any time. The
membership year shall be for July 1% to June 30™. :

Annual contribution as established by the incoming Executive Board.

Only enrolled adult members of this Organization shall be eligible to vote in the business meetings, election of officers, or to
serve in any of its elective or appointive positions.

Each parent or guardian of Liberty Traditional School will be allowed voting privileges for PTO board members.

Article Vi: Officers and Their Elaction
1. Officers of this Organization will consist of elected offices of:

a) President
b) Vice-President
¢) Secretary
d) Treasurer

Elective officers shali be elected by secret ballot at the election. In the event there is but one candidate for an office, the
ballot for that office may be dispensed with and the election may be held by voice vote.

The term of an office shall be one year. The election shall be held in the spring and the newly elected officers shall assume
office at the close of the last meeting in June. A candidate can be elected to the same office for no more than two
consecutive years. After two consecutive terms, if no other person is willing to run for an office, the current officer may
continue to serve for ane additional year.

If a vacancy occurs in the office of President, the Vice President shall assume the office of the President. If a vacancy occurs

in any other office, a person elected by a majority vote of the Executive Board shall fill it for the unexpired term, notice of

such election being given. .

A member must appear in person to cast a vote, or by phone in the case of an emergency {discussion). The Executive Board
will determine the voting arrangement.

The Executive Board positions will be elected by the elected board members.

452



Article VI Dutles of Officers
1. The President shall:

a)

b

d)
e
f)

g)

Preside at all meetings of the Organization and the Executive Board.

Be versed and communicate the articles of incorporation and bylaws to committee chairperson and the Executive
Board. '

Coordinate the work of officers and committees of the Organization so that the objectlves and policies may be
promoted.

Appoint the chairperson of standing committees.
Be a member ex-officio of all committees, with the exception of the nominating committee.
Be one of the Board members authorized to sign the checks of the Organization.

Perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Organization.

2. The Vice President shall:

a) Act as an assistant to the President and perform the duties of the President in the absence or inability of that officer to
act.

b) Commit to the duties of President in the event the Presiclent vacates office for any reason.

¢) Gather monthly reports from the standing committees and maintain an updated in LAC PTO site binder, focated in
the office.

d) Perform other delegated duties as assigned.

e) Serve as ex-officio overseer of the Volunteer Committee and shall have the option of serving on other

committees.

3. The Secretary shalt:

a)

b}

c)
d)

e)

g

Keep an accurate record of the proceedings of all the meetings of the Organization.

Distribute official meeting minutes for review to PTO board members, and others determined by the Executive Board, 3
days minimal, prior to the next scheduled PTO hoard meeting.

Maintain the PTO Book of Record, and LAC PTO site binder, located in the office.
Be prepared to refer to minutes of previous meetings.

Conduct necessary correspondence for the Organization in cooperation with the Executive Board and perform other
delegated duties as assigned {eg. update PTO forms, website, and bylaws).

Serve as ex-officio of the PTO Communication/PR Committee, and have option of serving on another committee,

4. The Treasurer shall:

a)

Establish and/or maintain a checking account and other accounts as determined by the Executive Board.

453



b)

o)

d)

f)

g)

Have custody of all financial records and funds of the Organization.

Verify and be responsible for, along with the event chairperson, ali monies received, as counted by two committee
members. Each shall keep an accurate account of ail monies from the event.

Keep a full and accurate account of receipts and disbursements as authorized by the President, Executive Board, or
Organization as in accordance with the budget adapted by the Organization.

See that checks or vouchers are properly signed by two persons on the account.

Prepare financial statement each month, with coples to be distributed to each Executive Board member and others
determined by the Executive Board.

Arrange an end-of-year audit with an auditing committee consisting of not fewer than three members who shall be
appointed by the Executive Board.

Make sure that at least 5500.00 is left in the treasury for the next school year.

Serve as ex-officio overseer of the Fundraising Committee and shall have the option of serving on other
committees. Upon the expiration of the term of office or in case of resignation, each officer shall turn over to
the President, without delay, all records, books, and other materials pertaining to the office and shall return to
the Treasurer, without delay, all funds pertaining to the office.

Article VIIl: Executive Board
1. The Executive Board will consist of the officers of the Organization and the Principal of the school.

2. The duties of the Executive Board shall be to:

a)

b)
¢)
d)
e)

f)

Transact necessary business in the interval between organizational meetings and such other business as may be
referred to It by the Organization.

Create special and standing committees.

-Approve the plans of the standing committees.

Present a report at the regular meetings of the Organization.
Select an auditor committee to audit the Treasurer’s accounts.

Prepare and approve a budget for the year.

3. The duties of the Principal are to:

a)
b)

c)

Provide council to the Executive Board regarding school or district policy.
inform the board of school needs affecting school facuity and students.

Retain final approval or veto power of any function, if said function will interfere
with procedures, policy and/or the best interest of Liberty Traditional School.

454



Article iX: Board Meetings

1. Board meetings shall be on a monthly basis, at a time and place designated by the Board at the beginning of its term. Only
Board members shal! be entitled to vote at a Board meeting. When a tie vote occurs, the vote will be null and void {falled
vote) and the issue, if agreed upon, will be voted on ata future meeting.

2. Additional meetings may be scheduled as needed by the President, Vice-President, or Principal with 3 day minimal
notification to all Board members. :

3. Board voting shail be by show of hands or a volce vote unless any Board member requests a written ballot on an issue. The
voting members, for LTS PTO Board issues, are comprised of the LTS PTO Board members, elected by the general
membership population, '

4, Asimple majority shall decide any issue voted upon.

5. Amajority vote of the Voting Members present at any meeting shall be required for any and all actions to be taken,
pertaining to that particular vote.

Article X: General Meetings

" 1. General meetings of the membership will be held on the dates selected by the Executive Board. Special meetings may be
called by 3 of the LTS PTO Board members. Meeting requests must be submitted in writing to the Secretary at least 72 hours
in advance of the reguested meeting.

2. Meetings shall be open to the public. Email a copy of the agenda to board members 3 days prior to posting {for
review), then post the finalized agenda on the website and bulletin board 24 hours prior to the board meeting.

3. The last meeting of the year in May shall be an annual meeting at which time reports shalt be received and new officers shall
be installed.

Article XI: Committees
1. Standing and special committees shall be created as deemed necessary by the Executive Board.

2. A standing committee may continue from year to year. Each standing committee must have a written description of goals
and responsibilities of the committee. This can be referenced in the on-site LTS PTO document binder located in school
office

3. The chairperson of each committee shall be totally responsible for planning and initiating all the necessary requirements to
fulfill the assigned purpose of the committee,

4. Each chairperson shall report a committee progress to the President and members of the Organization and shall submit a
written report to the Vice President no later than three days prior to the monthly meeting.

455



Article XII: Fiscal Year

The fiscal year of this association shall begin July 1st and end June 30". The previous year’s budget will stand until the first
general meeting.

Article Xiii: Amendments

1,

The rues contained in the current edition of Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly revised, shall govern Liberty Traditional School
PTO.

An amendment shall be proposed in writing to the President and shall be read at the first general meeting after the
President receives the request.

When a revision in the bylaws Is being considered, a committee may be appeinted to submit a revised set of bylaws as a
substitute for the existing bylaws by a majority vote at a meeting of the Organization, or by a two-thirds vote of the
Executive Board. The requirements for adoption of a revised set of bylaws shall be the same as in the case of an
amendment.

Notice of a vote on an amendment and or information regarding the amendment must be submitted to the LTS PTQ Board
at the meeting prior to the meeting for a vote.

A copy of the proposed amendment or revised bylaws will be made available for public review in the school office during
normat school hours.

Article XIV: Miscellaneous Provisions

All members of this organization, Governing Board, and its committees are for the discussion of Organization business and
parent members shall not use any of these meetings as a means of discussing the problems or progress of their children
with members of the staff,

Approved on 9-27-2012

President:

Vice-Present:

Secretary:

Treasurer:

45b6






HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board  Item # K 5
FROM: CSES PTO Reading
DATE: September 9, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Parent/Booster Organization Approval Action
, Consent X
OBJECTIVE: Goal # Goal #3-Increase parental & community

involvement
SUPPORTING DATA:

Governing Board Policy KJA states “The Superintendent shall develop procedures as
necessary for the annual approval of parent support and booster organizations...”

A procedure is in place by which Parent/Teacher and Parent/Teacher/Staff Organizations
(PTO/PTSO) are to be recognized by the Board. This recognition allows the District’s
liability insurance carrier, The Arizona Risk Retention Trust, to cover the organization’s
school related activities.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The Parent Teacher from Coyote Springs Elementary Schoel has applied for Board
recognition at this time. :

Presented in this packet are their official by-laws and information relating to their
legal and financial compliance.

It is recommended that the Governing Board
Move to recognize the Parent Teacher Organization for Coyote Springs Elementary
school for the 2014-2015 school year.

Dr. Paul H. Stanton, Sueritehdent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to; Candice Blakely-Stump, Principal 759-4300

457



APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

I i B, P
Name of Crganization (‘fs{-‘i:% P R School @ SES
Related Student Organization or Club Taxpayer LD. No. 2= 0395 o2
( if applicable)
OFFICERS: <y o ”" n
Name: XA Law D‘fﬁ‘\ TR Name: \j{,m\(“‘l hl(‘U W \\i GRS,

Office Held: wa Enct offioe Held: § Ly =S (0L @f@*f UU"% T
address: P20 6 Monliy B awes W74 & T bmb\f pue,
Wescoettvallpy B2 9021 ‘@"&L@M& Loy B2 R %’3

Phone(s): ﬂjg @ e g’%gf‘[?” Phone(s): ﬁ X X%‘ﬁ j ﬁ? ol ¥
Date taking office: M UM z}ﬁ ) B Date taking office: - (\3 g(:}n L?ﬂ

Name: Name: ‘:-.’1@’\9)(-9.55@ VOO

Office Held: __ | V.LASUN €N Office Hetd: (' () " \j1 (¢ (e csadend

Address: 130 E movideia D
Peeseatt van% 871 BB 15

Phone(s): 11D 1L YA4%

Emeil; 3 BEE S DA to v

Nére8a L L Yt v ;@J prt
Date taking office: 5 e ks Date taking office: gk I0D S ¢
FOR ADDITIONAL OFFICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHED SHEET, ]

O Formal Non-Profit  Please Attach:

1) Articles of Incorporation 5) Last Fiscal year LR.S. Form 990 Annual Report
2) Current operating by-laws 6) Most recent treasurer’s financial repont
3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report ‘) Most recent bank statement

4) LR.S. Determination Letter

Informa] Non-Profit Please Attach:
1) Current operating by-laws
2) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
3) Most recent bank statement

Bank account established? ”’g&es J No  Two signatures are required
g
By-laws reviewed annually? )’ﬁ.,Yes (A Budget plan must be in place

Member meetings held how often? _{vippt 1’\\4 Executive meetings held how often? 1o rethl ‘xf
As officers, we hereby agree to abide by the By-faws of our organization and follow the disirict’s Guidelines for

Oper and Finapgi p?mbtlity while we strive to improve our clildren’s educa nal opportunities where
eded {
’{‘?*a ' M 2 ﬂ UJJ\,, N olshe

}}
Slgn?tne ~ - " Dale Date
"-‘L;_. Lﬂi‘v‘gb @[she /4 __‘34"1" A‘é
Signawire | ate Sigfhature ' % Date’
Principal’s Approval: Signature ’ - Date: ‘;g& S : ‘



APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

Name of Organization__(5%.5 P10 school _('S€ S
Related Student Organization or Club Taxpayer LD, No._ 30— 0 29%192.
(if applicable)
g:ilgERS: Qggbbig : Qﬁi!‘j NN Name: E \%Mbﬂ:hf\
b J Office Held: \ - DU _‘.'.,-_’;"I' "

fe. N4 AL C L S LN Ikl In
: L ne
Date taking office: [t f,Uj A0~ ELé v Date taking office: (=Y 'Q-D" .’“‘f
Name: K‘L\l\l\ Lee Name: K@U{\ Tw\f\%’%‘{%@ﬁ

050

D i L

Office Held: Office Held: Wﬁ,

Address: —TO\S £ . @gg'ﬂ‘fiﬂ Address: 52-—“'{ M. L‘)“‘? @"Pfci&f

Qg st otd Uofleny, A2 8B3lS Prescotl Valley Az 8e 3

Phone(s): - - Phone(s): ( % a) qu:? - 1538
Email: K L€ Qe fef M. (D Email: _}<amf Eh ?’ff&m@humbo{af‘f‘w\ﬁ
Date taking office: 5 —=20) ~ / ef Date taking office: __3{/ S / | '

FOR ADDITIONAL O;FICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHED SHEET.

[ Formal Non-Profit  Please Attach:

1) Articles of Incorporation 5) Last Fiscal year LR.S. Form 990 Annual Report
2) Current operating by-laws 6) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report 7y Most recent bank statement

4) LR.S. Determination Letter

O Informal Non-Profit Please Attach:
1) Current operating by-laws
2) Most recent treasurer's financial report
3) Most recent bank statement

Bank account established? \@Yes B No Two signatures are required

By-laws reviewed annually? \}(j ves [J No Budget plan must be in place
" Member meetings held how often? ot W gﬁ; Executive meetings held how often? VoV Hh “;}’

As officers, we hereby agree to abide by the By-laws of our organization and follow the district’s Guidelines for
Operation and Financial Responsibility while we strive to improve our children’s educational apportunities where

. A " ! 8!"‘ B ; i) ) 7
e U\ e Da Signature '
Principal’s Approval: Signature'W Date: % ’ 6 ! iL‘{

C
459




APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

Related Student Organization or Club Taxpayer LD, No,_ 80—~ 029 91272,
{ ifapplicable)

gz::gERS: P'W“lf\'\ £ A‘}(‘ﬁ Name:
Office Held: Mﬁgﬁb_\@_____ Office Held:
Address: 1223 E Salb\e wpod Db Address:

| - ey , A2 2D

.ll LIA-9932732  Phone(s):

Phone(s): 928 -723-403°7 /c

Emaik:
Date taking office: .
Name:
Office Held: Office Held:
Address: Address:
Phone(s): Phone(s):
Email: Email:
Date taking office: Date taking office:

FOR ADDITIONAL OFFICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHED SHEET.

[0 Formal Non-Profit  Please Attach:

1) Articles of Incorporation 5) Last Fiscal year LR.S, Form 990 Annuat Report
2) Cutrent operating by-laws 6) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report 7 Most recent bank statement

4) LR.S. Determination Letter
. Informal Non-Profit Please Autach:
1) Current operating by-laws
2) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
3) Most recent bank statement

Bank account established? wYes ] No Twao signatures are required

By-laws reviewed annually? ‘\ﬂ Yes L] No Budget plan must be in place

Member meetings held how often? yinertity g= Executive meetings held how often? (vi o tHhi }4
As officers, we hereby agree to abide by the By-laws of our organization and follow the district’s Guidelines for
Operation and Financial Responsibility while we strive to improve onr children’s educational opportunities where

Signature Date

Signature Signature Date
Principal’s Approval: Signature Date: %’ '6 r l L’f

T

4608



Bylaws accompanied by a copy or summary of the proposed amendment or state the general
nature of the amendment. Any proposed amendment must be approved by two-thirds of the
voting members present.

Article X1 - Dissolution

If any provision of these Bylaws is found, in any action, suit or proceeding, to be invalid or
ineffective, the validity and the effect of the remaining provisions shall not be affected. Inthe
event that the CSES PTO is dissolved, all of its assets shall be distributed to the proper clubs or
organizations in accordance with the decisions or plan made by the previous year's Executive
Board. These by-laws may only be amended or repealed at a general meeting of the
Organization by a majority vote of the Members in Good Standing present and voting, provided
written notice have been given to the membership at least one (1) week prior to the vote.

These by-laws were adopted by a majority vote of the Coyote Springs Elementary School PTO
Members present and Executive Board on this date ﬁuag ust §¥ o014 .

‘vr‘u t DOFENE

o=

461



Coyote Springs Elementary School
Parent Teacher Organization Bylaws

1.1 Name:

The name of this organization shail be known as Coyote Springs Elementary School Parent
Teacher Organization, hereinafter referred to as "CSES PTO."

1.2 Our Mission:

o To bring parents, teachers, administrators, and other staff together to work as partners in the
best interests of the children; :

@ To encourage all parents and school staff to become members and to become actively
involved in PTO sponsored activities, which are intended to make the school year a rewarding
experience; :

¢ To involve the surrounding community in the life of our school;

o To raise money and establish funds for the benefit of our students and staff, with equipment,
materials, supplies and financial support not available through School or District funds;

o To encourage school spirit and pride;

o To honor individuals for their dedication to our students’ education and welfare.

2.1 Membership of the CSES PTO shall be open to parents, teachers, and staff of Coyote
Springs Elementary School and persons interested in the objectives of the CSES PTO. All
members agree to uphold the bylaws and policies of the organization.

2.2 An annual membership enrollment will be conducted. Additional members shall be
accepted at any time.

2.3 Annual dues shall be minimal and set by the Executive Board.

2.4 Any family unable to pay dues will not be denied membership because of hardship.

2.5 Membership duration shall be from the first day of school until July 31 the following year.
2.6 A Member in Good Standing shall be defined as a member who has paid membership dues
for the academic school year.

2.7 For eligibility in the election process, the academic school year shall be defined from August
to May.

Article IIl — Meetings

3.1 A minimum of four (4) general Organization meetings shall be held in each school year,
one will be scheduled in each quarter,

3.2 Special meetings of the Organization may be called by the President, or by a majority of the
Executive Board or presented through the secretary with at least, three (3) days notice having
been given.

3.3 Motions shall be carried by a majority vote of the CSES PTO Executive Board members
present at a meeting. Members present shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business
in any meeting of this Organization.

462



3.4 A Member in Good Standing shall be entitled to one vote in all general session voting.
3.5 Email voting should only be used for issues of timeliness. If an Executive Board member
has not responded within the time allowed and a quorum has been reached, the vote will pass. If
a quorum has not been reached, the member will be contacted directly to determine his/her vote.
3.6 Meetings of the CSES PTO are open to any person who is interested in the activities of the
CSES PTC. However, the President or, in the absence of the President, the presiding officer at
the CSES PTO meeting, shall have the power to order the removal of any person who is
disrupting the orderly conduct of the meeting. In addition, the Officers shall be entitled to go
into Executive session to consider any matter, which the Officers believe to be of a sensitive
nature.
3.7 The meeting agenda outlme shall include the following items for each meeting:
e Call to order

Roll call/Sign in

Secretary Report & Approval of minutes from previous meetmg

President / Vice President report

Treasurer’s report

Volunteer Coordinator report

Hospitality Committee report

Special reports (principal, etc)
- Old Business

New Business

Open discussion by members of school Business

Next Meeting Date

Adjournment

o @ @ © € 0 0 & @ & 2 9

Atticle IV - Election of Officers

4.1 The Nominating Committee shall be created at the February General Organization meeting
and cannot be eligible to run for office. They shall be appointed by a majority vote.

4.2 The duties of the committee are:

o To send out a letter in March to the school population to seek nominations for officers.

o To review nomination letters and verify eligibility.

e To notify nominees and to verify their acceptance.

o To prepare a list of persons who have accepted nominations. Publish the list in a PTO
newsletter of special notice prior to the April Executive Board meeting.

e To prepare ballots for election. In the event of a closed ballot election, the committee shall
be responsible for tabulating the votes.

4.3 The nomination process is as follows:

o Any Member in Good Standing may be nominated for office.

o A letter to the general school population shall include an explanation of the nomination
process and a request for nominations, mailed by March 1st.

¢ All written nominations shall be received prior to the April Executive Board meeting.
Additional nominations will be accepted from the floor at the April Board meeting. At the end
of the April Board meeting nominations shall be closed.

e In order to run for President or Treasurer, you must have served at least one year in any

463



position on this Board.

4.4 The voting process is as follows:

o Any Member in Good Standing shall be eligible to vote.

o Voting for officers shall take place at the May general Organization meeting.

o Ifthere is but one nominee for any office, election for that office may be by voice vote.

o In the case of a ballot vote is required, at least two (2) independent counts of the ballots wilt
be made immediately after the voting, by the Nominating Committee.

o All ballots will be destroyed after tabulation.

Article V - Officers

3.1 The officers of the organization shall be President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer,
Membership Coordinator, Hospitality Coordinator, and Volunteer Coordinator. Any office may
be co-chaired.

5.2 Officers shall be elected by ballot, annually in the month of May. If however, there is but
one nominee, or compatible co-chairs, for any office, with a motion from the floor, the election
may be by voice vote. As per Article IV.

5.3 Newly elected officers shall assume their official duties on July 1 and shall serve for the
terms of one (1) year or until their successors are elected. The exiting Board and the newly
elected Board shall work together in order to maintain an effective Board through this transition
period.

54 Any officer of the organization shall not be eligible to serve more than two consecutive
terms in the same office. The only exception to this would be if there are no other interested
parties in the position, to ensure the position is occupied.

5.5 Vacancies: A vacancy occurring in any office, except for the presidency, shall be filled for
the remainder of the term by a person elected by a majority vote of the remaining members of the
- Executive Board, due notice of such election having been given to the Board, In casea vacancy
occurs in the office of president, the vice-president shall serve as president for the remainder of
the term,  If necessary the vice-president’s position would be filled as stated above,

5.6 Removal from office: The PTO board, by a 2/3 vote, may remove any elected officer or
committee member from his/her position for failure to perform assigned duties, impropriety,
failure to attend three consecutive meetings or for any other just cause. Any individual in
question is given written notice of the meeting and the intended business. The affected
individual shall be given the opportunity to address the Executive Board before any vote for
removal is conducted.

5.7 No staff member shall be elected to the position of President or Treasurer.

Article VI - Duties of Officers

6.1 The President shall preside at all meetings of the Organization and of the Executive Board.
He/she shall perform such other duties as prescribed in these by-laws or assigned to him and/or
her by the Organization or by the Executive Board. Shall be a member ex officio of all
committees except the nominating committee. Shall coordinate the work of the officers and
committees in order that the objectives of the Organization may be promoted.

6.2 The Vice-President shall act as an aide to the President and shall perform the duties of the
President in his and/or her absence, Shall promote public relations by submitting articles

464



regarding organizational activity to all proper media sources within the community; shall have
the responsibility for intra-school promotion and communications, specifically, PTO newsletters,
communications to parents, teachers and administrators. Shali perform such duties as may be
delegated by the Executive Board,

6.3 The Secretary shall record, transcribe, copy, and distribute the minutes of all meetings of the
Organization and of the Executive Board. Shall perform such duties as may be delegated by the
Executive Board. Also, a current copy of the by-laws, copies of all minutes, treasury reports
and lists of Members in Good Standing for the most recent twelve (12) months shall be brought
to all meetings.

6.4 The Treasurer shall receive all monies of the Organization. Shall keep an accurate record of
receipts and expenditures; and shall pay out funds as authorized by the Executive Board or the
Organization. The Treasurer shall present a written financial statement at every meeting of the
Executive Board and Organization to be filed with the Sectetary and shall make a full report at
the final meeting of the school year. Shall have the accounts examined annually, or upon
change of officer by an auditing committee, as per Atticle X, Section 3. Shall perform such
duties as may be delegated by the Executive Board.

6.5 The Membership Coordinator shall coordinate the annual membership enrollment. Shall
also maintain an up to date list of Members in Good Standing. It is to be available at every
mesting of the Executive Board and Organization and filed with the Secretary. Shall perform
such duties as may be delegated by the Executive Board,

6.6 The Hospitality Coordinator shall coordinate social, appreciation, and recognition activities.
Shall perform such duties as may be delegated by the Executive Board.

6.7 The Volunteer Coordinator shall coordinate volunteers for school and/or PTO events as
needed, collect, tally, and maintain records of all volunteer hours. These are to be available at
every meeting of the Executive Board and Organization and filed with the Secretary. Shall
perform such duties as may be delegated by the Executive Board.

6.8 All officers shall perform the duties prescribed in these by-laws and those assigned from
time to time and shall deliver to their successors all official material within ten (10) days after
the meeting at which their successor was elected.

Article VII - The Executive Board

7.1 The Executive Board shall consist of the Officers of the Organization.

7.2 The duties of the Executive Board shall be:

o To transact necessary business in the intervals between Organization meetings and such
business as may be referred to it by the Organization;

o To create standing committees;

o To approve the plans of work of the standing committees;

o To present a report at the regular meetings of the Otrganization;

o To select an auditing committee to audit the Treasurer’s accounts;

7.3 The Executive Board shall have monthly meetings during the regular school year, excluding
December. A meeting calendar shall be established each year for the regular meetings and shall
be made available to the membership no later than the first general Organization meeting.

Seven (7) days notice must be given of a change in meeting dates or times.

7.4 Special meetings of the Executive Board may be called by the President or by a majority of

465



the Executive Board, three (3) days notice having been given.
7.5 A majority of the Executive Board members present shall constitute a quorum.

Article VIII ~ Standing Committees

8.1 The Executive Board as deemed necessary to promote the objectives of the Organization and
to carry on its work shall create such standing committees.

8.2 Only Members in Good Standing shall be eligible to serve as voting members of a
committee.

8.3 The Officers of the Organization shall select Chairperson(s) of standing committees,

8.4 The chairperson(s) of each standing committee shall present a plan for the Executive Board
to approve. No committee work shall be undertaken without the consent of the Board.

8.5 The President shall be a member ex officio of all committees except the nomination
committee.

8.6 The power to form a special committee and appoint its members rests with the majority vote
of the Executive Board. Since a special committee is created and appointed for a specific
purpose, it automatically ceases to exist when its work is done and the Executive Board receives
its final report.

Article IX ~ Funds

9.1 Deposits: All organization funds shall be deposited intact in a federally insured financial
institution with 24 hours of their receipt in an account in the name of Coyote Springs Elementary
School Parent Teacher Organization (CSES PTO). Incoming monies shall be counted by two
PTO members or one PTO member and the Treasurer and signed in by the same, before being
released to the Treasurer for deposit.

9.2 Expenditures: All expenditures are to be supported by receipts, invoices, and/or other
supporting documentation and approved by the Executive Board. All funds not spent by the end
of the school year will be maintained in the CSES PTO bank account for use during the next
school year.

9.3 Financial Review: The financial records of the Organization shall be examined annually
by an audit committee of not less than three persons, a majority of whom shall not be current
Officers and chaired by the Treasurer. Upon completion of the their examination, the audit
committee shall sign a written report to the Executive Board either stating that they discovered
no reason to question the transactions on the CSES. PTO's accounts or stating the nature of any
questions or concerns which arose during their examination. In lieu of this committee, an
outside certified auditor may be used. The review shall take place directly before a new treasurer
takes custody of the PTO funds for a new school year.

9.4 Annual report: The annual year-end financial statement shall be published and made
available to all organizational members.

Article X - Amendments
These by-laws may only be amended or repealed at any regular meeting or at any special

meeting called for that purpose, provided that the notice of any such meeting shall state the
- purpose or one of the purposes of such meeting is to consider a proposed amendment to these

466



Balance Sheet - As of 6/30/2014

(Accrual Basis)
8/520%4
6/30/2014
Account Belance
ASSETS
Cash and Bank Accounts
PTO General Funds 4080 12,625.57
Resarve Accts 0168 3,854.92
Savings 1631 0.01
Change Fund 0.00
TOVAL Cash and Bank Ascounts 16,480,560
"~ YOTAL ASSEVS B 16,480.80
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
LIABILIMES
Other Liabilitles :
Principaf's Account 831.62
Reserve for 15t Grade 0.00
Reserve for 2nd Grade 0.00
Reserve for 3rd grade 0.00
Resaerve for 4th Grade 64.51
Reserve for §th Grade 100.00
Reserve for 8th Grade (Chauncey Ranch) 138.38
Resetve for BMHS Scholarship 0.00
Reserve for Bridges Education 492,35
Reserve for Compuitars 0.60
Reserve for Habitat 31,49
Reserve for KG 88.26
Reserve for L. Hammond 87.85
Reserve for Library 0.00
Reserve for Music Fund 4.30
Resérve for People to People 500.00
Reserve for Soclal Fund 686.82
Resarve for Supplemental Fleld Trips 0.00
Resorve for Title One 955.57
_Reseive for Yearbook 20.00
“TTYOTAL Gther Lisbilitiss 400148
T TOTAL LABILITIES T h 4,001.95
EQUITY 12,479.38
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 16,480.50

467

Page 1



06/30/14 Rec Stmt Gen
PTO General Funds 4080 _
8/4/2014

Reconciliation Summary

BANK STATEMENT — CLEARED TRANSACTIONS:

Previous Belenes:
Checlis and Payments
Doposite gnd Other Cradits
Sarvice Charge
‘Interest Eamed

Endinp Balance of Bank Statement:

YOUR RECORDS ~ UNCLEARED TRANSACTIONS:
Cieared Balance:
Checiis and Payments
Deposits and Other Credits

Regiater Balance as of 8/4/2014:
Checks and Payments
Deposits and Other Credits

Register Ending Balance:

468

QOoOWwd

Page 1

12,754.29

38325
311,08
0.00
0.00

12,682.12

12,682.12

-158.55
100.00

12,626.67
0.00
0.00

12,626.57



06/30/14 Rec Stmt_Gen

PTOQ General Funds 4080 Paga 2
8/412014
Uncleared Transaction Detall up to 8/4/2014
___Date Num Payee Memo Category Clr __Amount
Uncleared Checks and Payments
10/28/2010 10030 Karen Sampson Teachers.Teacher - Ex... -15.00
51472011 10008 Desires Willams ticket reimburgement Fundrasiara:Meddns T... -14.00
S/25/2011 10108 T, sd cfr parking 5thGrade 8.00
22012012 Debit USPS Box Top Expense -18.55
TING/2014 : Transfer [Savings 1631) -100.00
Total Uncleared Checks and Payments 5 [ltems -168.65
Unclsared Deposits and Other Credits
5/8/2014 10388 Chauncey Ranch 6th Grade 0.00
772412014 Transfer [Savings 1531) 100.00
Tota! Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits 2 ems 100.00
Total Uncleared Transactions 7 Hems - -56.55

469



- . 06/30/14 Rec Stmt

Reserve Accts 0188 Page 1

81412014 ,
Reconciliation Summary

BANK STATEMENT — CLEARED TRANSACTIONS:

Pravious Belance: _ 7 421143
Checks and Payments ' 3 Hems 22354
Deposits and Other Credits 0 ltems 0.00
Service Charge 0 Hems 0.00
intarest Eamed 1 lHem ‘ 0.03

7 Ending Balance of Bank Statement: 3587.02

YOUR RECORDS -- UNCLEARED TRANSACTIONS:

Clearad Balance: 3.987.92
Checks end Payments 5 Hems -655.00
Deposits and Other Credits ' 3 ltems 2.00

Register Balance es of 8/4/2014: 3,354.92
Checks and Payments 0 ltems 0.00
Deposits and Other Credits 0 Hems _ 0.00

Register Ending Balance: 3,354.02

470



06/30/14 Rec Stmt

Reserve Accta 0188 Page2
8/4/2014
Uncleared Transaction Detail up to 8/4/2014
Date Num Payee Memo Category Clr  Amount

Uncleared Checks and Payments

8112043 2371 J, Schrienar : Footbzil referee [Principal's Account) «25.00

11182013 23¢5 B-bafl refarae : [Principa¥'s Acoount] -40.00

11182013 2398 B-ball refares (Principal’s Accoun] -40.00

5/5/72014 245 Teacher Appreciation [Principal’s Account] -50.00

773172014 2472 YCEF Brown grant retum of fun... [Principal's Account] =500.00
Total Uncleared Checks and Payments 5 Hems -855.00
Uncleared Deposits and Other Cradits

42612014 2445 *yOID* 0.00

42612014 2448 "VOID* |. Brown grant reimburse... [PrincipaPs Account) 0.00

4302014 DEP Various [Reserve for 2nd Grade) 22.00
Total Uncleared Deposits and Other Credits 3 ltems 22.00
Tolal Uncleared Transactions 8 ltams -633.00

471



Transaction
7/4/2013 through 6/30/2014

472

8/5/2014 Page 1
Date Account Num Description Memo Category Tag Ch Amount
BALANCE 6/30/2013 i7.835.88
/202013 Checking (8... Verious [PTO Gener... R 4,575.29
7/10/2013 Chacking 8606 Transfer [PTO Gener... R 100.00
7182013 Checking 8808 Tranetar [Savings 1507) R =100.00
T2/2013 Checking 8608 Trensfor {Savings 1507) R 100.00
8/10/2013 Checiking 8606 Trensfer [PTO Gener... R 100.00
8/162013 Checking 8808 Transfer [Savings 1507) R -100.00
8/22/2013 Checking 8808 Transfer . [Savings 1507) R 100.00
97212013 Checking 8606 TXFR Transfer ToBalence ([PTO Gener... R -500.00
9/5/2013 Checking 6608 Transgfer [PTO Gener... R 100.00
9/10/2013 Checking 8808 Transfer [Savings 1807 R -100.00
8/15/2013 Chacking 8808 Teansfer [Savings 1507) R 100.00
9/20/2013 Chacking 8606 Transfer (PTO Gener... R -100.00
TAOR2013 PTO Genera... Transfer {Checking 88... R -100.00
TM82013 PTO Genera... Tranafer [Savings 1531) R -100.00
712272013 PTO Genera... 10323  Creative Co... Radios Buliding R -4,457.28
/2212013 PTO Genera... 10324  Courtney Ste...caramel ap... Appreciation ... R -73.92
772212013 PTO Genera... Transfar [Savings 1631 R 100.00
7/30/2013 PTO Genera... EFT Safewsy - El.. Safeway  Store Card S... R 160.43
713172013 PTO Genera... Service Char... Bank Charge R ~8.00
8/8/2013 PTO Genera... 10325  Debbile Chass walcoma b... Teachers R -1,130.50
810/2013 PTO Genera... Transfer [Checking 86... R ~100.00
8/16/2013 PTO Genera... Transfer {Savings 1631) R -100.00
811972013 PTO Genera... 10326  Amsterdam ... calendara [... Gifts Given R <338.26
8/16/2013 PTO Genera... 10327  Xavier Magd... repiace cidt... Teachers:Te... R 87.47
872212013 PTO Genura... Tranafer [Savings 1531) R 100.00
8/26/2013 PTO Genera... EFT Safeway - El... Safewasy  Stwore Card S... R 176.31
8/2712013 PTO Genera... DEP Verious Membership R 380.00
82712013 PTO Genera... DEP Various Membership R 120.00
8/30/2013 PTO Geners... Service Char... Bank Charge R 8.00
9/2/2013 PTO Genera,.. Transfer [Savings 1531] R 0.01
9272013 PTO Genera... Transfer To Balance [Savings 1507) R 0.01
W2/2013 PTO Genera... Tranafer ToBalance [Checking 86... R 600.00
8/5/2013 PTO Genera... Transfer [Checking 86... R ~100.00
9/20/2013 PTO Genera... DEP ... Various ~Split-- ~Splt- R 4,580.29
9/20/2013 PTO Genera... Transfer [Checking 86... R 100.00
9/23/2013 PTO Genera... Transfer (Savings 1531] R -100.00
/2412013 PTO Genera... EFT Safeway - EL... Safeway - J...Store Card S... R 204.13
8/25/2013 PTO Genera... 10328  Student Sup... Spirit CartE... R -455.43
9/26/2013 PTO Genera...DEP ... Various -~Split—- -Split- R 143.25
8/26/2013 PTO Genera... DEP Varioug Spirit Cart R 188.57
972712013 PTO Genera.., Tranafar {Savings 1531] R 100.00
973012013 PTO Genera...DEP ... Various ~Spiit- -Spit- R 140.00
10/172013 PTO Genera... 10320 ...Debble Chase —-Split-- ~Spiit- R -68.03
10/3/2013 PTO Genera... 10330  ...Paula Poitras —Split— -Spit- R -354.09
10/372013 PTO Genera... 10331  ...Courtney Ste... ~Split— -Spit- R -230.57
10/7/2013 PTO Ganera... DEP Various Splrit Cart R 248.68
10/14/2013  PTO Genera...DEP ... Various —Split— ~Spit-- R 80.50
10162013  PTO Genera... 10332  Cagh change for ... [Change Fund] R -1,000.00
10/16/2013 PTO Genera... 10333 Education Ci... Education R -3,044.59
10/18/2013  PTO Genera...DEP ... Various -Split- ~Split-- R 367.26



Transaction

7/1/2013 through 6/30/2014
8/5/2014 Page 2
Account  Num  Descripon  Memo  Category  Teg Clr  Amount
10/18/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various HF Tickets Harvest Fest... R 1,891.10
10/19/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various donation for...Sundogs Thx R 85.00
10/19/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various HF Tickets Harvest Fest... R 258.00
10/19/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various HF Tickets Harvest Fest... R 260.00
10162013  PTO Genera... DEP Various Spirit Cant R 186.768
10/19/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various HF change [Change Fund] R 875.00
10/16/2013  PTO Genera.. DEP  ...Verious ~Spiit- ~Spiit- R 348.40
10232013  PTO Genera... Trenafer (Savings 1531] R -100.00
107232013  PTO Genera... 10334  Holly Anthony HFHF - Tea... R -108.00
10/232013  PTO Genera... 10335  Marvin Baker HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10/232013  PTO Genera... 10336  Yvonne Beny HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10/232013  PTO Genera.. 10337  Dartene Cari... HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10232013  PTO Genera.. 10338  Pam Clark HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10232013  PTO Genera... 10338  Lanl Hammo... HFHF - Tea... R -108.00
10/23/2013  PTO Genera... 10340  Adrienne Ho... HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10723/2013  PTO Genera.. 10341  Kari Ingerson HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
102372013  PTO Genera.. 10342  Julie Milier HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10232013  PTO Genera.. 10343  Lynn Ness HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10232013  PTO Genera.. 10344  Luanne Niece HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
102372013  PTO Gensra.. 10345 Cheisea Potts HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10/2372013  PTO Genera... 10348 Stacy Smith HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10/23/2013  PTO Genera.. 10347 K. Switzer HF:HF - Tea... R +108.00
107232013  PTO Genera... 10348  Brent Welsh HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10/23/2013  PTO Genera.. 10349  Candice Bla... HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10232013  PTO Genera... 10350  Dawn Trujitio HF:HF - Tea... R -84.00
107232013  PTO Genera.. 10359  Bronte Casp... HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
1072372013  PTO Genera... 10352  Tammy Tumer HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10/23/2013  PTO Genera... 10353  Lauren HF:HF - Tea... R -54.00
10232013  PTO Genera... 10354  Lynn Brown HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10/23/2013  PTO Genera... 10385  Doug Willla... HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
107232013  PTO Genera... 10366  Jennifer Will... HF:HF - Tea... R -108.00
10/23/2013  PTO Genera... 10357  Margaret Del... HF:HF - Tea... R -54.00
10/23/2013  PTO Genera.. 10358  Student Sup... Spirit Cart E... R -180.05
10/23/2013  PTO Genera... 10359  Bobby Baidwin HFHF - Tea... R -54.00
102472043  PTO Genera... EFT Safeway - El... Safeway - J...Store Card ... R 228.60
10/262013  PTO Genera... Bank Chrg Ret Ck Retum ttem ... R -12,00
10/26/2013  PTO Genera... Rtn ftem Retumed Ch... Bank Charge R -7.00
102772013  PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1531] R 100.00
10728/2013  PTO Genera... 10360  Sopris Leam... Education R -800.00
10/28/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various Domino's D... Restaurant ... R 188.00
11472013 PTO Genera... Batanoce Adj... Misc R 15.00
14/6/2013  PTO Genera... 10381 ..Paula Poitras ~Split— ~Spitt- R -307.38
1452013  PTO Genera... 10362  ...Debbie Chase ~Split— -Split- R -335.60
11/5/2013 PTO Genera... 10363  ...Debbio Chase -Spiit- ~Spiit-- R -340.49
14/872013  PYO Genera.. 10384  Student Prints Badge Mac... Supplies R -711.00
11/8/2013 PTO Genera... OEP Vailous Meribership R 40.00
118/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various Spirit Cast R 311.28
11118/2013  PTO Genera... 10385  Student Sup... Spirit CartE... R -800.87
1172312013  PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1531)] R -100.00
1112472013 PTO Genera... 10386  Paula Poitras gc for Judy ... HF R -26.00
11/24/2013  PTO Genema... 10367  ...Courtney Ste... ~Spfit- ~Split- R -292.27
11267213  PTO Genem... 10368  Harkins The... cups, shirts... Fundrasiers: .. R -2,208.00

473



Transaction

_ 7/112013 through 6/30/2014
8/5/2014 Page 3
) Date  Account Num Description Memo Category Tag Cr Amount
112772013  PTO Genera... Transfer {Savings 1631] R 100.00
11/20/2013  PTO Genera... EFT Safeway - El... Safeway  Store Cend S... R 172.91
12/212013 PTO Genera...DEP  ...Various ~Split-- -Spit- R 344.00
12/22013 PTO Genera... DEP Various Spirit Cart R 108.42
12/3/2013 PTO Genera... 10389  Paula Poitras Education R 60.70
127712013 PTO Genera... Withdraw Cash change for ... [Change Fund} R -100.00
1211422013  PTO Gonera... DEP Various Spirkt Cart R 174.40
12/1412013  PTO Genera... DEP Various 120113 Santa Shop R 527.80
12/18/2013  PTO Genera... Transfer (Savings 1531) R -100.00
12116/2013  PTO Geners... DEP Various 12710113 Santa Shop R 1,824.85
1211672013  PTO Genera... DEP Various 1211213  Santa Shop R 1,390.32
12/16/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Vatious 12/11/12 pl... Santa Shop R 1,202.39
12/18/2013  PTO Genera... 10370  Debbie Chase Appreciation ... R -131.98
12/18/20%3  PTO Genera... 10371  Paula Poitras football party Gifts Given R -32.86
12/2212013  PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1631) R 100.00
12/24/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various 12/1313  Santa Shop R 912.21
12/24/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various [Change Fund) R 100.00
12/242013  PTO Genera... DEP Various Horking The... R 2,041.00
1224/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various 12/10/13  Santa Shop R 62.50
12/24/2013  PTO Genera... DEP Various misc check Santa Shop R 8.00
12/31/2013  PTO Genera... Sewvice Char... Bank Charge R 4,20
11272014 PTO Genera...EFT Safoway - El... Safeway  StoreCarnd S... R 175.27
111012014 PTO Genera... 10372  Kathy Comst... Santa Shop ... R -268.80
171812014 PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1531) R -100.00
11872014 PTO Genera.. DEP  ...Various ~Spit- ~Split- R 102.60
12172014 PTO Genera... EFY Safoway - El... Safeway  Store Card S... R 214,01
112212014 PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1531] R 100.00
1/30/2014 PTO Genera... EFT Safeway - El... Safewey  Store Cand S... R 163.85
21412014 PTO Genera... 10373 Elizabeth Herb 6th Grade:6t... R -23.73
21412014 PTO Genera... 10374  Beth Staud 6th Grade:6t... R -19.80
2/8/2014 PTO Genera... 10375 ..Paula Poltras ~Spht— —Split- R 721,89
21712014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Harkins The... R 204.35
2/712014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Spirit Cant R 185.00
2712014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Harkins The... R 123.00
2/15/2014 PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1531] R -100.00
21872014 PTO Genera... 10378  Gift Time Sh... Santa Shop ... R -3,648.85
2/18/2014 PTO Genera... 10377  Paula Poitras rockels Education R 21895
2/16/2014 PTO Genera... 10378  Student Sup... Spirit CartE... R .384.85
212212014 PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1531) R 100.00
2272014 PTO Genera... DEP Safewsy - El.. Safeviay  Store Card S... R 13.10
3582014 PTO Genera... 10383  Cash change for ... [Change Fund] R -200.00
35812014 PTO Genera... 10384  ...Debble Chase ~Split— -Spiit- R -148.08
3062014 PTO Genera... 10381  Pam Clark Read Across... R -51.84
3812014 PTO Genera... 10382  Bulletin Boar... Read Across... R -50.00
/672014 PTO Genera... 10380  Paula Poitras Read Across... R -30.51
3/8/2014 PTO Genera... 10379  ...Debbie Chase ~Split- ~Split- R -$0.80
3/8/2014 PTO Genera... 10385  *VOID* R 0.00
3112014 PTO Genera... 10388  Courtney Ste... Box Top £xp... R -28.15
311212014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Spirit Cart R 219.50
311212014 PTO Genera... DEP Various 02/07/14  Spint Cart R 244.08
3/1212014 PTO Genera...DEP ... Various ~Split— ~Split- R 231,69
3/132014 PTO Genera.. DEP .. Varous ~Split- ~Split- R 684.25

474



3/46/2014
3/18/2014
3/1812014
3/18/2014
1204
32172014
312472014
312712014
4/112014
41172014
4112014
41112014
41712014
4182014
4812014
4782014
41512014
411812014
41162014
an2nrna
472412014
4/26r2014
472672014
472612014
51112014
8672014
5/812014
5/8/2014

8672014

8/8/2014
5/9/2014

5/12/2014
- SM22014
516/2014
5/168/2014
5/16/2014
6/16/2014
812212014
§12212014
812212014
82212014
512212014
512212014
812212014
81222014
812412014
8§/20/2014
5/282014
§/20/2014
612012014
612012014

Transaction

7172013 through 6/30/2014 Page 4
Account Num Description Momo Category Tag Cir Amount e

PTO Genera... DEP Various Spell-A-Thon R 1,018.85
PTO Genere... Transfer [Savings 1531] R -100.00
PTO Genera... DEP Various Spell-A-Thon R 400.26
PTO Genera... DEP Various Spell-A-Thon R 1.808.78
PTO Genera... Withdrew Various item adjust... Spell-A-Thon R -20.45
PTO Genera... Bank Chig Retumned Ch... Bank charge Retum item ... R -12.00
PTO Genera... Rin lem  Ret Ck Spell a thon...Return Ham ... R -85.00
PTO Genera... TXFR Transfer [Savings 1531) R 100.00
PTO Genera... DEP Safeway - El... Safeway  Store Card S... R 225.16
PTO Genera... 10387  Debble Chase Supplies:Wo... R 14263
PTO Genera... 10388  Courtney Ste...Quicken up... Supplies R 81.51

PTO Genera... 10389  Paula Poitras banners  Supplies R 85.98
PTO Genera... 10390  ...Paula Poitres ~Split-- ~Spit- R -880.63
PTO Genera... 10391 Shariot Hall  4th grade trip Field Trip Cost R -55.00
PTO Genera...DEP ... Various ~Split- ~Spiit-- R 197.76
PTO Genera... DEP Various Spirit Cart R 113.00
PTO Geners...DEP ... Various —Split- -Split- R 3706¢
PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1531] R -100.00
PTO Genera.., 10392  Student Sup... Splrit Cant E... R -520.98
PTO Genere... 10383  ...Paula Poitres ~Split— -Splii- R -49.30
PTO Geriera... Transfer [Savings 1531} R 100.00
PTO Genera... EFT Safeway - El... Safeway  StoreCard S... R 22378
PTO Gonera... DEP Vartous Spirtt Cant R 14.00
PTO Genera... DEP Various Dough Night Fundrasiers R 14214
PTO Genera...DEP ... Various ~Split-- ~Spit- R 200.32
PTO Genera... 10384  Cash change for i...[Change Fund] R -200.00
PTO Genera... 10385  C.Chavira  science ce... 5th Grade R -12.00
PTO Genera... 10386  ...Debble Chase —Split- -Splt- R -205.02
PTO Genera... 10397  ...Paula Poltras ~Split-- -Spit- R -733.14
PTO Genera... 10388  Chauncey R... 6th Grade 0.00
PTO Genera... 10398  ...Darlene Cari... —Spiit- -Spit- R -152.65
PTO Genera... 10400  Student Prints badge supp...Supplies R -177.00
PTO Genera... 10401 Schotarship R -400.00
PTO Gonera... 10402  Courtney Ste...ofter pops  Field Day R -57.16
PTO Genera... Teansfer [Savings 1631] R ~100.00
PTO Genera... DEP Various Penny Wars R 33.53
PTO Genara... DEP Various Penny Wars R 50.00
PTO Genera... DEP Various Panny Wars R 104.50
PTO Genera... 10403  HUSDF &N loftowar Al... Figld Day R -144.02
PTO Genera... 10404  Stacy Smith  core cumicu...2nd grade R -184.15
PTO Genera... 10405  Stacy Smith  donuits & m...2nd grade R -112.39
PTO Geniera... 10408  Nicola Hepw... muffins with...1st Grade R -32.19
PTO Genera... 10407  Julle Stuken... 1at Grade R -20.27
PTO Genera... 10408  ...Debbie Chase --Split-- ~Split- R -526.63
PTO Genera... 10409 ..Paula Poltras -Split- -Spit- R -166.73
PTO Genera... 10410 Kari Ingerson hooks for ... 6th Grade R -22.63
PTC Genera... Transfer (Savings 1531] R 100.00
PTO Genera... DEP Safeway - EI... Safoway  Store Card 5... R 206.64
PTO Genena... DEP Deposit Library R 15.00
PTO Genera... Withdraw Cash caghcheck Library R -15.00
PTO Genera...DEP ... Various ~-Split— -Spit- R 1,345.86
PTO Genera... DEP Various Peanny Wars R 84.71

475



Transaction
7/1/2013 through 6/30/2014

Page 5§

8/512014

~ Date Account Num Description Memo Category Tag Cir Amount

5282014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Spirit Cant R 218.23
5/20/2014 PTO Genera... DEP Various Spirit Cant R 169.33
5/20/2014 PTO Genera...DEP ... Varlous --Sphit- -Spift- R 315.05
8/4/2014 PTO Genera... DEP Safeway - El... Safeway Stora Card S... R 4.98
G/472014 PTO Genere... 10411  Peula Poitres HR & PL lis... Educstion ‘R -32.28
6/412014 PTO Genera... 10412  ...Eiizabeth Herb ~Split~- -Spit- R -52.23
6182014 PTO Geners... Transfer [Savings 1831) R -100.00
82412014 PTO Genera... Transfer [Savings 1531) R 100.00
6/26/2014 PTO Genera... DEP Sefeway - El... Safeway  Store Card S... R 206,12
712272013 Reserve Acc...2350  Margaret Pa... (Principals A... R -27.00
TRA2013  Reserve Acc.., 2351 Culligan Of ... water [Principal's A... R -7.00
712212013 Reserve Acc... 2352 Arizona K12 ... [Principals A... R -350.00
12212013 Reserve Acc... 2353 Cheryl Teylor Handbook r... [Principal's A... R -230.00
71222013 Reserve Acc... 2354 Candice Bla... reimbursem.. {Principafs A... R -275.00
712212013 Reserve Acc... 2355 PViibrary  book replac...[Principals A... R -14.00
712202013 Reserve Acc... 2356 Pater Piper .., (Principafs A... R -193.81
7/222013 Reserve Acc... 2357 Action Graph... [Principals A... R -502.96
312013 Reserve Acc... Interast Eam... Interast inc R 0.06
882013 Reserve Ace...DEP .. Varous 20 to Yearb...~Spiit~ ~Spit- R 90.00
8/6/2013 Reserve Ace... 2358 HUSDF&N [Principafs A.., R -104.00
8/8/2013 Reserve Acc... 2359 Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Principal's A... R -21.99
8/8/2013 Roserve Acc..2380  HUSDF &N lunchfor vo...[Principals A... R -280.00
8/6/2013 Reserve Acc... 23681 Primere {Principal's A... R -233.37
8/812013 Reserve Acc...DEP ... Various ~Split- ~Splt- R 1278
8/18/2013 Reserve Acc... 2382 Pam Clark  reimbursem...[Principal’s A... R -117.83
8/19/2013 Reserve Acc... 2383 Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Principal's A... R -59.05
82712013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various Peter Piper ...[Principafs A... R 62,64
8312013 Reserve Acc... Intereat Eam.., interest Inc R 0.05
9/3/2013 Reserve Acc... 2384 CSESPTO  paybackto ... [Resesve for ... R -25.00
9/3/2013 Reserve Acc... 2385 Action Graph... [Principaf’s A... R -286.24
0172013 Raserve Acc... 2380 Candice Bla... reimburgem...[Principal's A... R -50.00
9/3/2013 Reserve Ace... 2387 Debbie Marks reimbursem...[Principals A... R 43380
9/11/2013 Reserve Acc... 2368 John Foumier Football ref... {Principars A... R -25.00
9/11/2013 Reserve Acc... 2389 John Foumier Footbal ref... [Principal’s A... R -25.00
8/1172013 Reserve Acc... 2370 John Foumier Football ref... [Principals A... R -25.00
91112013 Resetve Acc... 2371 J. Schriener  Football ref... [Principafs A... -25.00
w25/2013 Reserve Acc... 2372 Culligan Of ... water [Principaf's A... R -13.00
8/26/2013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various cookia dou... [Principal's A... R 1,288.00
9262013 Reserve Acc... DEP Varivus cookie dou... {Principal’s A... R 3,489.00
9/26/2013 Reserve Ace... DEP Various Action Grap...{Principal's A... R 263.26
9/28/2013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various Cookie dou... [Principal’s A... R 313.50
9/20/2013 Reserve Acc.., DEP Various coukie dow... [Principal's A... R 911.25
2872013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various cookie dou... [PrincipaFs A... R 809.50
872812013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various cookie dou... {Principal’s A... R 473.50
9/30/2013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various covkie dou... [Principal's A... R 861.50
/3072013 Reserve Acc... Interest Eam... Interest Inc R 0.04
10172013 Reserve Ace... 2373 Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Principal's A... R -83.78
1003/2013 Resarve Acc... 2374 John Foumier Football ref... [Principafs A... R -25.00
10/3/2013 Reserve Acc.., 2375 Courtney Ste...gc for footb... [Principal’s A... R -50.00
10/4/2013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various cookie dou... [Principafs A... R 238.75
107472013 Resarve Acc... DEP Various cockle dou... [Principal's A... R 888.00
10/4/2013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various cookie dou... [Principal's A... R 681,60

476



Transaction

7172013 through 6/30/2014
8/52014 Page 6
Date Account MNum Description Memo Category Tag Cir Amount
10/472013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various coolde dou... [Principal’s A... R §28.00
10/4/2013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various caokie dou... [Principals A... R 369.50
10/42013  Resewve Acc...DEP Various cooide dou... [Principals A... R 345.00
10/4/2013 Reserve Acc... DEP Verious cookio dou... [Principafs A... R 345.00
104472013 Reserve Acc... DEP Verious Gookio dou... [Principefs A... R 34280
10/4/2013 Reseive Acc... DEP Verious cookie dou... [Principals A... R 1,823.00
10712013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various cookle dow... [Principal's A... R 1,450.50
107772013 Reserve Acc..DEP  Varous cookie dou... [Principal's A... R 15.50
10772013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various cookie dou... [Principal’s A... R 702.00
10/8/2013 Reserve Acc...Rin tem Retumed Ch... Bank chaige [Principals A... R -15.00
10/8/2013 Reserve Acc... Bank Chrg Returned Ch... Bank charge [Principal’s A... R - =12.00
10/14/2033  Reserve Acc..DEP ... Varlous ~Spiit-. ~Splt-- R 855.00
10/182013  Reserve Acc... 2378 Mortimer Far... per Candice [Principal's A... R 210.00
10/18/2013 Raserve Acc... 2377 Candice Bla... reimbursem.. (Principal's A... R A173.37
10/15/2013  Reserve Acc...2378 Action Graph... {Principai's A... R -199.23
10/22/2013  Reserve Acc... 2379 Lynn Brown [Principal’s A... R -100.00
10/222013  Reserve Acc... 2380 Culligan Of ... water [Principal's A... R -13.00
1072212013 Resarve Acc... 2381 Lynn Brown PAWS 1st... [Principals A... R -50.00
10/22/2013  Reserve Acc... 2382 Blake GettmanPAWS 18t ... [Principafs A... R -50.00
10/2272013 Reserve Acc... 2383 Brent Welsh PAWS 1st... [Principals A... R -50.00
10122!2013 Reserve Acc... 2384 Cheisea Potts PAWS 1st ... [Principal's A... R -50.00
10/28/2093  Reserve Acc... 2385 Scholastic B... Book Fair  [Principal's A... R -107.85
107282013  Reserve Acc... 2386 HUSDF &N lunchfor vo...[Principal's A... R -150.00
101282013 Reserve Acc... DEP Various cookle dot:gh [Principal's A... R 362.00
10/30/2013  Reserve Acc... interest Eam. . Interest inc R 0.15
10/31/2013  Resesve Acc... Bank Chrg Transaction ... Bank Charge [Principal's A.., R -84.00
111712013 Resesve Acc... 2387 Harkins The... 50 - $10 gif.. [Principal's A... R -500.00
11/412013 Reserve Acc...Rtnftem Ret Ck cookie dou... [Principal’s A... R -89.00
11/4/2013 Reserve Acc... Bank Chrg Retumed Ch... Bank charge [Principals A... R -12.00
11/6/2013 Reserve Acc... 2388 Cendice Bla... relmbursem...{Principals A... R -80.83
11/8/2013 Reserve Acc... 2380 Culligan Of ... water {Principal's A... R -13.00
1182013 Reserve Acc... DEP Vailous coolde dough [Principal's A... R 650.07
11/8/2013 Reseve Acc... 2390 CSESPTO  SpiritCart  [Principars A... R ~34.00
11182013  Reserve Acc... 2361 B-bali referea [Principals A... R -40.00
1111872013 Reserve Acc... 2392 B-ball referoe [Principals A... R -40.00
1118/2013  Reserve Acc...2393 B-ball referse{Principat's A... R -40.00
11182013 Reserve Acc... 2394 B-ball refareaPrincipal’s A... R ~40.00
11/18/2013  Reserve Acc... 2395 B-ball referee[Principals A... -40.00
11/18/2013  Reserve Acc... 2396 B-ball referee(Principals A... -40.00
1118/2013 Reserve Acc... 2397 Great Ameri... cockie dou... [Principals A... R -8,549.68
11/18/2013  Reserve Acc... 2398 CSESPTO  SpiitCant [Principafs A... R -39.00
1172412013  Reserve Acc... 2399 Candice Bla... reimbursem.. {Principal's A... R -261.44
1172472013  Reselve Acc... 2400 ScootPad (Principals A... R -592.58
11/20/2013 Resgve Acc... DEP intereat Eam.., Intenest Inc R 0.14
12/2/2013  Resenve Acc..DEP ... Various ~Spiit-- ~Spiit- R 141.60
12/3/2013 Resérve Ace... 2401 Candice Bla... reimbursam...[Principal's A... R -20.00
12/3/2013 Reserve Acc... 2402 CSESPTO  Harkins pur... [Principal's A... R -1,025.00
12/11/2013  Reserve Acc... 2403 CSES remotes for... [Principals A... R -1,672.71
12/16/2013 Reserve Acc... 2404 Bobby Ruiz [Principai’s A... R -72.00
12/18/2013  Reserve Acc... 2405 Msrshall Figld [Principals A... R -72.00
12/16/2013 Resarve Acc... 2408 Ed Bills {Principai’s A... R -712.00
12/16/2013 Reserve Acc... 2407 David Grant [Principai's A... R -72.00

477



Transaction
71172013 through §/30/2014

Page 7

8/512014
B Date Account Num Description Memo Category Tag Clr _Amount
1211672013 Researve Acc... 2408 HUSDF &N lunch for vo...[Principal's A... R -150.00
12/18/2013  Reserve Acc... 2409 ‘Tammy TumerX-mas party [Reserve for ... R -352.83
121182013  Reserve Acc... 2410 Candice Bia... reimbursem...[Principal's A... R $4.62
12/2412013 Reserve Acc...DEP ... Varous misccheck --Split-- -Spiit- R 542.00
1213172013 Resarve Acc... Intarest Eem... interest Inc R 0.08
11412014 Reéserve Acc... 2411 CSES PTO {Principals A... R -37.00
11412014 Reserve Ace... 2412 Destination I... f{Principal’s A... R -790.00
114/2014 Reserve Acc... 2413 CSES PTO [Principalls A... R -38.00
1/16/2014  Reserve Acc..2414  Lauren Post... [Principal's A... R -50.00
11672014 Reserve Acc... 2415 Jonnifer Miller fPrincipal's A... R -50.00
174672014 Reserve Acc... 2418 Pam Clark [Principal's A... R -50.00
1168/2014 Reserve Acc... 2417 Lynn Ness {Principal's A... R -50.00
11MerM4 Reserve Acc... 2418 Addenne Ho... [Principal’s A... R -50.00
1/16/2014  Reserve Acc..2419  Spaikiett's [Principal's A... R -40.08
172172014 Reserve Acc...DEP ... Various ~Spilit— ~Split- R 4,44268
1232014 Reserve Acc... 2420 Lynn Brown  Grant reimb...[Principal’s A... R -587.73
17232014 Reserve Acc... 2421 Qwizdom Pam Clark ... [Principal's A... R -1,948.00
1/26/2014 Reserve Acc... 2422 Oliva's Reata...lunch {Principal's A... R -388.00
173112014 Reserve Acc... Interest Eam... tnterest Inc R 0.08
2/4/2014 Reserve Acc... 2423 Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Principal's A... R <27.08
2712014 Reserve Acc... DEP Various [Reserve for ... R 18.00
2072014 Resarve Acc... DEP Various {Principal’s A... R 192.28
2132014 Resarve Acc... 2424 Rotary Club [Principal's A... R -51.00
2/18/2014  Resetve Acc... 2425 Cambrium L... [Principal's A... R -163.02
2182014 Reserve Acc... 2426 HUSDF & N {unch for vo...[Principal's A... R -150.00
2282014 Reserve Acc... Interest Eam... Interest inc R 0.08
42014 Reserve Acc... 2427 Stacy Smith [Principal's A... R -120.42
342014 Reserve Acc... 2428 Candice Bla... reimbursam...[Principal's A... R -384.95
382014 Reserve Acc... 2429 CSESPTO  LunchClub ([Principal's A... R -73.00
22014 Reserve Acc,., DEP Various Target check [Principal’s A... R 207.80
3/21/2014 Reserve Acc... 2430 3rd Qtr PA... [Principal's A... R 50.00
212014 Reserve Acc... 2431 3rd Qir PA... [Principafs A... R -50.00
21712014 Reserve Ace... 2432 3rd Qir PA... [Principal's A... R -50.00
3/21/2014 Reserve Acc... 2432 3rd Qtr PA... [Principai’s A... R -50.00
32472014 Reserve Acc... 2434 BMX Event  special event [Principai’s A... R -850.00
312014 Reserve Acc... Interest Eam... interest Inc R 0.07
4112014 Reserve Acc... 2435 CSES PTO [Principal's A... R -40.00
4!1!2014 Reserve Acc... 2438 Lynn Brown L. Brown G... [Principals A... R £5.12
4712014 Reserve Acc... DEP Interest Eam... Interest inc R 0.01
41272014 Reserve Acc... DEP Varlous Welis Farg... [Principafs A... R 60.00
411612014 Resatve Acc... 2437 Candice Bla... reimbursem..{Principal’s A... R -283.80
41672014 Reserve Acc... 2438 Lynn Brown L. Brown G... [Principals A... R -19.41
A16/2014 Reserve Acc... 2439 CSES PTO (Principal's A... R -356.00
411672014 Reserve Acc... 2440 AZ K12 Center [Principals A... R -80.00
411612014 Reserve Acc... 2441 Sparklett's [PrincipaPs A... R 2510
4/16/2014 Reserve Acc... 2442 Out Of Africa  Out of Afric... [Reserve for ... R -111.40
4726/2014 Reserve Acc... 2443 CSES PTO [Principals A... R -14.00
4/26/2014 Resarve Acc... 2444 Sparkiett's {Principat's A... R -35.08
42612014 Reserve Acc... 2445 “vOID™ 0.00
4262014 Reserve Acc... 2448 ~voiD™ I. Brown gr... [Principal's A... 0.00
412812014 Reserve Acc... DEP Varlous [Principals A... R 65.80
473072014 Resave Acc... DEP Various [Reserve for ... 2200

478



Transaction

Page 8

479

THI2013 through 6/30/2014
8/5/2014
____Date __ Account Num  Description Memo Catogory fag Cr  Amount
473012014 Reserve Acc... 2447 Lani Hammo... [Reserve for ... R -88.15
4/30/2014 Resarve Acc... DEP Various [Reserve for ... R 178.00
473012014 Reserve Acc... Interest Eamn... interest inc R 0.04
51512014 Reserve Acc... 2448 Teacher Ap...[Principaf's A... R -50.00
5/5/2014 Reserve Acc... 2440 Teacher Ap...[Principal's A... R -50.00
5/5/2014 Reserve Acc... 2450 Teacher Ap...[Principalis A... R -50.00
5/8/2014 Reserve Acc... 2451 Teacher Ap...[Principals A... «50.00
6/6/2014 Reserve Acc... 2452 Teacher Ap...[Principal's A... R -50.00
5/6/2014 Reserve Acc... 2453 HUSDF &N lunch for vo...[Principals A... R -100.00
5/8/2014 Reserve Acc... 2454 Candice Bfa... reimburgem.. [Principal's A... R -91.48
6/6/2014 Reserve Acc... 2455 D. Grant security at ... [Principals A... R 144,00
5/8/2014 Reserve Acc... 2458 Jason Lohmanseturity at ... [Principals A... R -144.00
5/8/2014 Reserve Acc... 2457 HUSDF &N Agppreciatio... [Principaf's A... R -140.00
5/16812014 Reserve Acc... 2458 Triumph Lea... {Principafs A... R . ~718.78
5/19/2014 Reserve Acc... 2459 CSESPTO lunchclubt..[Principal's A... R ~40.00
5.'19_3014 Reserve Acc... 2460 4th Qtr PA... [Principal's A... R +50.00
8/18/2014 Reserve Acc... 2481 4th Qtr PA... [Principat's A... R -50.00
51972014 Reserve Acc... 2462 4th Qfr PA... [Principal's A... R -50.00
5/19/2014 Reserve Acc... 2463 4th Qtr PA... [Principal's A... R -50.00
5/19/2014 Resarve Acc... 2484 Sparidetts  water [Principai's A... R 214
62272014 Reserve Acc... 2485 HUSDF&N AIMSwater Fieid Day R 144,04
512212014 Reserve Acc... 2468 Stacy Smith  donuts & m... [Reserve for ... R 47.79
5/22/2014  Reserve Acc..2467  Tammy Tumerretirement c...[Reserve for ... R -100.39
52212014 Reserve Acc... 2488 Doug Willia... (Resetve for ... R -152.87
5/22/2014 Reserve Acc... 2489 Nicote Hepw... muffins with...[Reserve for ... R -20.63
Si22r2014 Reserve Acc... 2470 Candice Bia... reimbursem...[Principalis A... R -203.36
812112014 Reserve Acc... 2471 CSESPTO lunch clubt... [Principal's A... R -37.00
5/202014 Reserve Acc... DEP Various [Principal's A... R 72.00
§/20/2014 = Reserve Acc...DEP Deposit Dance fund Resetve for ... R 80.00
5/31/2014. Reserve Acc... Interest Eam... Interest inc R 0.04
6/30/2014  Reserve Acc... interest Eam... Interest Inc R 0.03
972012013 Savings (868... Various {PTO Gener... R -5.00
752013 Savings 1507 Transfer [Checking 88... R 100.00
712272013 Savings 1507 Transfar [Checking 88... R -100.00
713112013 Savings 1507 Interest Eam... Interest Inc R 0.01
8/45/2013  Savings 1507 Transfer [Checking 86... R 1060.00
8/22/2013 Savings 1507 Transfer {Checking 88... R -160.00
8/2/2013 Savings 1507 TXFR Trangfer ToBalance [PTO Gener... R 0.01
8/10/2013 Savings 1607 Transfer {Checking 88... R 100.00
9182013 Savings 1607 Yransfer [Checking 88... R -100.00
71162013 Savings 1631 Trangfor [PTO Gener... R 100.00
712212013 Savings 1531 Trensfer [PTO Gener... R -100.00
8/482013 Savings 1531 Transfar [PTO Genaer... R 100.00
8/22/2013 Savings 1531 Transfer (PTO Gener... R -100.00
9/2/2013 Savings 1631 THFR Transfer {PTO Gener... R 0.01
9/23/2013 Savings 1531 Tranafor [PTO Gener... R 100.00
97272013 Savings 1531 Transfer (PTO Gener... R -100.00
10/23/2013  Savings 1531 Transfer (PTO Gener... R 100.00
10/27/2013  Savings 1531 Transfer [PTO Gener... R -160.00
11/23/2013  Savings 1531 Transfer [PTO Gener .. R 100.00
112772013 Savings 1531 Teansfer [PTO Gener... R -100,00
12/15/2013 Savings 1531 Transfer [PTO Gener... R 100.00



8/5/2014
Date Account Num

12/22/2013  Savings 1531
116722014 Savings 1531
172212014 Savings 1531
113112014 Savings 1531 DEP
21602014 Savings 1531
22212014 Savings 1531
N804 Savings 1531
32412014 Savings 1831
4/16/2014 Savings 1531
412272014 Savings 1531
5/115/2014 Savings 1531
82472014 Savings 1531
6/18/2014 Savings 1531
6/24/2014 Savings 1531
10/162013  Change Fund
10/49/2013  Change Fund
10192013  Change Fund
10/19/2013  Change Fund
121712013 Change Fung
122472013 Change Fund
3/8/2014 Change Fund
3014 Change Fund
81172014 Change Fund
§/20/2014 Change Fund
712212013 Principal's A...
712212013 Principal's A...
712212013 Principaf's A..,
712212013 Principals A...
Tr22/2013 Principal's A...

- T/222013  Principafs A...
Tie2/2013 Principal's A...
712212013 Principals A...
8/8/2013 Principal's A...
8/8/2013 Principal’s A...
8/8/2013 Principefs A...
8/8/2013 Principal's A...
8/8/2013 Principal's A...
8/8/2013 Principal's A...
8/18/2013 Principal's A...
8/19/2013 Principals A...
822712013 Principal's A...
8/3/2013 Principal's A...
8/3/2013 Principal's A...
9/3/2013 PrincipaPs A...
9/11/2013 Principal's A...
8/1122013 Principal's A...
971112013 Principal's A...
91112013 Principals A...
¥28/2013 Principals A...
9/26/2013 Principal's A...
9/26/2013 Principaf's A...
9/26/2013 Principai's A...

Transaction

480

7172013 through 6/30/2014 Pege 8
Description Memo Category Tag Cir Amount o8
Transfer {PTO Gener... R -100.G0
Transfer [PTO Ganer... R 100.00
Transfer (PTO Gener... R -100.00
Interast Interest Inc R 0.01
Trenefer (PTO Gensr... R 100.00
Trensfar {PTO Ganer... R -100.00
Trensfer [PTO Gener... R 100.00
Transfor PTO Gener... R -100.00
Transfer (PTO Gener... R 100.00
Trensfer [PTO Gener... R -100.00
Trensfer (PTO Gener... R 160.00
Transfer [PTO Gener... R -100.00
Transfer [PTO Gener... R 100.00
Teansfer [PTO Gener... R =100.00
Cash change for ... {PTO Gener... 1,000.00
Verious [PTO Genes... -100.00
Various HF change [PTO Gener.., -875.00
Varlous [PTO Gener.., -25.00
Cesh change for ... [PTO Gener... 100.00
Various (PTO Gener... -100.00
Cash change for ... (PTO Gener... 200.00
Verous [PTO Gener... -200.00
Cash change for i...[PTO Gener... 200.00
Various {PTO Gener.., -200.00
Margaret Pa... (Reserve Ac... 21.00
Culligan Of ... water [Reserve Ac... 7.00
Arizona K12 ... {Reserve Ac... 350.00
Cheryl Taylor Handbook r... [Resetve Ac... 230.00
Candice Bla... reimbursem..{Reserve Ac... 276.00
PViibrary  book replac...[Reserve Ac... 14.00
Peter Piper ... [Reserve Ac... 193.81
Action Graph,., [Resgive Ac... 502.98
Varicus 20 to Yearh...[Reserve Ac... -70.00
- HUSDF&N (Reserve Ac... 104.00
Candice Bla... reimbursem..{Reserve Ac... 21.98
HUSDF &N tunch for vo...[Reserve Ac... 250.00
Primera [Reserve Ac... 233.37
Various {Reserve Ac... -112.78
PamClark  reimbureem..[Reserve Ac... 11783
Candice Bla... reimbursem..[Reserve Ac... 59,05
Variousg Pater Piper ...[Reserve Ac... -52.64
Action Graph... {Reserve Ac... 285.21
Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Reserve Ac... 50.00
Debbie Marks relmbursem...(Reserve Ac... 433.80
John Foumier B-Ball referee{Reserve Ac... 25.00
John Foumier B-Ball referee{Reserve Ac... 25,00
John Foumier B-Ball referee[Reserve Ac... 25.00
J. Schriener  Football ref... [Reserve Ac... 25.00
Culligan Of ... water [Resarve Ac... 13.00
Various cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... -1,288.00
Various cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... -3,499.00
Various Action Grap...[Reserve Ac... -283.28



Transaction

772013 through 6/30/2014
Date Account  Num Description Memo Category Tag Cir Amcunt

9/2872013 Principal's A... Various coolde dou... [Reserve Ac... ~313.60

9/28/2013 Principal's A.., Various cookle dou... {Reserve Ac... 911.26

9/28/2013 Principals A... Various coolde dou... [Reserve Ac... -809.50

9/28/2013 Principal's A... Various cooklo dou... [Reserve Ac... -473.50

3072013 Principafs A... Various cookde dou... {Reserve Ac... -881.80

10/1/2013 Principals A... Candice Bla... relmbursem...[Reserve Ac... 93.78

10/3/2013 Principal’s A... John Foumier Foothall ref... [Reserve Ac... 25.00

10/3/2013 Principals A... Courtnay Ste...gc for footd... [Reserve Ac... 60.00
10/4/2013 Principafs A... Various cookie dou... [Resarve Ac... -238.78

10/4/2013  Principafs A... Various cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... -889.00

104472013 PrincipaPs A... Various cookle dou... [Reserve Ac... -881.50

10/472013 Principal's A.., Various cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... -528.00
10442013 Principals A... Various coolle dou... [Reserve Ac... -369.60

10/4/2013 Principal's A... Various cookle dou... [Reserve Ac... -348.00
10/4/2013 Principal's A... Various Cogkie dou... [Reserve Ac... -345.00
10/4/2013 Principal's A... Various oookio dou... [Reserve Ac... -342.50
10/4/2013 Principal's A... Various cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... -1,823.00
10/7/2013 Principal's A... Various Cookis dou... [Reserve Ac.., -1,450.50
172013 Principal's A... Various cookip dou... [Resarve Ac... -15.50
100772013 Principal's A... Various cookie dou... [Resarve Ac... -702.00
100972013 Principal's A... Retumed Ch... Bank charge [Reserve Ac... 16.00
10/8/2013 Principal’s A... Retumed Ch... Bank charge [Reserve Ac... 12.00
10/14/2013  Principals A... Various (Reserve Ac... -60.00
10/16/2013  Principal's A... Mortimer Far... per Candice (Reservs Ac... 210.00
10/15/2013 Principal's A... Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Roserve Ac... 173.37
10/15/2013  Principals A... Action Graph... [Reserve Ac... 199.23
10/22/2013  Principals A... Lynn Brown [Reserve Ac... 100.00
10/22/2013  Principals A... Culligan Of ... water [Resarve Ac... 13.00
10/22/2013 Principals A... LynnBrown PAWS 1st ... [Reserve Ac... 50.00
10/222013  Principal's A... Blake GeltmanPAWS 1st ... [Reserve Ac... 50.00
10/22/2013 Principaf’s A... Bresit Welsh PAWS 1st... [Resesve Ac... 50.00
10/22/2013  Principal's A... Chelsea Potis PAWS 1at ... [Reserve Ac... 50.00
10/26/2013 Principal’s A... Scholastic 8... Book Fair  [Reserve Ac... 107.85
10/258/2013  Principals A... HUSDF &N lunch for vo...[Reserve Ac... 180.00
10/28/2013  Principals A... Various cookie dough{Reserve Ac... -3682.00
10/3172013  Principal's A... Transaction ... Bank Charge [Reserve Ac... 84.00
11/1/2013 Principals A... Harkins The... 60 - $10 gif...[Reserve Ac... 500.00
11472013 Principal's A... Ret Ck cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... 89.00
11/412013 Principal's A... Retumed Ch... Bank charge [Reserve Ac... 12.00
117812013 Principaf's A... Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Reseive Ac... 90.83
1/672013 Principal’s A... Culligan Of ... wafer {Reserve Ac... 13.00
1182013 Principal's A... Various cookie dough[Reserve Ac.., -850.07
119/2013 Principal's A... CSESPTO SpitCant [Reserve Ac.., 34.00
1118/2013  Principais A... B-ball referee[Reserve Ac... 40.00
11182013 Principafs A... B-bati referee[Reserve Ac... 40.00
111182013 Principal's A... B-ball referes [Resarve Ac... 40.00
1114822013 Principal's A... B-ball referea [Reserve Ac... 40.00
111812013 Principaf's A... B-ball referee[Reserve Ac... 40.00
111872013 Principals A... B-ball referen[Reserve Ac... 40.00
11/18/2013 Principal's A... Great Ameri... cookie dou... [Reserve Ac... 8,549.66
11/16/2013 Principafs A... CSESPTO SpiritCart [Reserve Ac... 30.00
11/24/2013 Principel's A... Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Reserve Ac... 261.44

481



Transaction

Page 19

482

7/1/2013 through 6/30/2014
_____Date Account Description Memo Category

11/24/2013  Principalis A... ScootPad [Reserve Ac... 502.56
12/212013 Principal's A... Various [Reserve Ac.., -141.60
12132013 Principals A... Candice Bla... reimbursem.. {Reserve Ac... 20.00
12/3/2013 Principals A... CSESPTO  Harkins pur...(Resesve Ac... 1,025.00
1211972013  Principafs A... CSES remotss for... [Reserve Ac... 1672.71
121672013 Principafs A... Bobby Ruix [Resarvs Ac... 72.00
1216/2013  Principals A... Marshall Fleid {Reserve Ac... 72.00
12/18/2013  Principals A... Ed Bills [Reserve Ac... 72.00
12/16/2013  Principalis A... David Grant {Reserve Ac... 72.00
1218/2013  Principafs A... HUSD F &N lunch for vo...[Reserve Ac... 150.00
12/18/2013  Principais A... Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Reserve Ac... 94.62
127242013  Principal's A... Various misc chack [Reserve Ac... -492.00
11412014 Principai's A... CSES PTO [Reserve Ac... 37.00
42014 Principaf's A... Destingtion |... [Reserve Ac... 780.00
1/14/2014 Principal's A... CSES PTO [Reserve Ac... 38.00
111672014 Principals A... Lauren Post... [Reserva Ac.., 50.00
1/16/2014 Principal’s A... Jennifer Miller [Reserve Ac... 50.00
1162014 Principal’s A... Pam Clark [Reserve Ac... 50.00
111672014 Principal’s A... Lynn Ness [Reserve Ac... 50.00
1716/2014 Principals A... Adrienne Ho... [Resarve Ac... 50.00
1162014 Principal’s A... Spatidett's (Reserve Ac... 40.08

24 Principal's A... Vartous [Reserve Ac... -4,442.68
12372014 PrincipaPs A... Lynn Brown Grant raimb...[Reserve Ac... 597.73
1232014 Principals A... Qwizdom Pam Clark ... [Resetve Ac... 1,949.00
1/29/2014 Principai’s A... Sundogs [Reserve Ac... 388.00
2M412014 Principal's A... Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Reserve Ac... 27.08
4112014 Principals A... Various [Reserve Ac... -192.28
2132014 Principal's A... Rotary Club {Reserve Ac... §1.00
211812014 Principal’s A... Cambrium L... [Reserve Ac... 1683.02
2/18/2014 Principals A... HUSDF&N lunch for vo...[Reserve Ac... 150.00
ANArR04 Principaf’s A... Stacy Smith {Reserve Ac.., 120.42
3412014 Principal’s A... Cendice Bla... relmburgem.. [Reserve Ac... 364.05
36/2014 Principal's A... CSESPTO LunchCiub [Reserve Ac... 73.00
3/12/2014 Principal's A... Varlous Target check [Reserve Ac... -207.80
32112014 Principal’s A... 3rd Qtr PA... [Reserve Ac... 80.00
w21/2014 Principal's A.., 3rd Qr PA... [Reserve Ac... 50.00
2112014 Principal's A... 3rd Qir PA... [Reserve Ac... §0.00
2172014 Principaf's A... 3rd Qtr PA... [Reserve Ac... $0.00
2412014 Principal's A... BMX Event  special avent [Reserve Ac... 850.00
4MRM4 Principal's A... CSES PTO [Reserve Ac... 40.00
4172014 Principal's A... Lynn Brown L. Brown G... [Reserve Ac... 65.12
41272014 Principal's A... Various Woells Farg... [Reserve Ac... -60.00
4162014 Principafs A... Candice Bla... reimbursem.. [Reserve Ac... 263.80
4/1672014 Principai's A... Lynn Brown L. Brown G... [Reserve Ac... 19.41
4182014 Principafs A.., CSES PTO (Reserve Ac... 35.00
4/16/2014 Principal's A... AZ K12 Center [Resatve Ac... 80.00
4/168/2014 Princpal's A... Sparklett's [Reserve Ac... 25.10
4/28/2014 Principal's A... CSES PTO [Reserve Ac. . 14.60
412012014 Principal's A... Sparklait's [Reserve Ac... 35.08
4/26/2014 Principal's A... Bureau OfE... |. Brown gr... [Reserve Ac... 0.00
4/26/2014 Principaf's A... Various [Reserve Ac... -55.80
8/5/2014 Principal's A... Teacher Ap...[Reserve Ac. . 50.00



Transaction
71112013 through 6/30/2014

8/5/2014 Page 12
_ Date Account Num  Description Momo Catogory Tag Cir Amount

6/5/2014 Principal's A... Teacher Ap...[Reserve Ac... 50.00
5/5/2014 Principal's A... Teacher Ap...[Reéserve Ac... 50.00
S/5/2014 Principal's A... Teachur Ap...[Reserve Ac... 50.00
5/512014 Principals A... Teacher Ap...[Reserve Ac... 50.00
5/5/2014 Principat's A... HUSDF &N lunchfor vo...{Resarve Ac... 100.00
8812014 Principafa A... - Candice Bla... reimbursem...[Reserve Ac... 9148
8872014 Principal's A... D. Grant secuiity at ... [Reserve Ac... 144.00
5/8/2014  Principals A... Jason Lohmansecurity at ... (Reserve Ac... 144.00
§//2014 PrnclpalsA... HUSDF&N Appreciatio... [Reserve Ac... 140.00
8/18/2014 Principafs A... Triumph Lea... [Reserve Ac... 718.76
6/18/2014 Principals A.., CSESPTO  lunchciubt... [Reserve Ac... 40.00
6/19/2014 Principal's A... 4th Qir PA... [Reserve Ac... 50.00
5192014 Principal's A... 4th Qir PA... [Reserve Ac... 50.00
611912014 Pﬂndppl‘s A., 4th Qir PA... [Resarve Ac... 50.00
8192014 Principal's A... 4th Qtr PA... [Reserve Ac... 50,00
5192014 Principal's A... Spardets  water [Reserve Ac... 214
b/22/2014 Principal’s A... Candice Bia... reimbursem...[Reserve Ac... 203.38
8/2772014 Principal's A... CSESPTO  lunchciub t... [Reserve Ac... 37.00
5{29{201.4 Principal's A... Various [Ressrve Ac... -72.00
812212014 Resarve for ... Nicole Hepw... mufting with...[Reserve Ac... 2053
4/16/2014 Reserve for ... Out Of Africa  Out of Afric... [Reserve Ac... 11140
41302014 Reserve for ... Various {Reserve Ac... 22,00
6/22712014 Reserve for ... Stacy Smith  donuts & m... [Reserve Ac... 41.79
9/3/2013 Reserve for ... CSESPTO payback o ... [Reserve Ac... 25.00
4/30/2014 Regerve for ... Various [Reserve Ac... -176.00
430024 Reserve for ... Leni Hammeo... [Reserve Ac... 83.18
8/8/2014 Reserve for ... Opening Bal... {Reserva for ... 0.00
10142013  Reservefor... Various [Reserve Ac... -795.00
12/18/2013  Reseivefor... Tammy TumerX-mas party [Reserve Ac... 35263
12/24/2013  Reserve for ... Various misc check [Reserve Ac... -50.00
21112014 Reserve for ... Various [Reserve Ac... -10.00
52272014 Resaive for ... Tammy Tumer retirement c...[Reserve Ac... 100.39
572212014  Reservefor... Doug Willia.... [Reserve Ac... 152.87
42014 Reserve for ... Opening Bal.., [Reserve for ... 0.00
8/512013 Reserve for ... * Various 20 to Yearb...[Reserve Ac... -20.00
/212013 Reserve for ... Opening Bal.., [Reserve for ... 0.00
7i112013 - 673012044 T T B 06830
BALANCE 6/30/2014 12,479.38
TOTALINFLOWS " 88,402.03

TOTAL QUTFLOWS -93,488.33

RETTOTAL " 08630

483



Business Checking Plus
Agcountaumber: = T m June 1, 2014 - June 30, 2014 » Page 1 of4

Questions?
COYOTE SPRINGS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO Avaliable by phone 24 hours a day, 7 days 8 week:
6625 N CATTLETRACK RD 1-800-CALL-WELLS (1-800-225-5935)
PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 86314-3385 TTY: 1-600-877-4833

En espafiol: 1-8T7-337-7454
Onling: welisfargo.comblz

Write: Wells Fargo Bank, NA. (038)
P.0. Box 8905
Portiand, CR 97228-6905

MBWW S . .Amounmﬁﬂon&---v--m- e s
Walls Fargo Works for 8mail Business webaite Amwhmwmmmmm
The Wells Famo Works site offers fros access to business information end advice mmﬂm)xrwzm
mmmwmmmmmmm hbw‘”m’““ ’ uastions
owners, 8s wall 83 numerous Wells Faigo sotutions that can help you run your Businesa Oniine Banking v']
buginess. Leatm more ahout Weils Fargo Works at welisfargoworks.com Online Statements V|

' Business B Pay 7]
Business Spending Report Y|
Overdraft Protection u
Activity summary . Acoount number; TR
Bagirining batancs on 8/1 . ' 2114 COYOTE S8PRINGS ELEWMENTARY SCHOOL PTO
Déposita/Credits 0.03 Artrona scoount terms end congitions epply
Withdrewale/Denits - 2254 For Direct Depostt uso
Ending bélancs on 6/30 $3.007.92 Routing Number (RTN): 122105278
For Wire Transfors use
Avetage lodger balanoce this period $4,000,34 Routing Number (RTN): 121000248
Overdraft Protection

This aocount i3 not currsntly covered by Overdralt Protection, If you would fike more information regarding Overdraft Protection and eligiiity requirements
plaasa call the number fisted on your statament or visit your Wells Fargo slare,

(39) tna =2
Shoot Saq = 0140061
Sheet 00001 6f 00002

434



Account number: o June 1, 2014 - June 30, 2014 = Page20f4

interant summery
Intsrest peid thia statement $0.03
Avorage collected bateno $3,968.00
Annual porcontage yield eamed 0.01%
Initarest eamod thia statement period $0.03
Intsrast pald this year $0.31
Transaction history
Deposits/ Wihdrawals/ Ending dedly
144,01
| i
350 0.08
Totals Y Y )

MMMMMMMWMMMwMMWM that may have boan oulstanding on your 80oount when your
trinsadtions postod, NmMWmMMnMM feas may havo boan assassed.

Summery of checks written  (chocka fisted ene also displayed in the praceding Transaction history)

Number Date Amourd Number Date Amamd Nurnber Dato Amount
2483 &5 50,00 2465 &2 144.01 2469 a2 2.8
* Gap in chack sequence.
Monthly service fee summery
Fuam_udmmmmmm.mmmwmrwmmmmmmwwu
mmuu&wam.eobmwmmwmmbmmmmmmmmmm
Feo period 0GA)1/2014 - 067302014 Standard monthly service fee $16.00 You paid $0.00
Tha bank has wahed the foe for this foe period,
How to avold the monihly service fae Minimum required This fee petiod
Have any ONE of the following atoount requirements
+ Minimum defly Batenos $5,000.00 $3,087.89 [
+ Average tedger batanco $10,000.00 $4.000.00 O
BOBa
Acsount transaction {aes summary
Units Excess Service charge por Totsl sorvice
3 50 0 [ ['X

m 4 - e ]
Total service charges $0.00

485



Acgount number: o June 1, 2014 - June 30,2014 w Page3ofd

ml DﬂmWMmmmmmwmeMmemmsm?sunmw
memummnﬂ#mﬁmmemwuwmd

Sheet 00002f 00002
486



Aocount number

lune 1, 2014 - Juno 30, 2014 » Page 4 of4

Genaral statement policios for Welts Fargo Bank

m Hotice: MmeNAmmwmm

Vwmmmmwwhmwmm

mnmmmmum wmmmwmmwmm.mmamd
reporting egencies. HNW&M.MM‘N.@RBMN mmmwmmmpummmmmm
aOUTE _'d&ﬂnnmbnmwémawwmwgat Overdraft anidentily thaft report.

Colloctions and Recovery, P.O, Box 5058, Poriand, OR 872085050,

Account Baianoce Celculation Workaheot Number Homa Outstanding Amount

1. Use the following workehoot to caloutato your oversi? agooumt balinos.
transaction, , depostt or other credii Usted on your etatement.
ﬁmMm_mWMwmwmmrmm

3. Use thé chart to the right o list any depoaits; ransiors 1o your scoount,
outstanding checks, ATM withdrewals, ATM payments of eny other
withdrawisis (inchuding any from previous morifia) which are [sted In

. your regisiér but not shown on your etatoment.

P -ENTER—
A. Tha ending balance
ShOWN ON YOUr BIBIBMAN . .. .. ovvvrsrnrsnrrns '

ADD
B. Any deposits tisted in your

your accourt which are not

$
regiater or transfors into $
$
shown on your statement. +$

CALCULATE THE ENDING BALANCE
{Part A+ PantB - Part C)
Tris smount shoutd be the same

an the cument balance shown in

£2010 Wells Fargo Benit. WA Alldghts ressrved. Shember FOIC, HMLSR (D 3H301

487

Totel amount $




Wells Fargo Combined Statement of Accounts

Primary account number: @ June 1, 2014 - June 30,2014 o Page 1of

Quoestions?
COYOTE SPRINGS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO Avaliabie by phone 24 hours o day, 7 days 8 weok:
8625 N CATTLETRACK RD _ | 1-800-CALL-WELLS (1-800-226-5935)
PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 85314-3385 TTY: 1-000-877-4533

En aspafiol; 1-8T7-337-1454

Wiite: Walls Fargo Bank, N.A. (033}
PO.BoAENS
Portand, OR 972286995

w.“'pwmmm wmm AMMhmmmmmmm
mwmrupwmmmwumbmmmmwm sorvioss with your account(s). “bmm
though videoe, erticles, and cther smal business resouroes. This sie offers g:nmmtmmmar you
objoctive information from industry expacts, best praciices from roa! business
ownere, as wall a8 numerous Walle Fargo solutions that can help you run your Business Onfine Barking
business. Leam more about Waila Fargo Works et wellsfargoworks.com Onine Statemonts
Busineds BEl Pay
Business Spending Report
Overdraft Proostion
Summary of accounts
- Checking/Prepaid and Savings
Acoount Pogs Anpoint number fas! statement thig stetemont
Advantage Buainess Package Checking 2 12,754.20 12,862.12
Business Market Rato Savings 4 0.01 0.01
Tole) depostt occounts $12,754.30 $12,602.13
(36} s =2
Shent Saq = 0165428

488



Primary account number: June 1, 2014 - June 30, 2014 = Pago20f8

Advantage Busumss Package Cl}necklng o

Activity summary , Acoount number:
mmmﬁ" $12,754.20 oommwmmmoo&m
DepositsiCradits 311.08 Artzons Booount faims &nd condiions apply
Withdrawals/Debits - 383.25 For Direct Deposit uze
e YTy Routing Numbor (RTN): 122105278
For Wire Transfars use
Average lsdgor bakance thia poriod $12,510.98 Routing Number (RTN): 121000243
Overdrat Protection
Your eccount is finked to the followsns for Overdraft Protaction;
®  Sevings

il
]
§

Deposita/ .
Crodts baiance
_144.02 i
= =
1oo.§
T00.00
— 5D Cowots Borns Blers TR (FX K]
_Wmm | . Jnseaiz
Totils ) ' o 131108 $380.25

The Erxiing Dally Balence doss not reflect any pemding withirawals or hoids on deposited frds thet may have been outstanding on your aocount when yolr
transactiona postod. If you had insufficlent avalisble funds when 8 iransaction posiod, feoa may have been assessod.

Summary of chocle wiitten  (checks listed are aiso displayed in the praceding Transaction history)

Number Dato Amoun! Number Dato Amdunt Mumber Date Amount
10403 - 144.02 10410 62 ' 28 10412 a9 8223
10406 * e 3218 10411 @13 228

* Gap i chack sequence,

Monthly service fea summary
_ For a complate Isl of fees and detatied account Information, please ece the Walls Fango Feg and Information Schedulo and Account Agreament epplicable to
your account or tatk to a banker. Go to welisfargo.com/featas to find answers to common questions about the monthly senvice fee on your ascount.

Feo pariod 06/01/2014 - 08/30/2014 Standard monthly service fee $8.00 You pald $0.00

How to evald the monthly service fee (complete f AND 2) Minimum required This tee period
1) Hove eny ONE of the following aocount requiremants

489



Primary account number: @ June 1, 2014 - June 30, 2014 = Page30fé

Tronthly servics fee summary (comtinued)

Howe to gvold the monthly service ko (complete 1 AND ) Mintmur required This fes pariod
+ Averagt todger belance $6,000.00 $12,620.00 {1
. WMMNQMFWWM $100.00 $100.00
. Qualifying transaction from a Enked Wells Fargo Businésa Payroll Services account 1 ﬂg

1 0

- Guililying trersaction from g finked Wells Fargo Merchant Bervices aoaount :
+ Comblned betsnces in Bnked accounts, which may include $6,000.00 @
« Average iedger baiances n butiness chacking, sevings, and time accounts
- Mot recent statoment bislsnoo of business cradit card, Wells Furgo Secured
Credit Card, BusinessLine’ ine of oredi, Seciired Businessiina line of cradl, .
Wella Fargo Exprass Equity” fine of credt, and Welta Fargo Businessloan’ tom

Joan
- Combined average dally balances from the previous month for Business
m‘.wamwwm.mwmwm.
mmmm‘m.mrmmww'
ine of cred, Equipment Express” loan, and Equipment Exprosa” Singls Even ¢
van .
2) Complate the package neguirements
- Have qualifying finked accounts or sorvices in seperate catbgories’ 3 a

mmmmmwmm»mmmm a0tve Onins Banking, G0t cand, 10&ns end Enes Of Gredit.

Account transaction feas summary

Units Excess Sawvice charge per Yotod sorvice

Units usad Includod units emungg chargs (3)
7 ) ] : Y

$0.00

M wmmmmmmmmmmmwmrmwmmmwmm
mmwmum.mmpwmmmwwmmm.

IMPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION

emww.mu.mmmmmmmmmwmmummmwm
mem'mmmw.mmmmmmmmmmmwm
mmmmmmwhmnmuwm.

Hyou mmmmmmmww«mmww at the top of your statement. Ploase noto,
mmmmmmummmwmmmwam.mmm.

430



Primary account number: = June 1,2014 - June 30, 2014 n Page4 of6

lBusllmss Maa'ke& Ra&e Savings o

Mvity summary Acoount rumber:
mmmm $0.01 COYOTE SPRINGS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL FTO
Deposis/Crodits 100.00 Arizona acoount tarms end cond2ions egply
Withdrawals/Deblts = 100.00 For Direct Deposit usa
mmmm Y _ Routing Number (RTN): 122105278
Far Wirs Transfers uso
Average ladges balanoce this period $232.34 Routing Number (RTN): 121000248
Intorest summary
fnierest pald this statoment $0.00
Avernge collected balancs M
Anriunl percantage yield samed 0.00%
interest cameod this statemont period $0.00
Wm._u__mm-—-—-———._..«. - . - P m‘ . . . . Ve - e m———
Transaction history
Deposita/ Withdrawals/ Ending dally
Crody Dobits balonoo
GTT' "%:fm an cum Springs Elom Business Ghocking Ret 100.00 605
0y 6,50 o1
belence o0 /% 0.01
Totals ~ $100.00 $100,00

mamwmmmmmemewmmmmmmmmmmm
transactions posfed. ﬂmmwmmmammmmmmm

% Indicates trngactions thal coun? toward Fedoral Reserv Board Reguistion D imis. Ploasa rofor ta your Acoount Agreenent for completa detalls of the
fodemiiymandaied irtrsaction mits for savings eoonTts.
Ronthly servico fes summary

For a complete list of fees and detalled account information, mmmMmemmmwmmmmwmw
your aocount or telk 1o & banker. mummbwm»mmmwm monthly setvice 90 on Yoilr account.

Foo pariod 080172014 - 08/302014 ) Standard monthly service fee $8.00 You paid $0.60
How to avold the monthly servios fee Minimum roquired This foo period
Have any ONE of the folowing account mguirements
« Averago collectod balareo $500,00 s2300 O
. Automatic nansfor from an eligible Wells Fargo business checking account $100.00 $100,00 B
YonNe

491



Primary account number: @ June 1, 2014 - June 30, 2014 o PageSof6

V4 11iPORTANT ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Excass Activity in a Savings Account
mommmmmmwmwmmmm«mmmmm
totel of st (8) par maonthly statement period (axceptions to the atatoment period may apply). The imitsd Hems include ofl transfers
NWMWBMMMMTNM)wMW(WNWMk
mmmmmmwmmxmwmuAmmmmw
mpm:wmwpsmmwdhmpmm,mamwm:wanmmmmmpum.on
the telephono or oniine). :

wﬁrmmmnmmmmummmmnmAmwmrwmmw
any types of deposiis. .

MmmmdﬂﬁhmhmmmlmwmmmmmNmmmsnan
oocasional bacts will be converted to @ chacking acoount {or ciossd), f the withdrawal and transter Eimit is reached, we may decline
mwmmmmammmm(mmmmmmmmm
g0 198 810 GUOOUTH CONTVOTEION 6 LHERNT Lo .

PR STV

For additonal information, oo your Accouni Agreement, tatk with a loca! banker, or celi the number on the top of your statement.

Sheet Seq » 165430
Sheet 00003 of 00003

482



Primary account number:

* June 1, 2014 - June 30, 2014 1 PageBof6

Genaral statement policiss for Wells Fargo Bank

Q. Notice: wmrmmuhmmmmmm
mummm i
rporting agenciea, If thia epplies to you, Ju have the righs to diaputa te
mdwmﬂnmwwmnmu Maﬂ
Colioctiens and Recovery, P.O. Box 5058, Portiand, OR 972085058,

You nust describe the specific information that & inpocurate or in dispute
and the bixsly for any duputo with sipperting documantation. In the ogas of
Informaticn that relites 1o an identity theft, you will noad to provido us with
an identity theft report.

C ; P— ttshs O g A
1. mhMMwaﬂmmﬂm
2. Go through your nagister end mark each chack, withdrawal, ATM
trensaction, payment; deposit or cther orodit tsted on your statement.
ummwmmwmmmmwm
any service charges, aytomatic payments or ATM transactions withdrawn
MWWMWMW
3 mmﬁmmmmhwwmmnmrm
outaianding checks, ATM withdrawals, ATM payments or any other
withdrawals (nclixding any from provious montha) which are listed [n
-ENTER e e e b i fe e i o
A. Tha ending batance
Shown on YoUr etatemant .. ....vu e iini s iien 3
ADD '
8. Any deposits liatad In your $
rogiater of trenafers into $
your account which are nol s .
shown on your statemant. +§$
b aa i tasmrerencatiittanrratsaersnas TOTAL $
CALCAILATE THE SUBTOTAL
{Add Parts Aand B)
..... . 1+ + ¥ T §
SUBTRALY
€. The total outstanding chacks and
withdrawals from the chartabove . ............ - $
CALCULATE THE ENDING BALANCE
(Part A+ Port8 - Pan )
This amount should be tha seme
s the cumrent balance shown In
yourcheck ragister .. .....orveiiiinriacaies Es. E
Total amount §

€010 Walls Farpo Bank, NA. All fightn ressrvad. Slember FDIC, NMLSR (D 306901

493







HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Uniﬁe.d School District Governing Board Item# & (e
FROM: JoAnne Bindell, Principal MVES : Reading
DATE: September 9, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: = Approval of MVES PTO Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #3 Increase parental and community
involvement.

SUPPORTING DATA: Governing Board Policy KJA states “The Superintendent shall
develop procedures as necessary for the annual approval of parent support and booster
organizations .

A procedure is in place by which Parent/Teacher and Parent/Teacher/Staff Organizations
are to be recognized by the Board. This recognition allows the District’s liability
insurance carrier, the Arizona Risk Retention Trust, to cover the organization’s school '
related activities.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION: _
The MVES PTO has applied for Board recognition at this time

Presented in this packet are their official by-laws and information relating to their legal
and financial compliance.

(Sample Motion) It is recommended that the Governing Board approve
Move to recognize the MVES PTO for the 2014-2015 school year

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: /‘ép /- \Lj /A
Dr. Paul H. Staffon, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: JoAnne Bindell - 759-4705

434



APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

Nlmeofolmiampﬁrh\:s Teather Or ?;m 136l Schoat Mol Uiy
nemmwmmcmb _ Tmuw No.

OFFICERS: ) . "y -

Name: ) B Namte: ’rj”\ VAL A

ofice Held: Pros) ol Oﬂieel-lald:m

Address: QIOOG- Mmlufbf' a3 10 N-Contient O,
N Az smoaid
Phone(s): QZ? ?qq: "l‘q ‘4’; .

Phone(s): "{6 0 "uq
21—

Dite taking office: 7 31."/‘{. Date taking offios ’7/31//‘/

FOR ADDITIONAL OFFICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHEDSHEET.

O FormalNonProfit  Please Attach:

1) Articles of Incorporation 5) Last Fiscal year LR.S. Form 990 Annual Report
2) Cument opersting by-lsws 6) Most recent tressurer’s financial report
3) Last flscal yesr AZ CC Annual Report T) Most recent bark statement

4) LRS. Determination Letter
~g Informal Noo:Profis _Plesse Attach:
et coesicip by.laws
2) Munﬂm’ammm
3) Most récént bank stetement
Bank account established? F Yes [ No Two signatures are required
By-laws reviewed aznually? B Yes O No  Badget plan must be in place

Munbcmutinpwdhowomn? Executive meetings held how often? W




Mountain View Elementary PTO Bylaws

Article I: Name

The name of this Org_anlzatinn is the Mountain View Elementary Schoo! Parent/Teacher/Organization
tP’l_‘O) of Humboldt Unified School District, Prescott Valley, Arizona.

Article it: Articles of Organization
The articles of organization include:

1. Thebylaws of such organization.
2. The articles of association.

Article lIl: Objectives:

1. The objectives of the MVES PTO are ifeveloped through committees, projects and programs
and are governed and qualified by the basic policies set forth in Article IV.
2. The objective of the MVES PTO are to:
a. Provide school functions for the purpose of promoting fellowship among parents,
students and teachers.
b. Provide funds for extra materials and programs in addition to what is provided by
the district as determined by the Organization.
¢. Assistinthe Org_anization of a volunteer program as deemed beneficial to the
students.

Article IV: Basic Policies |
The following are basic policies of the MVES PTO:

1. This Organization shali be non-commercial, non-sectarian and non-partisan.

2. This Organization shall work with the schoo! and administration to help provide quality
education for all students, recognizing that the legal responsibility to make decisions has
been detegated by the people to the Humboldt Governing Board, a.k.a. School Board.

3. This Opganization shall work with the school administration, faculty and students in an effort
to: :

a. Provide quality experiences and activities for all members of Mountain View Elementary
School.

b. Promote the welfare of the children attending MVES in home, school and community.

¢. Maintain a well-informed membership regarding issues directly related to the school
community.

496



d. Bring closer relationships between home and school so that parents and teachers may
cooperate in the education of the students.

4. The Organization shall not directly or indirectly participate or intervene in any political
campaign on behalf or in opposition to any candidate for public office {including publishing
or distributing statements). '

5. The Organization may cooperate with the other organizations and agencies concerning child
weifare, but persons representing the Organization in such matters shall make no

_ commitments that will bind the Organization.

6. The records of this Organization are open for public review. APTO Book of Record will be
kept in the school office and made available upon request for public inspection. This
notebook will contain:

a. The original bylaws, revised bylaws and amendments to bylaws.

Articles of organization.

Minutes of all meetings.

Monthly financial reports.

Current membership enroliment list of names.

man o

Article V: Membership and Dues

1. Allparents, teachers and community of MVES willing to uphold the policies and subscribe to
these bylaws, shalt be known as an enrolled member of this Organization upon:
a. The payment or waiver of dues as determined by the Executive Board.
b. Registration of name, address and phone number with the membership
chairperson.
2. -Membership in this Organization shall be made available without regard to race, color,
creed or national origin.
3. This Organization shall conduct an annual enroliment of members but may admit persons to
membership at any time. The membership year shall be from July 1 to June 30™.
4. Onlyenrolled adult members of this Organization shall be eligible to vote in the meetings,
election of officers or to serve in any of its elective or appointed positions.
The Organization provides family memberships and each adult person in that family will be
allowed voting privileges.

Article VI: Officers and their election
1. Officers of this Organization will consist of elected offices of:

President
Vice-President
Secretary
d. Treasurer
1. Elective officers shall be elected by a voice vote during the elaction meeting.

A

497



2. Theterm of an office shall be one year. The election shall be held in the spring and the
newly elected officers shall assume office at the close of the last meeting in May. A
candidate can be elected to the same office for no more than four consecutive years, After
four consecutive terms If no other person is willing to run for an office, the current officer
may continue to serve for one additional year.

3. There shall not be any co-officers on the Executive Board.

4, Ifavacancy accurs in the office of President, the Vice-President shall assume the office of
the President. If a vacancy occurs in any other office a person many be elected by a majority
vote of the Executive Board and shall fill the office for the unexpired term. _

S. There shall be a nomination committee composed of an uneven number, no less than three
members, of which one member must be from the Executive Board. The Executive Board
shall appoint the nominating committee shall ensure that:

a. Only those members consenting to serve, if elected, shall be nominated.

b. A nominating report is submitted to the membership prior to the elections.

¢. Following their report, nominations may be submitted from the floor with the
consent of the nominee.

d. Information an all of the candidates is distributed without bias and/or endorsement
{campaigning is not appropriate).

-6, A member must appear in person to cast a vote. The Executive Board will determine the
voting arrangement.

Article ViI: Duties of Officers

1. The President shal:
a. Preside at all meetings of the Organization and the Executive Board.
b. Be versed and communicate the bylaws to committee chairperson and the Executive
Board.
c. Coordinate the work of officers and committees of the Organization so that the
objectives and policies may be promoted.
d. Appoint the chairperson of standing committees.
e. Be a member ex-officio of all committees with the exception of the nominating
committee.
f. Shall be authorized to sign checks of the Organization.
g. Perform such other duties as may be assigned by the Organization.
2. _ The Vice-President shall:
a. Act as an assistant to the President and perform the duties of the President in the
absence or inability of that officer to act.
b. Commit to the duties of President in the event the President vacates office for any
reason.
Gather monthly reports,
d. Perform other delegated duties as assigned.
e. Have the option of serving as committee chairperson.

o

498



3. The Secretary shall:
a. Keep an accurate record of the proceedings of the meelings of the Organization.
b. Distribute official minutes to each Executive Board member and others determined by
the Executive Board.
Maintain the PTO Book or record.
Be prepared to refer to minutes of previous meetings.
Perform other delegated duties as assigned.
Have the option of serving on a committee.

e a0

4. The Treasurer shall: :

a. Establish and/or maintain a checking account and other accounts as determined by the
Executive Board.

b. Have custody of all financial records and funds of the Organization.

¢. Verify and be responsible for, along with the President, Il monies received, as counted
by both. Each shall keep an accurate account of all monies.

d. Keepa fult and accurate account of receipts and disbursements as authorized by the
President and/or the Executive Board.

e. Prepare a financial statement each month, with copies distributed to those who attend
the meetings. .

f  Make sure that at least $500.00 is feft in the checking account for the next school year.

Al officers shall perform the duties outlined in these bylaws and those assigned from time to time.

Upoh the expiration of the term of office or in the case of resignation, each officer shall turn over to the
President, without delay, all material pertaining to the office and shall return to the Treasurer, without
delay, all funds pertaining to the office.

Article Vii:: Executive Board

1. The Executive Board will consist of the officers of the Organization, the Principal of MVES
and a faculty representative.
2. The duties of the Executive Board shall be to:
a. Transact necessary business in the interval between organizational meetings.
b. Create special and standing committees.
¢. Approve the plans of the standing committees.
3. The duties of the Principal is to:
a. Provide council to the Executive Board regarding school or district policy.
b. Raise issues affecting school and faculty.
4. The duties of the faculty representative shall be:
a. Inform the staff of all events and activities.
b. Pofl faculty and give resuits to the Executive Board when asked.
c. Actas a liaison between the PTO and MVES faculty.

499



Article IX: Board Meetings

1. Board meetings shall be on a monthly basis at a time and place designated by the Board at
the beginning of its term. Only Board members excluding the President {(who votes only in
case of a tie) shall be entitled to a vote.

3. Additional meetings may be scheduled as needed by the President or Principal with proper
notification to all Board members. -

3. Voting shall be done by a show of handsor a voice vote unlfess a secret ballot is requested.

4. Asimple majority sha!l decide any issue voted upon.

5. Aquorum for the transaction of Organization business shali be 30% of those attending the
meeting.

6. Any executive Board member who has been absent from two consecutive Board meetings
without prior notice to the President, shall be considered resigned.

Article X: General Meetings

1. General meetings of the membership will be held on the dates selected by the Executive
Board. Special meetings may be called when requested in writing to the Secretary 72 hours
in advance. At least two genera! membership meetings shall be held during the school year.

2. Meetings are open to the public.

3. Members present shall constitute a quorum. A majority vote of members present shall be
adequate and acceptable to conducting or transacting business, provided that at least two
separate notifications are sent home with the students, within one week of the meeting.

4. The last meeting of the year in May shall be an annual meeting at which time reports for the

‘end of the year will be given and new officers shall be instelled.

Article Xt: Fiscal Year
1, The fiscal year of this association shall begin July 1" and end June 30™,
Article XlIi: Amendments

1. The rules contained in the cusrent edition of Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly revised, shall
govern MVES PTO.

2. 2. Anamendment shall be proposed in writing to the President and shall be read at the first
general meeting after the President receives the request.

3. When a revision in the bylaws is being considered a majority vote at a meeting by the
Organization or by a two-thirds vote by the Executive Board. The requirements for adoption
of a revised set of bylaws shall be the same as in the case of an amendment.

4. Notice of a vote on an amendment and information regarding the amendment shali be given
to the general membership at the start of the meeting. They shall have time to read it
completely prior to a vote.

5. Acopy of the proposed amendment or revised bylaws will be made available for public
review in the schoo) office during normal school hours.

alilt



6. Robert’s Rules of Order, Newly Revised, shall govern this organization in all cased in which
they are applicable.

Article XIV: Miscellaneous Provisions

1. All members of this organization, Governing Board, and its committees are for the
discussion of the Organization business and parent members shall NOT use any of these
meetings as a means of discussing the problems or progress of their children with the staff.

5081



CHASE 0 July 01, 2014 thrcugh Judy 31, 2014

gwmm ,NA | X .
8an Antonio, TX 78285-9754

OUSTOH!R SERVICE INFOHMATION

00083667 1 AV 0,381 Wb ohe

(R | B P O T P R B TR Service Center: 1-aoo-aaa'ma
00083007 DRE 601 141 21314 NNNNNNNNNNNT 1000000000 65 0000 12242053 Pepaze Dea! and Hard of Hearing:  1-800-242-7383

MOUNTAIN VIEW SOCIAL COMMITTEE PTO Para Espanol: 1-888-622-4273
8601 E LOOS DR Intemational Calls: 1-713-262-1679

PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 88314-8476

CHECKING SUMM? y Chase Nonprolit BusliisssClasalo

Beginning Balanice $370.04
Fees and Other Withdrawals 1 -200
Endlngm 1 $368.08

FEES AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS
DATE  DESCRIPTION - AMOUNT
07/31 Senice Fee _ | $2.00
Tota! Feas & Other Withdrawels $2.00

You can walve your monthly sesvice fee by maintaining an average checking balance of $4,000 or mora during the
dtatement period.

DAILY ENDING BALANCE
DATE AMOUNT
o7 §386.04

[SERVICE CHARGE SUMMARY |
NUMBER

TRANSACTIONS FOR GERVICE FEE CALCULATION ™
Chechks Paid / Debits
Dsposite / Credils

Depovited jtoms
Transzotion Total

elo o o 82

SERVICE FEE CALCULATION ANOUNT
Service Fee $2.00
Sorvice Fea Cradit £0.00
Not Service Fee 200
Excessivo Transaction Foas (Above 0) $0.00
Total Service Faea $2.00

507 Pogalot2



c

CHASE €

Special henefits for Chase checki ng
custaners! Take advantage of exclusive
offers on many Chase products: To 1earn

wiore visit chase.com/exclusives
ar talk to a barker todayi

fiy Transaction Summary

e R RN SRR R EERRER AR TR REER R R

Transaction #29
U fecount Numher Eading Int 9526
Check ing Deposit

m, Further review may result in delayed
d‘F vailability of this deposit

...............
-------------------------

(=3

JPllorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
m Pr‘esccr‘c‘cg Valley, Branch 000277
< 1-800-935-9935 :
I Member FDIC. Equal Housing Lender
U Please heep your receipt
oa/iz/2004 12:22

Rusiness Date 0871272014
B Coasion #14
-

mThank yau - Frank

2 Cashbox #08

t J;Ju rees & Uther Withdrawals

July 01, 2014 through July 31, 2014
Account Number:  000000785319526

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

: Web site: " Chase.com
i Service Center: 1-800-242-7338
100000 65 0000 T2242953 Peeaze Deaf and Hard of Heating:  1-800-242-73883

1-888-622-4273
1-713-262-1678

o) , Para Espahol:
International Calls:

inprofit BusinessClassic

I

TR

ICES AMOUNT
$370.04
1 -2.00
1 $368.04
ALS
AMOUNT
$2.00
$2.00

You can waive yout monthly servios fee by maintaining an average checking balance of $4,000 or more during the -

statement period.

DAILY ENDING BALANCE
DATE AMOUNT
07/31 $368.04
SERVICE CHARGE SUMMARY

N o . NUMBER OF
TRANSACTIONS FOR SERVIGE FEE CALCULATION TRANSACTIONS
Checks Paid / Debits - 0
Deposits / Credits 0
Deposited ltems 0
Transaction Total 0
SERVICE FEE CALCULATION AMOUNT
Service Fee $2.00
Service Fee Credit $0.00
Net Service Fee $2.00
Excessive Transaction Fees (Above 0} $0.00
Total Service Fees $2.00

h03

Page 1ol 2

LU

21350010670



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board  Ttem # A 7

FROM: Bucky Bates, Principal, Granville Elementary Reading
School -

DATE: September 9, 2014 Discuss

SUBJECT: -Approval of Parent Support Organization for Action

Granvilie Elementary School
: ' Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # 2 - Increase Parent/Community Involvement

SUPPORTING DATA:

Governing Board Policy KJA, “The Superintendent shall develop procedures as
necessary for the annual approval of parent support and booster organizations and the
guidance of school personnel who are involved with booster organizations.”

A procedure is in piace by which Parent/Teacher and Parent/Teacher/Staff Organization
(PTO) is to be tecognized by the Board. This recognition allows the District’s liability
insurance carrier to cover PTO/PTSA activities.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The Parent Teacher Organization from Granville Elementary School has applied for
Board recognition at this time.

Presented in this packet are the official by-laws and information relating to their legal and
financial compliance. '

1t is recommended that the Governing Board:
Move to recognize the Parent Teacher Organization for Grgfiville Elementary School for
i,

the 2014-2015 school year. /é/ /A
AN

Approved fot transmittal to the Governing Board:
' Dr. Paul H. Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed fo: Bucky Bates, Principal - 759-4805

b4



| ~ APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

Granville PTO

Name of Organization

Granville Elementary

Related Student Organization or Club

) _ School
80-0650077

Taxpayer 1.D. No.

Name: Kristi Letendre
Treasurét
Office Held:
4768 N Calle Santa Cruz
Address:
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
028-533-5499
Phone(s):
letendrefamily@cableong.ne
Email!
08712114
Date taking office:
© Name; Aimee Stirling
' Secretary
Office Held:
Address: 9525 N Talbot Drive
" Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
435-862-8551
Phone(s):
fimeestirling@ginail.com
Email:
08/12/14
Date taking office:

TOR ADDITIONAL OFFICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHED SIEET.

( if applicable)
OFFICERS:
Name: Karxie Platt
President
Office Held:
4361 N. Lone Cactus Drive
Address: .
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
_ 480-240-8042
Phone(s): _
jerkarplatt@yahoo.com
Email:
08/12/14
Date taking office:
Name: Lisa Pgsalich
' : Vice President
Office Held: :
5721 N.Bronco Lane
Address:
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
028.925.8588
Phone(s): i
‘brooklynemma@yuhoo.com
Email:
08/12/14
Date taking office:
[ Formal Non-Profit  Please Astach:

1) Aricles of Incorporation
2) Current operating by-laws
3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report
4) LR.S. Determination Letter
ﬁ Informal Non-Proflt Please Aitach:
1} Current operating by-laws
2) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
3) Most recent bank statement

5) Last Fiscal year LR.S. Form 990 Annual Report
6) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
7) Most recent bank statoment

Bank account eslablished? Yes [ No Two signatures required? Yes [ No
By-laws reviewed annually? Yes [ No Budget plan in place? ves [ No
Member meetings held how often? Monthly Executive meetings held how often? _ Quarterly

As officers, we hereby agree to abide by the By-laws of our organiution and follow th

District’s Guidelines for Operation
nitles where support Is needed.

and FinnnW while we strive 7 im;rove our children's edigational opp
ey SIBIE
[/

Principal’s Approval: Signaturew-
' 505




GRANVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
PARENT TEACHER ORGANIZATION
BYLAWS

1. Name and Mission
1.1, The name of this organization shall be known as Granville Elementary School Parent Teachet
Organization. i
1.2. Our Mission is: :
1.2.1.To bring parents, teacher, administrators, and other staff together to work as partners in
the best interests of the children.
1.2.2.To encourage ali parents and school staff to hecome members and to become actively
involved in PTO sponsored activities which are intended to make the school yeara
rewarding experience.
1.2.3.To involve the surrounding community in the life of our school.
1.2.4.To raise money for the benefit of our school.
1.2.5.To encourage school spirit and pride.
1.2.6.To honor individuals for their dedication to our student’s education and welfare.
2. Membership and Fees 7 ‘ :
2.1. Membership is open to all parents and supporters of children enrolled at Granville Elementary
school, as well as Granville Elementary School staff who are willing to uphold its basic policies
~ and subscribe to its by-laws. '
2.2. Membership shall be accepted at any time. _
2 3. Annual dues shall be set by the executive board at a flat rate per school year.
2.4. Any family unable to pay dues will not be denied membership because of hardship.
2.5. Membership duration shall be from the first day of school until August 31 of the following year.

3. Meetings

3.1. Monthly meetings shall be held during the active school year.

3.2. Special meetings may be called by the President, by a majority of the Executive Board, or upon
written request of 10% of the Organization membership presented through the secretary with
at least seven days’ notice having been given.

3.3. Members present shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business in any meeting of

' this Organization.

3.4. Any Member shall be entitled to one vote in ali voting at meetings. _

3.5. Meetings shall be facilitated by the standing President or Vice-President In the President’s
absence or by a chairperson Iif both President and Vice-President are absent.

4, Election of Officers
4.1. A letter to the parents and teachers shall include a summary of board positions, meeting dates,
and a request for participation.
4.2. Any member Is eligible for an office. :
4.3. Voting for officers shall take place at the first Organization meeting of the school year.

Adopted 4/2013 1

506



5.

6.

4.4,

4.5,
4.6.

Al officer positions shall be filled by a nomination process either by other members or by self-
nemination, ' .

If a position Is uncontested, the member will be awarded that position. _

In the event a position is contested, a vote will be taken by secret ballot and tallied by the
President or Principal and a second independent member. Majority vote getter will be awarded

~ the position.

47,

All ballots will be destroyed after the tabulation.

Officers

-5.L

5.2.
53.

54.

5.5.

5.6.

57.

The officers of the organization shall be President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, and
Membership Director, - -
Any office may be co-chaired.
Officers shall assume their official duties immediately after efected and shall serve for the term
of one year or until their successors are elected. : '
Any officer of the organization shall not be eligible to serve more than two consecutive terms in
the same office. .
No officer positions may be held by immediate family members of other officers. In the event
no person has been nominated to a position, an exception may be made at the discretion of the
other board members. At no time may 2 farriily members be signers on the GES PTO financlals.

. Avacancy occurring, in any office, except for the.presidency, shali be filled on an interim basis
by appointment of the remaining board until a vote can be made at the next general meeting in
the format outlined in Article 4. In case a vacancy occurs in the office of president, the vice-
president shall setve as president on an interim basis until a vote can be made at a general
meeting in the format outlined In Article 4.

Removal from office: The PTO board by a majority vote may remove any elected officer or
committee member from his/her position for fallure to perform assigned duties, impropriety,
failure to attend three consecutive meetings, or for any other just cause. Any individual in
question is glven writteh hotice of the meeting and the intended business. The affected
individual shall be given the opportunity to address the Executive Board before any vote for
removal is conducted.

Duties of thé Officers

6.1.

6.2.

The Prasident
6.1.1,Shall preside at all meetings of the organization
6.1.2.Shall perform such other duties as may be prescribed in these by-laws or assigned to him
_ oth the Organization or by the Executive Board.
6.1.3.Shall be a member ex-officio of all committees except the nomination committee.
6.1.4.5hall coordinate the work of the officers and committees in order that the objectives of
the Organization may be promoted. i
6.1.5.Shatl deliver to thelr successors all official material within ten days after the meeting at
which thelir successor was elected.
The Vice-President
6.2.1.Shall act as an alde to the President and shall perform the duties of the President in his or
her absence. 7 -
6.2.2.hall oversee the promotion of public relations by submitting articles regarding
organizational activity to all proper media sources within the community.

Adopted 4/2013 2

he7

Q0



9.

Funds

9.1,

9.2,

9.3.
9.4.

9.5.

9.6.

Incoming monies shall be counted by two PTO members or ane PTO member and the Treasurer
and signed in by the same, before being released to the Treasurer for deposit.

All funds received by the Treasurer shall be deposited intact in a federally insured financial
institutlon within 5 business days of their verification by the officers in an account in the name
of Granville Elementary School Parent Teacher Organization. :

All expenditures are to be supported by a written requisition, recelpts, invoices, and/or other
supporting documentation and approved by the membership. ‘

All funds not spent by the end of the school year will be maintained in the GES PTO bank
account for use during the next school year. N '

The financlal records of the Organization shall be audited if requested by a person who {s not a
member of the PTO and whom the Executive Board has appointed. The audit shall take place
within 30 days of a request from any member of the PTO.

An annual year-end financial statement shall be made available to all organizational members
and submitted to the district at the close of the school year.

10. Amendments
10.1. These by-laws may be amended at a meeting of the Organization only by a majority vote

Adopted 4/2013

of the members present, provided written notice has been given to the membership at least
one week prior to the approval vote. :

508



Granville Elementary School PTO

5250 N. Stover Dr., Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

. _ Phone: (928) 759-4800 Fax: (928) 772-2647
facebook.com/GranvillePTO * GranvilleElementaryPTO@gmail.com
i L A ]

' 9014-2015 PTO Budget

Income: Expenses:

Christmas store $2,000.00 Bank Fees $250.00

Fall Festival $3,000:00 Return Checks $100.00

Gecko Walk $3,000.00 Referee's $2,600.00

Cookle Dough . $10,000.00 Teacher Requests $8,000.00
Papa John's $400.00

Movie Night $150.00 Christmas Store $1,000.00

Fall Fastival $500.00

Membership Dues $300.00 Gecko Walk $1,000.00

BoxTops $2,500.00 Family Movle Night $150.00

Science Boards $200.00 Subscriptions $500.00
Spiritwear $1,200,00

Summer Movie Fun $1,600.00 BookTop Payout $2,500.00

Yearbook sales $3,250.00 Field Day $300.00

Yearbook Advertising $650.00 Student Recognition $1,500.00

Teacher App. Fall Festival $2,500.00

Total: $28,250.00 Teacher App. Meals $800.00

Teacher/Staff App. Week $800.00

Summer Movie tickets $1,325.00

T-Shirts / Spiritwear $1,125.00

Yearbook $3,900.00

Total: $28,250.00



Income:

Christmas store
Fail Festival
Gecko Walk
Cookie Dough
Papa john's
fMovie Night

Membership Dues
BoxTops

Science Boards
Spirltwear
Summer Movie Fun
Yearbook sales

Yearbook Advertising

Total:

Expenses:

Bank Fees

Return Checks
Referee's
Teacher Requiests

Christmas Store
Fall Festlval

Gecko Walk

Family Movie Night
Subscriptions

BookTop Payout
Field Day

Student Recognition
Teacher App. Fall Festival
Teacher App. Meals
Teacher/Staff App. Week

Summer Movie tickets
T-Shirts / Spiritwear

Yearbook

Total:

Granville Elementary PTO
Budget 2014-2015

$2,000.00

$3,000.00
$3,000.00
$10,000.00

$400.00

$150.00

$300.00
$2,500.00
$200.00
$1,200.00
$1,600.00
$3,250.00

$650.00

$28,250.00

$250.00
$100.00
$2,000.00
$8,000.00

$1,000.00
$500.00
$1,000.00
$150.00
$500.00

$2,500.00
$300.00

$1,500.00

$2,500.00

$800.00
$800.00

$1,325.00
$1,125.00
$3,900.00

$28,250.00

51@



Z0TSy'es  :Buppayd scueeg Ajng jo pul
o7'eSH'TTS  :Suppay) duejeg A 0 pu3
88715T$ el Ainr
£r's$ soijddng - 334} Jejjoq ¥ToZ/TE/L
96'3€$ 3oBq WO - Aloped nuoq vioz/oc/L
L TAR A I3MO - J0dag WO ¥I0e/ve/L
00°5.Z$ sjpuad ABME AAID - S|DUBLLS ¥10Z/€C/L
9£'95% aeangids - Apsads Jis ¥102/22/L
6L°0TS spiedisod o} 1aded Xe WO $T0Z/6/L 8£'60S§  :IEI0LAMS
vL'L89's$ Jje3o) aunf 98 Aey woay S ezzid s,uyofeded  I0Z/TE/L
: 9T ZIrS spJemay suosuaqyy / sAid viozfee/L
00'00E$ Aeq piai4 - U3GO 1Q yioz/vz/9
vLL8E'SS P2y 3yl ulpassolpAy ¥10Z/¥/9 06'8ET$ :leloLaung
60'TOT'ES ‘[er0L Aeyy 06'T$ piemay Aemajeg duos3 vToz/9z/o
CO'ZETS  SIOPLL UNj SAOUI JBWIWING g YoRo L3I  ¥IOZ/ZT/S
yR'6v$ 92)id 4oienb Yiy - HEWEM y1oz/oe/s
06'LP$ 29D OLd Paiepo v10z/0/s 65'ST9'5$ ‘Iel0LAC
89'66% SyID souopusye Paged - HeweM  ¥T0Z/6T/S
00°2SLS syo souapusyie papad - LeWeM  YTOZ/9T/S 96'ES spJemads Aemajes - duos3 ytoz/6z/s
Y0'L68$ uoy} e e saiddns vioz/vt/s 11°627'eS uoy} - v -jiem y10z/61/8
00°00T TS Aasuop do) xog yIOZ/vL/S 00'6VLS  SI9¥PNH LNJ DIAOWI JOURUNS B YOOGIBAA  FTOZ/6T/S
ST'0ESS$ uoyy 2 j[em Jo} S1ajSoRlg Pullodold  $TOZ/ET/S 20'8LE'TS M 009D ‘sdo) Xogq YOOIEDR ¥I0e/V1/S
60°0S$ duy pjeid JIsn - SPeqpUOWeRIQ 2V yroz/e/s 00°L6S YSIN ezzid suyor edeq pue Jeamatnds  ¥102/8/S
SrPIsS SHO0GIBIA JO) SBIGET - HeW e ioz/8fs 053155 uopesnp3 Joj s1319dwind y10Z/8/S
00°0L$ Sutuun] oueld - sasyw Aer ¥102/8/S 00'v0TS N3 SIAOW JALRUNG ¥10Z/8/S
00058 uonepasdde Jayoeay - JowIng doeg v102/%/S O0'OVES joogqiedA ¥roe/8/s
1nQ Asuoi a1eq uj AsuciN aed

y1oz AInf - Aey
yo0day Jainseail Oid djiiauelrd

511




CHASEO July 01, 2014 through July 31, 2014

4PMorgan Chase Bank, NA. - AccountNumber: | 000000740263579
Ran Antonlo, TX 78285 -8754

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

Woeb sile: Chasge.com
Hlidbae u“un"||n‘u“|lu||l'|||||||||||l|“||n“n| Service Centar: 1-800-242.7338
00030346 DRE 801 14221514 NNNNNNNNNNN T 1 000000000 60 0000 Deaf and Hard of Hearing:  1-800-242-7383
GRANVILLE PTC Para Espanol; 1-888.822-4273
OPERATING ACCOUNT ' International Calls: 1-7138-262-1679
5250 N STOVER DR . o

PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 858314-3842

CHECKING SUMMARY Chase BusinessSelect Checking

INSTANCES AMOUNT

Baginning Batance : $6,650.47

Deposits and Additlons 2 509.38

Chacks Pald 1 - 66,76

ATM & Debit Card Withdrawals 8 - 2,408.07

Fess and Other Withdrawals 2 - 166.00

Ending Balance 1 $3,451.02

DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS

DATE DESCRIPTION _ AMOUNT
orizn  Depostt 1zmmizizee Foy's ¥ R\perdsods emmun by Recdarrds gz e
0731 Deposit__1080871131_Papa. Solndy PirraNiand- PO 67.22

Total Deposits and Additions R0\Y  $500.38

CHECKS PAID

DATE
PAID AMOUNT

CHEGK NO. QESCRIPTION .
':&rip_aﬁd.ﬁ_ﬁm.cﬁ oriz2 g56.78
Total Checks Pald . $56.76

if you see a description in the Checks Pald section, it means that we recelved only slactronic Information abaut the check,
not tha origine! or an imaga of the check. As a restilt, wa're not able to refum tha check to you or show you an image.

A An image of thia cheok may be avallable for you to view on Chese.com.

Pago 1 0f4

512




July 81, 2044 through July 31, 2014
Acoount Numbar:  000000740263579

CHASE @

|ATM & DEBIT CARD WITHDRAWALS|

DATE  CEBCRIPTION pcasf o AMOUNT

07/09 Card Purchase With Pin 07/08 Office Max 1931 East H Prescott AZ Card 6349 $10.78

075 Card Purchase 07114 Sic*Smartiivingcorp.Com 8008536502 CA Card 9688 SupScrip¥ioN 39.06 X

07/23 Card Purchase 07/22 Int*Scentco, Inc 618-562-9800 CA Card 6349 \ €5 275.00 +» 9 IVE Ay

07/24 Card Purchase 07/22 Homedepat.Com 800-430-3376 CA Card 6349 X 2,125,894
07/30  Card Purchass 07/28 Donut Factory Prescolt AZ Card 6349 e ‘S O ﬁg cl¢ 38.96

07/31  Card Purchase With Pin 07/31 Dollarires Prascolt Vall AZ Card 6348 (ne¢ k:;:g ot D"% - 5.43
Total ATM & Debit Card Withdrawals Swpphes $2,498.07

[ATM & DEBIT CARD SUMMARY
Keisti Letendre Card 8349 _
Total ATM Withdrawa!s & Debits $0.00
Total Card Purchases : $2.456.12
‘T'otal Card Depasils & Credits $0.00
Méyra Enriquez Card 9666
Tota! ATM Withdrawals & Dabils ' $0.00
Total Card Purchases $39.98
Total Card Deposlte & Credits $0.00
ATM & Debit Card Totals '
Total ATM Withdrawals & Debits $0.00
~ Total Card Purchases $2,496.07
Total Card Deposits & Credils §0.00

FEES AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS|

DATE  DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

oriat  o7iat withdawal @kt Casdn ¢ Famick Sel\s M.ae,—\vTea&\o,r\\)\ﬁh‘\' $150.00

07/31 Service Fan 15.00
Total Fees & Other Withdrawals . $165.00
DAILY ENDING BALANCE

DATE AMOUNT

07/09 45,648.68

Q75 5,608.73

0ri22 5,661.97

07123 §,276.97

07/24 3,151.03

Page 2074

513



CHASEQ

July 04, 2014 through July 31, 2014
AccountNumbsr:  000000740263579

DAILY ENDING BALANCE], fconfinued)

DATE AMOUNT
07/29 3,603.19
07/30 3,5654.23
07131 3,451.02

SERVICE CHARGE SUMMARY

You were charged a monihly service fee this month. Your Chase BusinessSelect Checking monthly Service Fee can
be walved in fiva differant ways during any statament perlad:

Malntain en average datly balance of $7,600.00. Your avarage dally balance was $5,020.00. OR

Maintain & rélationship bafanoe of $25,000,00 or mote during the statement period. Your relationship balance
was $7,415.00, OR .

Link a qualifying personsl chacking account to your Chass BusinassSelact Checking account. You hava no
qualifying parsonal account linked. OR :

Spend at least $1,000.00 on a linked Chase Bualness Credit Card. You spant $0.00.0R

Pay a least $50.00 in qualifying checling-related services or faes. You pald $0,00.

See your Account Rules and Regulations or stop in to see a banker today fo find out more,

TRANSACTIONS FOR SERVICE FEE CALCULATION ) NUMBER OF TRANSACTIONS

Checks Pald / Deblts 8
Daposits / Credils 2
Dsposited items 3
Transaction Total 13
SHRVICE FER CALCULATION AMOUNT
Seivice Faa $14.00
Sanvica Fea Cradit $0.00
Net Service Fee $15.00
Excessive Transaction Fess {Above 200) $0.00
Total Service Fees : $15.00
Page 3ol 4

514




CHASE O

July 01, 2014 through July 31, 2014
AccountNumber:  000000740263579

Note: Ensure your checkbook reglster s up to date with all transactions to date whether they are included an your
statement or not.

1, Write In the Ending Balahce shown on this statement: Step 1 Batance: $
2. List and total all deposits & additlons not shown on this statemant:

Dats Amount Date Amaunt Date Amount

$tep 2 Total:
3. Add Step 2 Total to'Step 1 Balance. Step 3 Total:

4. List and total alf checks, ATM withdrawals, debit card purchases and other withdrawals
not shown on this statement.

. S

- J—

Check Number cr Date Amount Check Number or Date Amount

Btep 4 Total:
§. Subtract Step 4 Total from Step 3 Total. This should match your Cheackbook Balance:

-s_‘_m__

. T—

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS:Call or write us at the phone number or address on
the front of this statemant (non-parsonel accounts contact Customer Service if you think \f(cur glatemant or recalgt ts Incorrest or if you
nesd more (nformation about a transfar {lated on the slalement or receipl. We must haar from you ho later than 80 days after we sent you
the FIRST statement on which the problom or emor appaarad. Be prepared {0 give us the {ollowing Infermation:

» Youtr nama and acoount number

« The dollar amount of the suspected error

» A dagaription of the arrar or transfer you are unsure of, whr you helleva it I3 an error, or why Jmu need more Informatlon.
We will Investigate your complaint and will corect any ervar promptly. [fwe take more than 10 business deys {6r 20 business days for
new accounts) to do thls, we will cradit your account for the amaount you think I8 In erfor So that you will have use of the monay during the
fima [t takes us to complete our invastigation.

| CABE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT NONELECTRUONIC TRANGACTIONS:Contact the bank lmmediately If yaur statoment [s
incorrect o If you need mora Informatlon about any non-slacironlo transactions (chacks or depaslls) on this statement. IFany such error
appaare, you must nofify the bank [n wriling no later than 30 days after the slaterment was made avallable to you. For more complete
datalls, see the Account Rules and Regulations or other applicable account agreament that govems your actounl.

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. Member FDIC

Page 4ol 4

h15



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Ttem # ,‘\. 8
FROM: Lisa Uvila, Principal- HES Reading
DATE September 9, 2014 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of Panda Booster Organization for Action
Humboldt Elementary School
: ' Consent X
OBJECTIVE: Goal # 3- Increase parental & community
: involvement.
SUPPORTING DATA:

Governing Board Policy KJA states “The Superintendent shall develop procedures as
necessary for the annual approval of parent support and boosler organizations...”

A procedure is in place by which Parent/Teacher and Parent/Teacher/Staff Organizations
(PTO/PTSO).are to be recognized by the Board. This recogrition allows the District’s
liability insurance cartier, The Arizona Risk Retention Trust, to cover the organization’s
school related activities. '

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
The Panda Booster Organization from Humboldt Elementary has applied for Board
recognition at this time. ' '

Presented in this packet are their official by-laws and information relating to their legal
and financial compliance.

(Sample Motion) It is recommended that the Governing Board approve

Move to recognize the Panda Booster Organization for Humboldt Elementary School
Sfor the 2014-2015 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board.: % ‘ﬁ } ‘fi//

Dr. Paul H. Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Lisa Uvila -~ 759-4405

516



APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UN?FIED SCHOOJ, DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

D BOSIS e HES

Related Student Organization or Club Taxpayer 1.D. No.
{ if applicable)

omesns: el Nea| e Trish Buda
Office Held: p]! if;ﬁl'dfﬂ‘r Office Held: SECK d@i’ @]

Address: | 9 éq Address: «:.5[7[70‘? (:22,7%6{7!76 ,Df )
- Ly A2 8301 Prescott Viy, AZ 56314

Phone(s): 935‘ = &5;3“" 78 lD Phone(s): C}a?c? - 773 '*O ’43\5

Email: Kei D2AEMSN LU gt 1 isheu | (&2 imbobifunfid cen

Date taking oﬁice:drl’/&"/l“l; Date taking office: 7_/‘5[ “‘IC | |

e Amber Baltera.  wme  Desime Pt

Office Held: V1 € p resident Office Held: | TEASUIRY |

Address: 7 SD(OQ E DLLW\QP) Address: Q&Q /V C@M [CU d7
Qewe_v(?ﬁlﬁ Dewey , A7 637

Phone(s}: 85 ! -£b. ﬂ "0505 Phone(s): %8’ - /7/3 "'[ (Y 57 q

emait. QuMber_b ﬁer’@mg-.com' Email: d&glf G‘C’,'Dﬁ'f' @hO'hMI\/-Ctﬁm

Date taking office: '7/_,3! Jidh Date taking office: /3] / 4

¥

FOli ADD(T]ONAL OFFICERS, PLEASE ADD A SEPARATE, ATTACHED SHEET.

Name of Organization

[] Formal Non-Profit  Please Attach:

1) Articles of Incorporation 5) Last Fiscal year LR.S. Form 990 Annual Report
2) Current operating by-laws 6) Most recent treasurer’s financial report
3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report 7) Most recent bank statement

4) L.R.S. Determination Letter
E Informal Non-Profit Please Attach:
1) Current operating by-laws
2) Most recent treasurer's financial report
3) Most recent bank statement

Bank account established? 'zYes C} No Twae signatures are required

By-laws reviewed annually? & Yes [1 No Budget plan must be in place
Member meetings held how often? _MMH} Executive meetings held how often? 72416(.6 Q (ﬁa/{

As officers, we hereby agree to abide by the By-laws of our organization and follow the district's Guidelines for

‘Operatign and Financial Responsibility while we strive to imprave our children’s educational opportunities where
supporf ispeeded. %é . !

ol it Gopr i DA sleli
o s Al FIM

Siw g’:)/l))ate _ j S'igng_ture Date
0 ]
Principal’s Approval: Signhature "0 (‘ - 51{1/‘?/( & Date: EB, -71 I (71

144




Page 10f3 ,
Primary Account; 6700878336
Beginning June 1, 2014 - Ending June 30, 2014 30

AT1 000017199

41 HUMBOLDT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO
PO BOX 8
HUMBOLDT AZ 86328-0008

G/EC1-8819-208C

Your BBVA Compass Account(s)

Please see important message regarding your
CLEARCHOICE FOR BUSINESS account

BBVA Compass

Contacting Us
Avallable by phone 24/7
Phone 1-800-266-7277
Online bbvacompass.com

Wiite BBVA Compass
Customer Senvice
P.C. Box 10566
Birmingham, AL 35296

Summary of Accounts
Deposit Accounts/ Other Products -

Ending balance  Ending balance
Account : Account number last statement this statement
CLEARCHOICE FOR BUSINESS 6700978336 $1,380.40 $4,171.66
Total Deposit Accounts ) $1,389.40 $1,171.66

518

DCTDO310




2IEZ1L-6819C08C

Page 30of3
Primary Account; 6700578336
Beginning June 1, 2014 - Ending June 30, 2014

How to Balance Your Account

Step1 .

.

Enter all checks, deposlts, and cther automated tefler
card (ATM) transactions in your register.

Record all automated deductions, debit card
trangactions and electronic bill payments.

- Record and deduct service charges, check printing

charges, or other bank fees,

- If you have an interest bearing account, edd any

Step 2 .

Stepd -
Stepd .

interest earnad shown on this stetement.

if applicable, sort checks in numerlcal order and mark
in your register each check or ather transaction that is
listed on this statement. :

List any deposits or credits your have made that do net
appear on this statement (see space provided below).
List any checks you have written, debit card
trangsactions, electronic payments and cther
dedustions that do not appear on this statement (see
space provided below).

Date/Description

Amount

Slep 3 Totet |

Date/Deseription

Chack# Amount

I
|
|
L
I
I

Step 4 Total | g

Balancing Your Register to this Statement

Step§ -

- Add fotal from Step 3 1
- Subtotal |
-Subfract total from Step 4 |
«This balance should equal your reglster

Enter the "currant balance" shown on this
statement |

balance

IfIt dows not agree, sse stepsbelow  § |

Ifyour account doas not balance, review the following:

« Check all your addition and subfraction above In your reglater.

+ Make sure you remembered fo subtract senvice charges iisted on
.this statement and add any Interast eared to your reglster.

» Amounts of deposits end withdrawals on this statement shoutd
match your reglster entries.

« If you have questions or naed asslstance, please refer to the phone
number on the front of this statement.

BBVA Compass

30

Change of Address
Please call us at the telephons numbsr |sted on the front of this
statement 1o tall us abouit a change of address.

Eiectronle Transfers (for consumer accounts enly}

1 case of errors or questions ebout your Eiectronic Transfers, write to
BBVA Compass Bank, Operations Compliance Suppert, P.O. Box
10568, Birmingham, AL 35288, Or slmply call your local customer
service number printed on the fontof this statement. Cell.or wiite as

.s00n &S you can, If you think your ststement or recelpt is wrong or if

yout need more informetion abouta fransfer on the statement or
recelpt, We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent
the first statement on-which the errer or problem appeared.

¢ Tell us your name and accaurt number (if any).

® Desciibs the emror or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can
whyyou belleve It is an erfor or whyyou heed more Information.

¢ Tell usthe dollar amount of he suspectad arror.

We will invastigate your complént end will correct any eer promptly. f we take more.than 10
business days (20 on clalms on accounts opened fess than 30 calendar days) to dothis, we will
credit your account for the amaunt you think Is In errer, sothat you will have the uze ofthe

money during the time it takes us fo complele our investigation.

*For Non-Consumer Account customers, please refer to your eurrant Non-Consumer Account
Agresment for datells regerding Electronle Fund Transfers. -

Overdraft Protection

Calculation of Interast Charge and Balance Subject to Interest Rate. The interest charge is
computed using your annuat percentage rate divided by 365 or, In the case of a leap year, 366,
which gives you the "Applicable Rate." Although we calculata the Interest charge by epplying the
Applicable Rate to aach dally balance, the Interast charge can glso be calculated bymultiplying
the Applicable Rate by the "average deily balehce™(Balance Subject to Interest Rate) shown on
this statement, then miitiptying that sum by the number of days n the billlng cycle. Te get the -
“Balance Subject to Interest Rale" shown an this statement we take the baginning balance of
your account lese any unpaid fivance charges eech day, add any new advances or dabits, and
sublract any payments or credits. This gives us the daily balanca, Then we add all e dally
halances for he bllling cycle and divide by the number of days In the bllling cyele. This give us'
the “average dally balance" shown on the statement as "Belance Sublect to Interast Rate”.
Payments. Payments to your overdraft protection loan account made through our teflers or
depositad at our sutomated teller machines (ATM's) Monday through Friday before the posted
cut-off {ime will be postad to your account on the dete thay are accepted. Otherwise, they will be
postad on the next business day. Payments made through our AT M's via a funds transfer wlll be
postad on the date they are recelved or on the next buginess dayif made after 6pm CT {6pm MY
for Arizona accounts and 8pm PT for Cafifornia accourds) Monday through Friday or anytime
Sehirday, Sunday or bank holldeys. BBVA Compass Bank business days are Monday through
Friday, excluding holidays. -

In Cage of Errors or Questions About Your Statement (Ovardraft Protection Only)

IF yau think your statement is wiong, o if you need more information about a transaction on your
slatement, write your issue on a separate document and send it to Bankcerd Center, P.O. Box
2210, Decatur, AL 35688-0001. Telephone Inguires may be made by calling your local BBVA
Compass branch [lsted on the fient of fals stetement to speak with a Customer Senice
Representative. Fiease nole; a telephone inquiry will not preserve your rights under federal jaw.
We must hear from you no later than shdy {60) days afier we sent you the first statement on
which the error or probiem appearad.

¢ Tell us your name and account number ([f any).

¢ Describe the error or the transferyou are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can
why you belleve it is-an emor or what you need more Information.

* Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected emor.

You can stop the automatic deduciion of the Minimum Payment from you checking account if
you think yaur statement Is wreng. To stop the payment, your letter must reach us three (3}
business deys before the automatic deduction is schaduled to occur.

Reporiing Other Problems

Please review your statement cerefully. His essential thet any accolint esrors or any tmproper
transactions en your account bereporied to us as soon as reasenably possible. If you fail to
nofily us of any suspected problerns, emers or unauthorized transactions within the time periods
spacifiad In the deposit account agreement, we are not lzble to you for any less related to the
problem, emror or unauthorized ransacton.

BBVA Compass [s a trada name of Compass Bank, a membar of the BBVA Group.
Compass Bank, Member FDIC.

518




Page 1 of3
Primary Account: 6700978336 BBVA Compass
Beginning July 1, 2014 - Ending July 31, 2014 3
AT1 000003423
41 HUMBOLDT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO
PO BOX 8 :
HUMBOLDT AZ 86329-0008
]
2
©
R
% Contacting Us
g Available by phone 24/7
Phene 1-800-268-7277
Cnline bbvacompass.com
Wiite BBVA Compass
Customer Sarvice
P.O. Box 10566
Birmingham, AL 35286
Summary of Accounts
Deposit Accounts/ Other Products
' Ending balance  Ending balance
Account Account number fast statement _this statement
CLEARCHOICE FOR BUSINESS 6700978336 $1,171.66 $1,156.71
Total Deposit Accounts $1,171.66 $1,156.71

PCTDO22D

520




4

L0EPP-¥S| ET-BT65

Page 3of 3
Primary Account: 6700976336
Beginning July 1, 2014 - Ending July 31, 2014

How to Balance Your Account

Step1 . Enter all checks, depesits, and other automated teller -

card (AT M) transactions in your register.

- Record all automated deductions, debit card

transactions and elactronlc bill payments.

- Record and deduct service charges, check printing

charges, or cther bank fees,

- If you have an interest baaring account, add any

interest earned shown on this statement.

Step2 - if applicable, sort checks in numerical order and mark
in your reglster each check or cther transaction that is
listed on this stetement,

Step 3 . Listany deposits or credits your have mexie that do not
appear on this stafement (see space provided below).

Stepd . List any checks you have written, debit card
transactions, electronic payments and other
deduotions that do not appear an this statement (see
space provided below).

Date/Dascription Amount
I
I
I
I
|
Step 3 Total 3 |
DatefMescription Check # Amount

Step 4 Total | g

Balancing Your Register to this Statement

Step § - Entar the “eurrent balange” shown on this

-Add {otel from Step 3 3
+ Subtotal J
* Subtract tolal from Step 4 |

- This bafance should equal your register

statement |

batance

Ifit does not agree, see steps befow $ |

If your account doas not balance, revisw the following:

» Check all your addition and subtraction above in your register.

» Make sure you remembered to subtract service charges listed on
this statement and add any interest eamed te your reglster.

* Amounts of deposits and withdrawals on this statement should
match your register entries.

« If you have questions or need assistance, please refer to the phane
number on ke front of this stalement.

BBVA Compass

31

Change of Address '
Pleasa calf us at the telaphons number listed on the front of this
statgmgnt to tell us about a change of address,

Electronic Transfers (for consumer accounts oniy)

In case of grrors or questions gboul your Electronic Transfers, write to
BBVA Compass Bank, Operations Compliance Support, P.O, Box
10668, Birmingham, AL 352086, Or simply call your local customer
sendce number printed on tha frontof this statement. Call or write as
s00N 38 You can, If you think your slatement or recelptis wrong o if
you nead mora Information aboula transfer on the statement or
recalpt. We must heer from you nolater than 60 days after we sent
the first statement on which the error or problem appeared.

& Teli us your name and accourt number (if any).

® Describe the emor or the transfer you are unsure about, and ewplaln as clearly as you can
why you belleve It is an arror or why you need mora informetion,

® Tell us the dollar amount ofthe suspected error.

Wea wiil Investigate your compleint and will correct any errer promptiy. if we take more than 10
business days {20 on claims on sccounts opened lass than 30 calendar days) to do this, we wilk
cradit your account for the amount you think s in errer, so that you will have the use of the
money during the ime it takes uste complete our Invastigation.

*For Non-Consumer Account cuslomers, please raferto your currant Non-Consumer Account
Agreement for detalls regerding Electronle Fund Transfers,

Ovardraft Protaction

Calculation of Interast Chayrge ind Balance Subjact to Intersst Rate, The Interest charge is
computed using your annuai perceniaga rate-divided by 365 or, in the case of a |eap yaer, 365,
which gives you the "Appiicable Rate.’ Although we calculate tha Interast charge by applying the
Applicable Rafe to ench dally balance, the Interest charge can also be celculated by multiplying
the Applicable Rate by the “average daily balance"(Balance Subject to Interest Rate) shown on
this stetement, then multiplying that sum by the number of days in the bllling cycle. To gat the
"Balance Subject to inferest Rete® shawn on this statement we take the baginning balance of
your account less any unpaid finance charges each day, add any new advances or debits, and
subtract any payments or credils, This givas us the datly belance. Then we add all the daily
balances for the bliling cyele and divide by tha number of days In the blliing cycle. This glve us
the "sverage dally betance” shown on he statement as "Halance Subject to interast Rate",
Payments, Payments fo your ovardraft protestion loan account made through our tellers or
deposited at our automated tellermachines (ATM's) Monday through Friday before the posted
cut-off ime wlll be posted to youraccount on the date they are accepted. Othenwlse, they will be
posted on the nex business day. Payments made through our ATM's via a funds trensfer will ba
posted on the date they are recaived or on the next business day (f made after 6pm CT (6pm MT
for ArI, a accounts and 6pm PT for Californla accounts) Monday fhrough Friday or anyime
Saturgay, Sunday or bank holidays. BBVA Compass Bank bugliess days are Monday through
Fridey, excluding holidays,

In Case of Errors or Quasatlons About Your Statement (Overdraft Protaction Gnly)

IF you think your statement is wrang, o if you need more information about & trensaction on your
statement, write your Issue on a spparate document and send [ to Bankeard Center, £.0. Box
2240, Decetur, AL 35609-0001. Telephone inguires may be made by calling your local BBVA
Compass blanch listed cn the font of this statement lo spesk with 2 Customer Service
Representative, Please note: & telephona inquiry will not preserve your rights under federal faw.
We must hear from you no [ater than sixiy (60) days after we sent you the first statement on
which the etrer of problem appeared.

* Tell us your neme and accourt number (If any).

* Dascribe the eror or the fransler you are unsure ahaut, end explain as cleariy as you can
why you befleve it Is an error orwhet you need more information.

* Tell usthe dollar amount of fie suspecied error.

You can stop the automatic deduction of the Minimum Payment fram you checking account if
you think your stafement 1s wrong. To stop the payment, your lefter must reach us three (3)
buginess days before the automatic deduction Is scheduled to ocqur.

Roporting Other Prablems

Please review your statement carefilly. [t Is essential that any account efrors or any improper
transactions on your account be reporiad to us as soon as reasonably possible. If you feli to
notify us of any eispected problems, errors or unauthorized transactions within the time perieds
speclfied In the deposit accountagreament, we ara not ilable to you for any loss related fo the
problem, eror or uhauthortized tansaction.

BBVA Compass |s a frade name of Cempass Bank, 8 member of ihe BBVA Group.
Compass Bank, Member FDIC.

521




Humboldt Elementary School
Panda Bodster Club - By-Laws

Developing and Maintainihg a Partnership between Comun ity, Family and School

Article 1: Mission Statement

The mission of this organization shall be to promote the general welfare of all the school children, to assist the
 staff in providing for the educational needs of the children and to foster cooperation and understanding between
school and community. '

Article 2: Policies

1. Support the administrative functions of the school.

2, Through actions and communication, seek to improve understanding and cooperation between home and
school. '

3. Requests for purchases must be pre-approved.

4, Principal emergency fund will be available with limits set at $150 per event but not to exceed a maximum of
$500 between two consecutive meetings.

5. Fiscal year shall be July 1 through June 30.
6. PANDA BOOSTER funds will directly benefit the Humboldt Elementary School community.
7. Standing Committees will be formed to ensure yearly goals are reached and activities are adequately planned:

a) Such standing committees shall be created by the Bxecutive Officers as deemed necessary to promote
the mission of the PANDA BOOSTERS and to carry on its work.

b) Chairperson(s) of standing committees shall be selected by the Executive Officers. The term of the
chairperson(s) shall be 1 year.

¢) The chairperson(s) of each standing comm1ttee shall present a plan for the Executive Officers to
approve. No committee work shall be undertaken without the consent of the membership.

d) The power to form a special committee and appoint its members rests with the Executive Officers
and requires a majority vote of the PANDA BOOSTER members.

e) Standing committees shall present a report at the regular monthly PANDA BOOSTER meeting.

52Z



Article 6: Voting (voted to suspend) 2012-2013

1. All members of the Boosters in attendance may vote.

2. Quorum consists of six members.

Article 7: Nominations and Elections (voted to suspend) 2012-2013

1. Nominations will be accepted from the floor at the April general meeting.

2. Elections will take place at the general meeting held in May.

3. Nominations from the floor require presence of the nominee at the meeting or written acceptance of a
nomination.

4, All members of the Organization are eligible for elective office.

5. Elections shall be by a majority of those present é\t'the elections meeting.

6. Newly elected officers shall assume their duties at the beginning of the fiscal year.

Article 8: Amendments

1. After approval by the membership, the By-laws will remain in force unless changed or amended by
votes of the membership.
2. The procedure for amending the By-laws shall be as follows:
a) Suggested amendments will be presented to the members for discﬁssion and consideration.
b) Amending the By-laws requires a majority vote of members present at a meeting called for
~ that purpose.
Article 9: Allocation of Funds

1. All proposals for funds must be presented at the regular monthly PANDA BOOSTER meeting.
2. All proposals must state how the funds will be used and amount requested.
3. Proposals shall be discussed and voted on or tabled for further discussions ata specified later date.

Avrticle 10: The authority shall be Robert’s Rules of Order, except as otherwise indicated in the By-laws.
Strict formality in the conduct of meetings is not required.

523



Paa Boosfers 2014-2015 |

Payee For Amount Balance
August 2014 Beginning Balance - 1171.66
Mo Holt- 1123 Otter Pops 34.23 1137.43
HUSD- 1124 Cowboy Poet 108.00 1029.43
Deposit 8/8/14 T- Shirts 260.00 1289.43

524




Panda Boosters 2013-2014 | ‘__

Payee For Amount Balance

April 2014 Beginning Balance 2487.28
Deposit- Sonic (210.00) 2697.28
Hotel St. Michael Event 500.00 2197.28
Little Caesars Pizza party 108.68 2088.60
HUSD F&N Cinnamon Rolls 22.39 2066.21
Cole Young Staff Appreciation 389.35 1676.86
Desarae Pitt Staff Appreciation 184.58 149223
' | Bank Fees 3.00 1489.28

May 2014 :
Cole Young TOY/Otter Pops 85.29 1403.99
Desarae Pitt Panda Olympics - 122.27 1281.72
HUSD F& N Bomb Pops/PO 117.50 1164.22

525




HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified Schoo! District Governiﬁg Board Item # K q
FROM: | Tusanne Cordes, Principal-LVES | ‘Reading
DATE: September 9, 2014 Disouss

SUBJECT:  Approval of Parent Support Organization for Lake  Action
Valley Elementary School — LVES Parent Teacher .
Organization (PTO) Consent X

_OBJECTIVE: Goal # 3-Increase parehtal & community involvement,

SUPPORTING DATA:

Governing Board Policy KJA states “The Superintendent shall develop procedures as
necessaty for the annual approval of parent support and booster organizations...”

A procedure is in place by which Parent/Teacher and Patent/Teacher/Staff Organizations
(PTO/PTSO) are to be recognized by the Board. This recognition allows the District’s
liability insurance carrier, The Arizona Risk Retention Ttust, to cover the organization’s
school related activities.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The Parent Teacher Organization from Lake Valley Elementary School has applied for
~ Board recognition at this time,

Presented in this packet are their official by-laws and information relating to their legal

and financial compliance.

1t is recommended that the Governing Board
Move to recognize the Parent Teacher Organization for Lake Valley Elementary
School for the 2014-2015 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: f/ L\J /g

Dr. Paul H. Stanton, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Tusanne Cordes — 759-4205

526



APPLICATION FOR GOVERNING BOARD APPROVAL
HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT’S PARENT SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS

" Name of Organization L&M UQL\U j flUY[ Qchoo\ mscheol LOJU-' OOJlUJ

Related Sh(xgent i(i)rglm}lizatlo:m or Club ‘Txpayer 1D, No, e - 3—2? 19733
appileable

OFFICERS: . ‘

Names ‘ fren FR@K] Name: K(\: M M uwnenia ikﬂ

office Held: P05 1 don t 4 OMcoHol: \)ico. Q[};S?gia_@f}
Addess: S5 100 € "N\O("M&'M'Address: ‘50”0 & R?.@ ao Ck

Wescort Volley N2 Blo3MY Preseott AT R3O\
Phone(s): 9% &%~ 1714 Phone(s): }~928-862-(s 370
Bmalt 3 € Ownoul. Bl MMM@Q,&M
Date taking offlce: 67’ \5 - 14 Date taking office: 57~ 15- 1 4\
Name: - BQW* walkee Name: £ la e\ %N
Offtcs Held: | (LASUCEC Office Held: LA 0l

Addss: 986 & . Meoars Thes  Ades 1320 N “Goose. Flad Wml
“esesse \‘)n;%})g,gé&!fﬂr Prescott Valley Az 46314

Phone); {223 - A ~UAe L, Phone(s): C Q28) H20-3 S22
Emell; rsml\,rao%@swmmmm Claine NielSoN @) oUtlook. Com
Date taking offiee: _3~15 - "-’ Dato taking office: 3~ 15~ 14
FOR ADDITIONAL OFPICERS, PLEASE ADD A SBPARATE, ATTACHED SHEET.
. Please Attach:
1) Atticles of Incorporation $) Last Fiscal year LR.S, Form 990 Annual Report
2) Current operating by-laws 6) Most recent treasuras’s flnancial repost

3) Last fiscal year AZ CC Annual Report 7} Most recent bank statoment

@/ 4) LRS, Determination Letter
Ioformal Non-Profit  Please Attach:
1) Current operating by-laws

2) Most secent treasurer’s financial report

3) Most recent bank statement
Bank account established?  [F¥es [ No Two signatures are required
By-laws reviewed annually? @Yes CINe Budget plan raust be in place

Member meetings held how often? mgnth \Aj Executive meetings held how often?

As officers, we hereby agree to abide by the By-laws of aur organization and foliow the district’s Guidelines Jor
Qperation and Financial Responsibility while we strive ta improve our children s educational opportuniites where

sfurort Is needed.
Mem Rob  7-23-14
Signa Date

2%

Signature Date

527



Princijaal's Approval: SignaturqiMMM ’ wmte: ﬂ"b’l 5 - I L{’

528



Lake Valley Elementary School
- PTO
Proposed 2014/2015 Budget

Starting with § 856.22

G in$'s % to total Income
Fund Raiser: |

Fall Gear Up $250.00 3.2%
BoxTops $500.00 6.5%
Santa's Workshop $2,400.00 31.1%
Spring Cookie Dough $3,000.00 38.9%
Summer Movie Fun $100.00 1.3%
Frys Community rewards $600.00 7.8%
Flower sales

Total for Rowri-aews $6,850.00 88.9%
Total Income $ 7,706.22

Misc. Supplies ($250) -3.2%
Teacher Appreciation ($600) -7.8%
Santa's Workshop ($2,000) -26.0%
Fire Pal Carl ($40)

New Teacher Gift ($153) -2.0%
Spring cookie dough ($1,500)

Total Expenses - ($6,043) ~718.4%
Total amount left $ 1,663.22 24.3%

529



Lake Valley PTO 2013 FinancialStatement

Date Type Amount Reason ' Total ‘
5/23/2014  Debit ($48.71)  Teacher Appreciateion Relmbursement $856,22
61712014 Debit ($550.00) Teacher Appreciation - $004,98
6/6/2014  Deposit  $260.56 BoxTops $1,454.93
4730/2014 Dehit ($200.00) Administrator professionals $1,204.97
4/28/2014  Dabit ($93.09) Teacher Appraciation $1,404.37
4/212014  Deposit $70.00 " From Referae money not used $1,497.46
3/28/2014  Deposit $10.56 Deposit from Communiiy Relations  $1,427.46
332014 Deblt $380.80 Pay for Summer Movie Fun $1,418.90
3M10/2014  Deposit  $476.00 Summer movie fun $1,797.70
1/9/2014  Deposit $ 400.50 Boxtops $1,321.70
1/9/2014  Deposit $  20.00 Santas wkshop 2 checks $ 92120
1/9/2014  Deposit 3  15.90 Albertsons $ 801.20
12/20/2013  Dsbit $ 2,191.31 Payment to penguin workshop $ 86530
1212012013 Depost  $2,483.75 Santa's workshop $3,076.61
1212012013 Deposit §  149.00 Workehop free box $ 612886
12/20/2013 Deposit $70 Payback of change $ 46388
12/19/2013  deblt $  50.00 cupoekss for teachers $ 39388
1211312013  debit $126.00 Change for wrishop and basket lems § 443.85
11/22/12013 Debit & ~75.00 Referee's for Basketball for LVES - § 6868.86
11/16/2013  Dehit $ &86.80  Purchase of shirts from Spirit Gear § 643,88
11115/2013 Deposit $ 762.00 Money from Spirit Gear $1,320.88
10/25/2013 Deposit §  65.00 Money from T-shirts $ 56768
10177213 Debit” $ 40.00 Fund Petly Cash $502.66
10/17/2013 Deposit $ 14089 Tshirt monsy $ 54266
10/412013 Deposit § 231.28 Tshirt money § 401.67
10/3/2013 Deposit $  35.00 Tshirt money $ 17039
8/30/2013 Deposit $ 110.00 tshirt money and alberisons $ 13530
8/20/12013  Deposit $ 25.30 donated to get account started $ 2539
Petly Cash
Start $ 4000
8 (4.35) thank you cerds $ 3565
8§ (11.49) candy for fall festival $ 2416
$ (11.48) Cffice Supplies $§ 1271
3 (1239 Postage for box tops $ 037
$ 22.00 Cash remaining $ 2237
$ 3.56 Change remaining $ 2592
$ 6.28 Loosechangefrompenguinpatch § 32.15
$5.00 Change from cupcakes $ 3715

536



CHASED ..

JPMorgan Ghaee Bank. N, A.
P O Box 680784
San Antonle, TX 76263-9784

00042830 1 Av 0.381

apg el gt gy o ey o g o

60042020 DAE 601 141 19614 NNNNNNNNYNN T 1000903000 09 6000 Ta200108 Pe7768 Deal and Hard of Hegrlng

LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY 8CHOOL PO’

7986 £ KNOTS PASS

PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ B6314-1974

GHEGKING SUMMARY |

Yo £t

Chigse TotabCheoking - =.¢

June 18, 2044-rough July iz;;&ﬁ
Accourt Number:  000000435686197

. CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

: Web sitg: " % Ghage.dom
Serviee Canter, 1-800-936-8035
§:800-242-7388

“Paird Espanbl- o 13377-812-42_7‘3
Intethatlonal calls 1-713:962-1679

hty

Beginning Balarca
Ending Balance

- AMDUNT

. $8be.22

$856,22

There has baen no activily on your account durlng this statement perlod. You mey nol reosive a statement through the mail
in the future If thera ls no activily on your adeount. Yols can always view your account aclivity and statement by logging on
to your actount thraugh ohase.com. |f you have questions, pIease call us at the number on this stalemant,

531

Page 1t 2




CHAS E 6 Dscambsr 43, 2013 threugh January 14, 2014

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A, ‘
P O Box 850754 AccouniNumber:  G0DO00435506197

San Antonlo, TX 78265-8754

GUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMA‘I’ION

Wab site: ' " Chase.com
"ll’l!"llII_IIIIII“l'llllll!“_l’llllll'i'II“III’I“IIII“I' Sarvice Cenler: 1.800-935-0935
COUH2605 DIRE 601 141 01614 YNNNNNNNNNN T 100000000003 0000 Deaf and Herd of Hearing:  4-800-242-7383
LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO Para Espanol; 1-877-312:4273
7985 E KNOTS PASS International Calls: 1-713-262-1679
PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 86314-1974
CHECKlNG SUMMARY Chase Total Checking
AMOUNT
Beglnning Batance $560.86
Deposits and Additions 3,119,158
Faes and Gther Withdrawals ) - 2,368,31
Endiag Balance $1,321.70
DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
42/20 Deposit 1206203396 . $2,463.75
12/20 Deposit 1295293492 : ' 149,00
12120 Deposit 1296203483 - 70.00
01/09 - Dagoalt 1206474247 436.40
Total Reposlte and Additions . $3,110.18
FEES AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS
DATE  DESCHIPYION ‘ AMOUNY
12/13  12/13 Withdrawa! $125.00
12/19 1219 Withdraws) B0.00
12120 12/20 Withdrawal 21911
Total Fees & Qther Withdrawals ' $2,368.91
vage Tor2

532



CHAS E 0 : Jonuay 16, 2014 through February 13, 2014

JPRM Ch Bank, N.A, - -
B Oy N - Account umber:  G00000436506167
San Antonlo, TX 78265-97584 )

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

. ARk ——

Web slte: . Ghase,com

“ulu"lln“|n|“l|n|u||“l‘n||n‘ulu“uln“ml"l‘ ‘Setvice Canter: 1-800-935-00358
GO0A2173 BAE 601 141 24514 NNNNYNYNNNNT 1000000000 09 0000 Deaf and Hard of Hearing:  1-800-242-7263
LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOQL PTO Para Espanol: 1-877-312-4273
7988 & KNOTS PASS International Calls: 1-T13-262-1679

PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 8631 41974

Woe will update your Deposit Account Agreement

Effective March 23, 2014, we will ba updating your agraemant, including:
+  How we detenmina the exchange rats that we use for foreign-currency fransacllons, See ihe “Transactions In a

Forelgn Currency” section. .

«  Howws handle demands for payment by another Chase customarwhose item you cashad or depoalted with ug,
Ses “Our right o charge back deposlted or cashed checks.”

+  Thatwe use the dsscription of Relumed Hem fee If we declde to pay an item afiar we inltially decide to return It,
See "Insufficlent funds, Retumed item, and Extended Overdratft fees,”

+  Why we may block or dalay fransaciions or restrict an account to protect you or us or to comply with legal
requirements. Sas "Restricting your account; blocking or defaying {ransactions.’

All other terms and congitions remaln the same. For a copy of your agresment, log on to chasa.com or visit a branch, if you
have queslions, please call us at the islephone number fisted on this statemant or vislt your nearest Chase branch,

CHECKING SUMMARY Chase Tota! Checking

AMOUNT
Boginning Balance $1,321.70
Ending Balance $1,321.70

Thera has besn no aclivity on your account during this statement petiod. You may not receive a statament through the mall
in the future iF tharé Is no activity on your account. You can always view your account aclvity and statement by logging on
to your account through chase.com. If you have queatlons, please call us at the number on this statement,

Page 12

533



CHASE Q
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.

P O Box 850754 ‘
$an Antondo, TX 76265-9754

Febyuay 14, 2014 through March 13, 2014
Accouniunber:  000000435596197

CUSTONER SERVICE INFORMATION

' Web site: Chese.com
Idalbosdhroeflbisbisd Hidaehsallilsslasthnnfi Sewies Center: 1-800-936-9935
00083877 DRE 601 141 G764 NNNNNNNNNNN T 1 00300000 09 0000 Deaf and Hard of Hearing:  1-600-242-7383
LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO Para Eapano: 1-877-312-42713
7988 E KNOTS PASS International Calls! 1.713-262-1679
PRESCQTT VALLEY AZ 86314-1074
CHECKING SUMMARY Ghass Total Checling
' AMOUNT
Beginning Balance $,321.70
Deposlis and Additions 476.00
Feas and Other Withdrawals - 360.80
Endling Balance $1,416.90
DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
DATE RESCRIPTION AMOUNT
03110 Deposit 603303252 $476.00
Total Beposits and Additions $476.00
FEES AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS|
DATE  DESORIPTION ' AMOUNT
03/13  03/13 Withdrawal $380.80
Total Feox & Othor Withdrawals $380.80
vage 10t 2

534




CHASED

JPMorgan Ghasa Banis, N.A,
P O Box 858754
$an Antonlo, TX 76265 -8754

February 14, 2014 through Merch 13, 2014
Accountiumber:  000000435586197

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

-m'!:b site; Chese.com
IIlllllIIII!l“!III“IIlIlIII“Illllll!llllll“lllll"llII"I' Sewice Centar: 1'300-935-9935
00083577 DRE 601 143 07314 NNNNNNNNNNN T 1000000000 09 0000 Deaf and Hard of Hearlng:  1-800-242-7363
LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO Para Espanol: 1-877-312-4273
7988 E KNOTS PASS ) International Calls: 1-713.262-1679
- PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 863141974
CHEC K'NG SUMM ARY Chase Tolal Checking
AMOUNT
Beginning Balance $1,321.70
Dapaoslis and Additions 476.00
Faes and Gthar Withdrawals - 380,80
Ending Balance $1,416.90
DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS
DATE RESQRIFTION ANMOUNT
03/10 Deposit 603303252 $476.00
‘fotal Doposlts and Additions $476.00
FEES AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS
DATE  DESCRIPTION AMOURY
03/13  03/13 Withdrawal $380.90
Total Focs & Other Withdrawals $380.80
vago 1612

535




March14, 2014 through April 11, 2014
Account Number:  000000435806197

Noto: Ensure your checkbook register Is up to date with all fransactions to date whether they are includad on your
statement or not.

1. Wiite In the Ending Balance shown on this statement: Step 1 Balance: §
2. List and total all deposits & additions not shown on this statement:

Date Amount Data Amount Data Amount

Stop2Totak: §
3. Add Step 2 Total to 8tep 1 Halance. Step3Tolal: §

4. List and total all checks, ATM withdrawals, debit card purchases and other withdrawals
not shown an this statement.

Ghatk Numbsr or Date Amount Cheok Number or Date Amount

, Step4 Total: -§
8. Subtract Stop 4 Total from Step 8 Total, This should match your Checkhook Ealance: $

|N CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFERS:Call or wilt us &t the phane number or addrass on
the front of this atatemsnt (non-pereonat accaunts contact Customer Servica) If you think your statement orreoe]gl I [ncorract or H you
need more information about a iransfar listed on the statement or recalpt. We must hear from you no laterthan 60 days after wa sent you
tne FIRST statemant cn which the problem or envor appesred. Be praparad to give us the tallowing Intormation:

+ Your name and account number

» The dollar amount of the suspacted emor

« A desaription of the error or h'nmJou are unsura of, whr you beliava it 5 an eifor, ar why Jmu need mots informetion.
Wa will invastigate your somplaint and will any eaor promptiy. [fwe take more then 10 business days (or 20 busihess days for
new accolnts) to do this, we wil oredit your account for the amount you thinic Is in emar so that you wil vava uee of the monay during the
time It takes us to complats our Investigation.

I GASE OF ERRORG OR QUESTIONS ABOUT NON-ELEGTRONIC TRANBACTIONS:Contack the bank Immadiately f your slatement [s
Tnoorreot of Hf you naad more Information sbout any norn-elactronlc fransactions {checks or deposite) on this statement. if any such afror
apnaare, you must notlfy the bank In wﬂtlu? no fatar than 30 dn%s after tha statament was made avallabla fo you, Por more complete
dolalls, sse the Accaunt Rulez and Regulationa or olher applicable account agreement that govarns your account.

@ JPMorgan Chaso Bank, N.A. Member FOIC

Page 2012

536



CHASEQ

JPMorgah Chase Bank, N.A.
P O Box 659754
8an Antonlo, TX 76285 -9754

Api 12, 2014 through May 13, 2014 .
AccountNumber:  000000435596187

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

. Tﬂ.'?b gite! Chase.com
Hsdsslliastlonellilickssaltlslubsndsbadd by hand bl Sewlce Cenlen 1-800-835-0935
00084163 DRE 801 141 19414 NNNNNNNNNNNT 1000000000 090000 Deaf and Hard of Hearlng:  1-800-242-7383
LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO Para Espanal: : 1-877-312-4273
7986 E KNOTS PASS . International Calls: 1-713.262-1679
PRESCOTTVALLEY AZ 86314-1674

CHECKING SUMMARY |_Chase Total Checking

. AMOUNT

Heginning Balance $1,497.48

Deposits end Additions 260.56

Fees and Other Withdrawals -843,08

Ending Balance $804.93
DEPOSITS AND ADDITIONS

DATE  DESSRIPTION AMOUNT
06/08. Deposit 1323888478 $260.50
Yotal Deposite and Additions $250.56
FEES AND OTHER WITHDRAWALS

DATE  DESGRIPTION AMOUNT
04/28  04/26 Withdrawal $03.00
04730  Q4/30 Withdrawal 20000
05/07 0B/07 Withdrawal 560.00
Total Fees & Other Withdrawals $843.09

tage1otd

537



CHASE o ' . June 13, 2014 through July 14, 2014

dPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. | : AccountNumber.  000000435596197

P O Box 658754
San Antonlo, TX 78268-0754

CUSTOMER SERVICE INFORMATION

‘ Wah slte; Chase.com
Hhfidhandboasdldnhastildodeadidullodudlinllil Service Canter: 1-800-035-9835
00087165 DHE 601 141 16314 NNNNNNNNYNNT 1000000000 09 0000 Deaf and Hard of Hearing:  1-800-242-7383
LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PTO Para Egpanol: 1-877-312-4273
79868 E KNOTS PASS ] International Calls: 1-713-262-187¢
PRESCOTT VALLEY AZ 86314-1974 ‘

CHECKING SUMM ARY Chese Total Chacking

AMOUNT
Beginning Balance $656.22
Ending Balance $686.22

There has been no activity on your account during this statement period. You may not recaive a statement through the mail
in the future if there Is no activity on your account. You can always view your account activity and statement by leggling on
to your account through chase.com. if you have questions, please call us at the number on this statement.

Hage 1012

b33



Lake Valley Elementary School Parent Teacher Organization By-Laws

Article 1 - Name _
The naine of the organization shall be the Lake Valley Elementary School Parent Teacher
QOrganization (LVES PTO)
Article I - Purpose
The purpose of the organization is threefold
L. To provide support to the education of the students at Lake Valley

Elementary School.

2. To support the dedicated professionals working towatd the education of
those students

3. To build strong relationships between teachers, parents and the
community,

Atrticle ITI - Members

Section 1. Any parent, guardian, or other adult standing in loco parentis
for a student at the school may be a member and shail have

voting rights. The principal and any teacher employed at the school
may be a member and have voting rights.

Section 2, Dues, if any, will be established by the executive board.
If dues are charged, a member must have paid his or her dues at
loast 14 calendar days before the mesting to be considered a member
in good standing with voting rights.

Article IV — Officers and Elections

Section 1. Officers. The officers shall be a president, vice president,
secretary, and treasurer, -

a. President, The president shall preside over meetings of the
organization and executive board, serve as the primary contact for
the principal, represent the organization at meetings outside the
organization, serve as an ex officio member of all committees except
the nominating committee, and coordinate the work of atl the officers
and commiitees so that the purpose of the organization is served.

b. Vice President. The vice president shall assist the president
and carry out the president’s duties in his or her absence or inability
to serve.

¢. Secretary. The secretary shall keep all records of the organization,
take and record minutes, prepare the agenda, handle correspondence,
and send notices of meetings to the membership. The
secretary also keaps a copy of the minutes book, bylaws, rules,
membership list, and any other necessary supplies, and brings them

539



to meetings.
d. Treasurer. The treasurer shatl receive all funds of the organization,
keep an accurate record of receipts and expenditures, and
. 'pay out funds in accordance with the approval of the executive
board. He or she will present a financial statement at every mesting
and at other times of the year when requested by the executive
board, and make a full report at the end of the year.

Section 2. Nominations and Elections, Eleotions will be held at

the second to last meoting of the school year, The nominating commitieo
shall select a candidate for each office and present the slate

at a meeting held one month prior to the election. At that meeting,
nominations may also be made from the floor. Voting shall be by

voice vote if a slate is presented, If more than one person is running

for an office, a ballot voto shall be taken.

Section 3, Eligibility. Members ave eligible for office if they are
members in good standing at least 14 calendar days before the
nominating committee presents its slate.

Section 4. Terms of Office. Officers are elected for one year and
may serve no more than two (2) consecutive terms in the same
office, Each person elected shall hold only one office af a time,

Section 5. Vacancies, If there is & vacancy in the office of president,
the vice president will become the president. At the next regularly
scheduled meeting, a new vice president will be elected, If there

is & vaoancy in any other office, members will fill the vacancy
through an election at the next regular meeting,

Section 6. Removal From Office. Officers can be removed from
office with or withont canse by a two-thirds vote of those present
{assuming a quorum) at a regular meeting where previous notice has
been given,

Atticle V — Meetings

Section 1. Regular Meetings. The regular meeting of the organization
shall be on the first Tuesday of each month during the school

year at 3:30 p.m., or at a time and place determined by the executive
board at least ong month before the meeting, The annual mesting

will be held at the April regular meeting. The antiual meeting is for
receiving reports, electing officers, and conducting other business

that should axise. The secretary will notify the membeis of the meetings
in a flyer sent home with the students at least one week priox

to the meeting.

Section 2. Special Meetings. Special meetings may be called by
the president, any two members of the executive board, or five general

548



menabers submitting a written request to the secretary. Previous
notice of the special meeting shall bo sent to the members at least
10 days prior to the meeting, by flyer and phone calls.

Section 3. Quorum, The quorum shall be 10 members of the
_orgaIliZation.

Article VI - Executive Board -

Section 1. Membership. The Executive Board shall consist of the
officers, principal, and standing committee chairs. '

Section 2. Duties. The duties of the Exccutive Board shall be to
fransact business between meetings in preparation for the general
mecting, create standing rules and policies, oreate standing and
tempotary committees, prepase and submit a budget to the membership,
approve routine bills, and prepare reports and recommendations

to the membership.

Section 3. Meetings. Regular meetings shall be held monthly, on
the same day and at the same time each month, to be determined
by the board. Special meetings may be called by any two board
members, with 24 hours notice.

Section 4. Quortm, Half the number of board members plus one
constitutes a quorum.

Article VII - Committecs

Section 1. Membership. Committess may consist of members and
board metmbets, with the president acting as an ex officio member
of all committees.

Section 2. Standing Committees, The following committces shall

be held by the organization: Fundraising,, Membership, Nominating,
and Auditing,

Section 3. Additional Committees, The board may appoint additional
committess as needed.

Article VIII - Finances

Section 1. A tentative budget shall be drafted in the fall for each
school year and approved by a majority vote of the members present.

Section 2. The treasurer shall keep accurate records of any disbursements,
income, and purchase order information.

Section 3. The board shall approve all expenses of the organization.

Seoction 5. The treasurer shall prepare a financial statement at the
end of the year, to be teviewed by the Audit Committee.

541



Section 6. Upon the dissolution of the organization, any remaining
funds should be used to pay any outstanding bills and, with the
membership’s approval, spent for the benefit of the school.
Section 7. The fiscal year shall coordinate with the school year.

Article IX — Parliamentary Authority
Robert's Rules of Order shall govern meetings when they ate not in
conflict with the organization’s bylaws,

Article X — Standing Rules
Standing rles may be approved by the Executive Board, and the
seoretary shall keep a record of the standing rules for future reference.

Article XI — Dissolution

The organization may be dissolved with previous notice (14 catendar
days) and a two-thirds vote of those present at the mesting.

Article XII — Amendments

These bylaws may be amended at any regular or special meeting,
providing that previous notice was given in writing at the prior meeting
and then sent to all membess of the organization by the secretary.
Notice may be given by postal mail, e-mail, or fax. Amendments

will be approved by a two-thirds vote of those present, assuming a
quorum.

Article XTII - Conflict of Interest Policy

Seotion 1. Purpose. The purpose of the conflict of interest policy is

to protect this tax-oxempt organization’s intorest when it is contemplating
entering into a transaction or avangement that might benefit

the private interest of an officer or director of the organization or

might result in a possible excess benefit transaction, This policy is
intended to supplement but not replace any applicable state and

federal laws governing conflict of interest applicable to nonprofit and
charitable organizations.

Section 2. Definitions.
a, Interested Person. Any director, principal officer, or membex
of a committee with goveming board-delegated powers who has a
direct or indirect financial interest, as defined below, is an interested
person.
b. Financial Interest, A person has a financial interest if the
person has, dicectly or indirectly, through business, investment, or
family:
i, An ownership or investment interest in any entity with which
the organization hes a transaction or arrangement,

5d2



il. A compensation arrangement with the organization or with
any entity ot individual with which the organization has a transaction
OF arrangement; or
-ii, A potential ownership or mveshnent interest in, or compensahon
anangement with, any entity or individual with which the mgamzanon
is negotiating a transaction or arrangement. “Compensation”
. includes direct and indirect remuneration as well as glﬂs or favors
that are not insubstantial,

Section 3. Procedures,

. a Duty To Disclose. In connection with any actual or possible
conflict of interest, an interested person must disclose the existence
of the financial interest and be given the opportunity to disclose all
material facts to the directors and members of committees with governing
board-delegated powers who are considering the proposed
transaction-or axrangement, -

b. Determining Whether a Conflict of Interest Exists. After
disclosure of the financial interest and all material facts, and after
any disoussion with the interested person, he/she shall leave the
governing board or committee mesting while the determination of a
‘conflict of interest is discussed and voted upon. The remaining board
or committee members shall decide whether a conflict of interest
exist,

¢. Procedures for Addressing the Conflict of Interest.

i. An interested person may make a prosentation at the governing
board or committee meeting, but after the presontation, he/she shall
leave the meeting during the discussion of, and the vote on, the
transaction or arrangement involving the possible conflict of interest.

il, The chairperson of the governing board or committep shall, if
appropriate, appoint a disinterested person or committee to invesfigate
alternatives to the proposed transaction or arrangement,

iii. After exercising due diligence, the governing boaxd or committee
shall determine whether the organization can obtain, with
reasonable efforts, a more advantageous fransaction or arrangerment
fiom a person or entity that would not give rise to a conflictof

- interest.

iv. If a more advantageous transaction or arrangement is not
reasonably possible under circumstances not producing a conflict of
interest, the governing board or committee shall determine by a
majority vote of the disinterested directors whether the transaction
or arrangement is in the organization’s best interest, for its own benefit,
and whethes it is fair and reasonable. In conformity with the
above determination, it shall make its decision as to whether to enter
into the transaction or anangement.

d. Violations of the Conflict of Interest Policy.

i. If the governing board or committee has reasonable cause to
believe a member has failed to disclose actual or possible conflicts
of interest, it shall inform the member of the basis for such belief and
afford the member an opportunity to explain the alleged failuse to
disclose.

543



a. Whether compensation artangements and benefits ate
reasonable, are based on competent survey information, and are the
result of arm’s length bargaining, - -

b. Whether partnetships, joint ventures, and arrangements with
thanagement organizations conform to the organization’s written
policies, ate properly recorded, reflect reasonable investment or
payments for goods and services, further charitablo purposes, and
do nof result in inurement, impeérmissible pnvate benefit, or an
excess benefit transaction.

Section 8. Use of Outside Experts. When conductmg the petiodic
reviews as provided for in Section 7, the organization may, but need
not, use outside advisess. If ontside experts are used, their use shall
not relieve the governing board of its responsnb:hty for ensuring that -
penodlc reviews are conducted.

544






